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SENATOR DUMONT (THE CHAIRIVIA.N): This is a public hearing 

to be conducted by the Senate Committee on Revision and Amendment 

of Laws on Senate Bi:ps Noso 272 and 2730 

I might add at the outset that the Assembly Committee~ 

which is our counterpart on Revision and A.'f11endment of Laws, 

when we questioned them as to wheth.e:r they vvould like to 

participate, thought that,, inasmuch as the bills are presently 

assigned to the Senate Committee, they would just as soon 

have the Senate Committee conduct the public hearing.,, 

I would like to assure you that everyone will be given 

an opportunity to present their viewpoints and say what is on 

their minds .. Also., we know that there are some groups that will 

want some time for preparation of their cases and, whether they 

be for or against, they will be given some time, probably not 

as much. as they would like, but some time, at least.,, to get 

ready. 

We expect that this hearing wil 1 consume mo:re than. one 

day, and I would :p:refer that we hold one hearing a week because 

at the present time the Legislature is in session and we must 

be certain that adequate opportunity be given to everyone who 

desires to testify to have that opportunityo 

There is one ground rule I would like to lay down on 

behalf of the Committee: There are not to be any quest-ions asked 

from out on the floor of a witness., All witnesses will come to 

this chair :right here in front of the table and will testify 

from this pointG You don~t have to be swo:rn.9 but any questions 

desired to be asked of a witness, if you will present them 

to the Commit tee, we wi 11 see that they a:re asked., 
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provided we believe they are relevant to the proposition that is 

being worked out or decided upon here. 

There are five members of this Committee., Some have 

not arrived as yet. Senator Robert C .. Crane of Union County 

is here, to my right, and he will be the first witness for the 

proponents on behalf of these bills, Senate 272 and Senate 273, 

which are being sponsored by him .. So a.t this time we will hear 

from Senator Crane of Union County, sponsor of the iliillso 

Excuse me., Senator 0 1 Mara? 

Ex_SENATOR EDWARD 0 1 1V!ARA: Mr .. Chairman, before Senator 

Crane starts to testify, may I say for the record that I am 

appearing on behalf of the Citizens Cammi t tee for a Sound Wate:r 

Plan which is composed of residents of Princeton and the vicinity, 

and they are appearing in opposition to the bills., 

In connection with what you said a moment ago, Mr .. 

Chairman, that everybody should have an opportunity to speak 

their piece after there has been a :reasonable amount of prepara-

tion, I want to make it clear that, as far as my clients are 

concerned, we feel very strongly that these bills having been 

introduced only ten days ago, on the 27th of May, we wil 1 

require a reasonable amount of time to prepare the opposition 

to the bills. It will be necessary to produce technical 

witnesses, of course, and while I am not making the request 

for any specific amount of time at this moment, I would like 

to inform your H0 nor that we wUl not be prepared to go ahead 

today but that., in my judgment, it wi 11 :requ:i re the secu :ring 

of a transcript of the testimony of the proponents of the bill 

in order to adequately prepare the case in opposition, and my 
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judgment is that that cannot be done in a shorter space than 

two weeks" Really, 1it 8 s going to take a lot more than two 

weeks, I thinko But I would ask the Committee to take into 

consideration the fact that this is a most important project 9 

important to the State and particularly to this particular 

area of the State 9 and vitally important.I) of cou:rse 9 to 

Princeton and its environs., And so I am asking the Committee 

at the proper time to take into consideration the fact that 

there ought to be an adequate time for preparation 9 and we wU1 

leave it to your good judgment to give us the maximum amount of 

time that you can consistent with your legislative dutieso 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Senator 9 you:r request wil 1 certainly 

be given fair consideration" I am concerned about not having 

another hearing in less than two weeks from nowo Howe:ve:r 9 we 

will have to see what kind of progress we make todayo We have 

about ten witnesses listed here: as proponents and some who want 

to testify against the plan today, then there are some other 

witnesses, I know, who a:re coming in 9 whom I have hea:rd froml) 

so we may not be able to get through all of these todayo We 

will see how we make out and then I can give you a better 

answero 

Ex=SENATOR OVWJIBA~ May I add one further thing 9 

Mr., Chairman? 1 would also like to :reserve the :right to 

submit questions to the witnesses at some future times after 

we have prepared our caseo 

Now, that might entail some inconvenience to the 

witnesses, but 1 would hope that we could wo:rk out a 

situation where it will be convenient for- them 9 if we desire 
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to ask quest ions at a future time, to 'have them returned to the 

witness standa 

SENATOR DUMONT~ You will let us know what witnesses 

you want to question? I might say, too, that when we get 

toward the end of these hearings, each side will be given a 

proper opportunity for rebuttal.I) so we will handle it pretty 

much the same as a court cas(~, and each side will have a chance 

to present and also to rebut the propositions of the oppositiono 

· Senator Crane? 

SENATOR ROBERT Ca CRANE~ Before I begin, Senator 

Dumont, I would also lilrn to assu:re Senato:r OiMara that, as 

a proponent and sponsor of this legislation, it ls my intent 

that the op.position be given every oppo:rtunlty to :respond and 

to criticize and to help us construct a realistic water policya 

Mro Chairman, ladies and gentlemenJ by way of intro-

duction, I should communicate to you the fact that I am 

.Robert Ce Crane, State Senator from Union County, a member of 

this Legislature, and a sponsor of Senate Bills Noso 272 and 

273, currently a subject of consideration as we attempt to 

cope with New JerseyYs growing water problem. Additionally, 

it should have been said that I am and have been since 

January 191+.8 the editor and p1,1blish.er of a metropolitan daily 

newspaper in the northeastern section of the State, for it has 

beep primarily from this vantage point that I have come in 

contact with developments concerning water policy and supplyo 

I do not claim to address you in the guise of an 

expert.I) for I am a writer by profession and not an engineer. 

The facts and statistics I shall use w:U.1 be those gleaned 
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from published documents and other accredited sources of 

information available to the general public. My interest in 

the problem of water supply is genuine, and my favorable 

impression of the benefits to be obtained from an on-river dam 

program is one of long standing. 

1. In very few places in this State has the 
haunting specter of a water shortage created such 
consternation as in. Union County, where wells have 
been pumped to the danger line of salt water 
intrusion, and whereJ during the extremes of the 
summer dry spells of 1953 and 1954, many homes 
were without water, fire hydrants were rendered 
inoperative, and several towns were forced to keep 
tank trucks filled for emergency purposes. 

I would like to state that I discovered that myself when 

I moved into my new home in Westfield in 1953. The first three 

days we had no water,_and the beginning of the consternation 

came about when I decided we should test the fire hydrant in 

front of the house, and we called the Westfield Fire Depart= 

ment to test it and., instead of producing water, it had a 

hundred-pound suctiono So, after the picture was publfshed 

of a dry fire hydrant, I think people began to think in terms 

of emergency. 

2,. Since a portion of Union County is served 
by the Elizabethtown Water Company$) it is natural 
that our people have become familiar with the 
Raritan on-river dam program they have long 
advocated. · 

J. Concern continues unabated, for with the 
lengthy period necessary to resolve the multi-state 
interest in the Delaware River through federal action, 
and the delay occasioned therefore by the restriction 
of Round Valley to the storage of Delaware River 
water, it is possible that Union County and other 
portions of the State might be plagued with a return 
of the protracted periods of water shortage before 
any action is taken., 
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With these facts in mind, it is easy to see why the 

report and the activities of the New Jersey Water Resources 

Advisory Committee has been of such interest to me. When, in 

the company of other legislators, I was invited to confer with 

the Connnittee on January 28th of this year, I was heartened by 

the detailed engineering discussion conducted by Whitman, 

Requardt and Associates in support of a modified Raritan River 

program, and the apparent widespread acceptance of the proposal 

that the State should acquire the sites, accomplish the con-

struction, and thereafter produce raw water not only to 

guarantee maintenance of flow in the stream bed, but to permit 

diversion of flow for other purposes on a 1tcome and get it 0 

basiso 

Now, years ago, I myself would have condemned the 

proposal of state-owned and operated water facilities as 

''socialistic .. 11 However, one has but to realize the rapid 

growth and potential of New Jersey 1 s residential, commercial 

and industrial community to know that large-scale measures are 

necessary to cope with a water supply program of this magnitude. 

Secondly, the State remains as the only unit with sufficient 

powers to acquire dam sites in the face of this rapid growth 

and development. Thirdly., the incentive for private utilities 

to do the job has been lost due to high cost of construction 

and finance, (Jeruarallv discouraaino state 
-., V ,w; ..,_J t 

conttol over rate structures and allocations for diversion of 

flow. 

Th.us, I followed with great interest the further 

activities of the Water Resources Advisory Committee and, on 
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March 26,it was my pleastire.tO place them in contact with the 
. . . 

proper authorities -in union _County for the purpose· ?f a con-
·. '· _.. . 

ference: -as to the. merits of their pro·posals as'.weTl as the needs 
:- : .. . . . . ' : . 

o_f the county~ On April 4 iny nevispaper-, consistent. with its ,~1T-

docuI11ented support· of various moves to improve oilr water supply, 
. ,_' . ' . 

contributed to the fund. On May 1 l reCe1ved the brochure which 

was the printed report of th¢ Committee •. 
. . . . ' . . 

The two bll ls_.ibefore you t9day for cons ideratiori. .a.re a. 
- ' . ' 

· result: of that interest 'and l iai~_on. · · And .while it is fo be 
. . . . . _- _- . . 

admitted that the bill'§'were-drawn in cooperation and consulta.;. 

· tion with the Water Resources· Ad,visory Committee, this was done 
' .·• . . 

solelY tQ assure that th'e legislation forwarded the modified 

. Raritan program, and to facil iate publlc he'arings 'on its-

. feas i bil tty. . . . . . . . . . 

It would be a rare occas1on, i_ndeed, .lf. the bUls were' ,' 
. . 

found. to b~ ·perfect and free from controversy, a11d · i Cal not· 

believe that they are, for . .I, . too., have some reservations, . . - - - ,· . ' . . 
. . . . : ' . . . . 

cri;ticisms., a:11:d suggestions reQJarding their provisions,. 

. In propoundip.g this, I have sought 'advice and ·counsel 

· separate and apart from that of the Water Reso.urces Advisory 
, . 

Commit tee to as sure, . in the final analysis., tha.t the leg is ... 

lation. is representative o_:f _brqad interest .. 
.. . . 

·· First, · 1 am satisfi_ed ~hat the Raritan ol:].-I'iver dam 

program i's neither new p.or unwol'kable, for I have found· tt a· 

ma.tter .of record as far back asi913., and its advocacy hc1s not 

been restricted to the exclusive concern of one group or 

organization •. 
. . . 

ln a report f:u.;nished. me by an inctePend·ent ,' water 

engineer oh March· 18, 1957;· the·ff'ol'lowing was disclosed a.s · 
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to former studies. 

The development of additional water supplies in the 

Raritan Valley by means of small on-r'ive r dams was proposed by 

the Elizabethtown Water Company among others. The Elizabethtown 

proposals have been reviewed by various competent groups. The 

original studies were made hy the Elizabethtown staff~ Sub-

sequently, the TAMS engineers ..; by the way, they a re the 

engineers who put together t'he State. Report - reviewed these same 

projects for the State. Later, the Elizabettown Company employed 

the consulting firm of Gannett·,- Fleming, Corddry and Carpenter, 

lncq to make additional reports on the river development. The· 

latest study wa·s made by Mr. Roy Ritter of the firm of Whitman, 

Requardt and Associates~ Inc.,. for State Water Resources 

Advisory Committee. 

These various reports have been mad.e on a comprehensive 

basis-~nd in considerable detaiL, so·-the final figures are con-

sidered reliable. These engineering studies emb:race.d a total 

of some, 15 dam and :reservoir sites on the Raritan and M:tllstone 

Watershed. Estimates of productivity and cost were made' for each 

project for the purpose of ascertaining the best and most 

economical project out of the 15 exa~ined9 

Turning to the survey of water proposals, conducted in 

1955 by a legislative committee,- there is ·much to· commend this 

on-river dam program. ·And i have with me today, Mr. Chairman, 

a copy of that report. I note that you were a member of the 

Legislative-Commission_ which directed the survey. 

In the letter of transmittal by Tippetts-Abbett-McCarthy-

Stratton on December 31, 1955, signed by James H. Stratton., 
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the re appeared these two brief paragraphs: 

"This, our final report., presents the results 
of our comprehensive investigation of New Jersey 
Water Resources~ The basic water resources, both 
surface water and ground water, are covered in detai 1. 
Estimates of water demands to the year 2000 have been. · 
made and numerous plans and combinations of plans to 
meet these demands are presented~ Legislative action., 
financial requirements and administration organization 
necessary to implement these wate:r supply plans. are 
thoroughly discussede A summary of the :report precedes 
the main body of the reports 

"Although the Survey determines the requirements 
of the entire State 9 we feel that it is in order to. 
make specific mention of the problems of the North-
eastern Region. Our recorrunendation for the• firs.t 
major ,new supply for the Northeastern Region,, the 
only .area of the State in which serious water 
shortages are developing on a :regional basis, remains 
essentially the same as in the "Pre 1 iminary Survey. 11 

This recommendation is for the development of the 
water supply potential of the Raritan-River Basfnooo" 

Then, too,j) in their summary, they again refer to the Raritan 
-

Rivero .And again I cite two brief paragraphs~ 

"The Rari tan-Rive:r ls the largest economically 
available intta-state source for new water supplies 
for the Northeastern Regiono Numerous plans for 
utilization of the Raritan River source for new 
potable water supplies for the Region are discussed 
in Chapter Ilo The-se plans include use of various-
combinations of on,.,river reservoirs as well as off-
river reservoirs 1koo oon. 

nAnticipated requirements for potable.water in the 
Northeastern Region to the year 200Q will necessitate 
the development of 300 miUion gallons per day from 
a new source in addition to the proposed expansions 
of existing suppLieso Such a new supply- may be 
obtained from the Raritan, River primarily with a 
supplementary supply from the Delaware River after 
full economic development of the Raritanoooou 

Again in this report, it points out our full potential, 

almost eight billion gallons a day supply of annual st:1.:rface 

run-off water and a five billion gallon per day supply of 

ground water for pumping» and they sum up the wate:r problem, 
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which is not a.case of actual water shortage throughout the 

State on an average, but a shortage in various areas and the 

means of getting .the water :there~· 

"The water problem in New Jersey is quite obviously 

not one of the absence of .basic resourceso · lt. can be said 

with certain:ty that enough water is _available for development· 
. . . 

in the State of New Jersey tc{ meet any :foreseeable requirement~ 

The problem is that there are concentrations of population and •. 

industry located in re'gions where the demand for water exceeds 

th.e natural .yie 1 d of th.e :s-urroundlng areas» even though 
, . . . . 

sources many miles away have been tapp~do .In such a ·situation, 

it is necessary to go outside the former 1 imi ts of supply in 

order to keep pac~ ..... n. 
"The solution of the problem is one 'of bringing the 

available water to the ar~as of demand on the bas!$ of a long~ · 

range plan which has been designed to keep with the growth of 

population and industry.. Development of additional water 

. supplies :for concentrations· of population and industry s_hot1,ld 

preferably begin with" the resotirces most readily available and 

cl ~st to the areas of demand arid progressively uti 1 ize more 

remote sources .. · as. requl red~ n 

And that statement, si:r; 1 submit; points to the 

development of the Raritan River as most.feasible • 

. In a description of'. the Northeastern Region in 

Chapter II, pa9,e 1, they describe the developments of the 

Passaic., Hackensack and Raritan Rivers 9 and. I would like to 

point out that in the Passaic Va1tey, which:is a l lke valley 

to the Raritan.,. they have:· developecl resources producing · 
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2.00 mil tlon. gal ion per. gay ,$tipply,. Whe r~Bs the Rartta.rt;, :·as. l 

said, a .1 ike basis, 11.0.JJ>;oduce.s ooly '20 million gallons a day 

~Y divers·ion~· 
11') Cl}apter. ll, on<~ase: i, a:rid I ani stit:1 ;citing the· 

' ', T.A.M.s. Re~or·t, they h~~; a 'co~plete _d~tailed< a~·d, I • t·r~st/ 
_- : _. . .. . 

accurat~. description o'f the Raritan JUv~r Basin: ,s to its . 

resources• f.nd in this cll~pb~r they ·ciea.1 w~ th thos~ y.rho a're 
.· .t~e use;rs 'and potentHq users,-'and 'they,· point out' t~e fndust,rles 

Wll6 us·e water fo.r condensing and,· other ·non-:po~abli uses, ·tllC>se .•·. 

who •aie t.he riparian pvmers iUldi.do not,·pay_c~argesJ· they also 
. . . . . . ' - .~:- :- ____ .. -, . . . . . ·_ · .... __ . -- : . ' . . ..;_ .. · ; -. ·.. ~- :· .. 

begin ~o discuss the· Dif&tter that much watei'' is diverted, fot 
.... ,· .... ··, . -· . 

-purposes f,t lrr~g~tfon' on a' non~aying "bas is, and in, tl:le Rat'ltan ' 
· River, -that at the pr,~sent tim~. excee~s a.billion gallons· during 

a season. when irrigation ~s ne_eded• 

!'-mention that me rely be~ause a recent 'report ot the, ' 

State pointed to the fact \nat ripari.an users were ·:tur~ing t~ . 
·. . . :· - . . . ' .·. .'' . . ·. . . . . . : . ·. 

our rivers and at Shark River .. they are .using >over six billion ·· · 
.. ·· .. ·. . .. -. _,. ··. · .. · .. 

• .. gall9-ns·~ day during the height of the season. 

· · In this very ,Jengthy cq~pflatic:>n, :they offered·· severa·l 

•· pl~JlS~ and one of' the .pl ans, of course, was the Ra_rl,tan on• 
'', ,.: ftver •plan;~· one 'for s:usta.tried flow;' again one' for' sUsta!ned 

• • . I ' • . . . ' • 

fiow with provisions for qiverston of water for. potable~ ' 
' ' 

• I • • • 

.. purposes 9 : That' is contained in Chapter . 11 .. on pages 10 throttgh -.... 
·., . ·- . 

12. It IllentJons four reservoirs; the North Branch Reservoi.r, ... _ . 

the Spruce. Run Rese'rvoir, the Stony Brook site and the. Roc~y 

lUlf site~ It gives the statistics, and 1 bel ieva .. the. 
·· .. :···. · .. ' ' 

~tatistics. are pretty welj: universally quoted so that I nee·d .·.··· 



( 



While I mention what I think to be the good 9 I feel that I 

should also mention the bad to prove that we are attempting to 

look at both sides of this matter., 

On page 14 in the T.A.MoS~ Report, in discussing on-river 

basins, it says this~ 

"It must be recognized that potable supplies 
obtained with any of the on=river schemes wou.ld 
not have the advantage of deep stor'age for quality 
imp:rovement and low temperature Q ~./,, The sha1 low 
depth of all of the on-river sites (with the 
possible exception of Spruce Run), and the many 
swampy areas which would prpbably be: unavoidable 
in the many arms and branches of the reservoirs, 
would not be condu.c:lve to water :of the most 
desirable quality. o ~ 11 

Trying to follow out that point which does appear to 

point up the qualities of the wate:r as to tempe:rature and the 

rest, and perhaps some of the aspects of evaporation and 

those criticisms that we do hear of small dam programs, I 

contacted Mre George H .. Buck, who 1s.ptomident in the water 

engineering field and is President ot the Hackensack Water 

Company, and on June 4th. he sent me th.is letter to answer 

my reservation. about that paragraph, .and I quote from his 

· 1etter~ 

11 In my opinion., the,stag'8el development 
of reservoirs on the Raritan River represents 
the best and most economical method of meeting 
the future water requirements" of the neighboring 
counties$ 

"You have asked my comments on the problems 
of filtration, evaporation and water temperature. 
Fi 1 t:ra ti on of :rese :rvo 1 :rs is not a mater :i, al 
problem in this sect ion of the country. Surveys 
of reservoirs of this company do not d.isclose · 
appreciable deposition over a period of many 
years& Evaporation from water surfaces ls 
allowed for in computation of the safe yields 
of water projects e The effect of evapora.tron., 
therefore., is included in any economic t com-
parison of projectse In this region 9 the average 
rainfall on the water surface exceeds the 
evaporation therefrom. 
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"In my opinion, no,substantia.l additional 
• expend! ture for water supply is warranted 
merely to obtain water of somewhat lower 
ternperatureo Extremely cold water.tends to 
mask any taste whic.h may· be present in potable 
watero However, it ls far better to exercise--
supervision, controlJ) or eliminate taste pro-
ducing organisms or substances from.reservoirs 
:.and to provide adequate facilities for the 
treatment of such taste as may occu.r than to 
depend upon· the masking of taste by a few 
degrees d'ifference in water temperatureo · 

''The water supplied by the Hackensack Water 
. Company is obtained from relatively ghal low 
reservoirs and is preferred for domestic use by 
neighboring municipalities over that from 
systems with deeper reservoirso'• . · 

. . .. 

I would also like to point out that on Thursday.,. }Vlay 16th, 

in the Newark Evening News, all the way from Australia came 
' 

. an article stating that they discovered a way to cut 

reservoir evaporation by laying on a light film of Cynol 

alcohol and pointing out that it did not appear to have any 

· adve:rse effects on the water supply, and it .did cut. down the 

evaporation •. 

r-Jow,. as to the various other things that have come up, I .. 

would like t.o point out that the Chamber of Connnerce of the 

State of New Jersey put out this pamphlet, A Water Supply 

Program for New Jersey, in which the T oAoM.,S .. Report is 

condensed, and that was widely available .. 

As to the· State being an agency and,· as 1 pointed out, 

some might have had reservations about the State getth:1g 

in the wa~er business, I 'was rather surprised and P,leased 
. -

to see the New Jersey Taxpayers Association in a 1 ittle 

pamphlet:, entitled uwater Policy for the Garden State.,n. 

put out, I bel.ieve, in 1956, talked of the State as an 

agency, and I will quote Just two brief paragraphs i from 
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that: 

"Various of these·powe:rs arealready·possessed 
by the existing Water Poll icy and Supply Council 
and its administrative divisioni. The problem is, 
therefore evelutionar:y to expand the Council Rs 
status and Jurisdiction so as ·to c::onvert it-:-into 
an agency having authority to develop a com-
prehensive water program. for· an expanding state 
economy;, If, for· stattttory or administrat-ive 
reasons 9 it would be moire practical . ~o create a 
new agency ·:tor this purpose; .. the. :foregoing· objective 
would remain ithe same 9 but. in. either case the. agency · 
should exist within. the.framework of the executive 
branch of state govermnent 9 preferably in the 
Department of Conservation and Economic Development 
where the present agency is lecated 9 · and. be· fully 
subject to appropriation aRd statut(n•y· cont:ro.ll. by 
the Legislatureo~ 

And that is where it has been sguarely placed by this· 1egis• 

lation now submitted» and I ia con<ttu•.rence with that 

thought.; I have been against the· idea. o:f authorities 

constructing these works because authoritles 9 : to my feEHing., · 

a.re beyond. the immediate g:rasp of the public and;, a:re rtot 

quite as :responsive to them S.$ the Legislature would be and 9 

of course 9 the, administrative branch of goveirnmen:to 

Now9 as to. the law, itse1:f 9 , as it has bettn put together~ 

and I speak primarily to. tb.e two mimeogiraphe.d copies ot 
the law which I made avail a.bl~ the: other week when the, bil i . 
was introduced: Number 1,, I would suggest that we add 

. ' 
the Water Policy. an~ Supply Co~n~il to the definition given 

in• Senate Bill No .. 273, because as l m!ght'propose .that 

we amend Section 6, I would ask that the Wate:r,Pollcy and 

Supply' Council be the one to hold pub! ic ~aritll;S:S-.'> ia any 

respect,·. and that the sta:ndard governing the; granting of 

contracts be to prope :rly con.se irve the public interests o 

I would like to see that written ino 





As for U1e approval o.f tne contract» l would. suggest 
. . 

that tlley be signed by tlle Commissioner and Governor, -and.· 
. -. · .. 

by "CoJIJmiss !oner," l mean· the CGnunlssl~n~r of Conservation 

and Economic Developmento 
. . . 

·. Now, having. rea·d Uie mimeo.graphed dc,cuments quite at j 
. . . 

length, I would like to admit that this ls evidently· 

patterned af'ter thECCanal ,A.ctj) bec~use it so closfi'lY-

parallels it in some instances it refers to -the c1:1.n,al .. and 

not to the Raritan River, but- I believe ·that actually the 

Canal Act is_ a good pattern. and tl}at t.hese very same ·p_ro'.'° 

visions shcnlld applyo 

Now, as to Section 7, I believe thatjust and 

· reasonable rates arid charges sl'lould be· establ ish~d aftef' · 

hearing and notice to. interest~d partieso That provision 
. . 

is not In the acto 
... 

. In Section 9 (c), the :rules and regulations being 

.established tbere,; l woul(l like _them to be. estabU.shed 

only after hearing on n~tice by the CounciL •. 

Secti~n 14, which is an attempt ito ,give credence to 

the problem of cominuriit-ies and other. areas which would· 

be adversely af'fect_ed by large acquisi t.ions of 'l~nd for 

state purposes; in other words, ~hat they-.woul:Ci', lose 

valuable ratables l feel· that. there. should be some· re• 

paymento 

I was impressed by Senator Lancev remark that ten 

per cent of his· county of Hunterdon 9 in. which· the., Spruce 
. ' 

.. Run Res·ervoir ,weuld .be located, .ls now in a tax free 

status with state• and county faciliti'es., taking up that 
. ' . . . . 

much land •. l bef!eve that additional land-tak,ing should 
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- be takem care of through some rebate provis icm.o 

TI:ds Section 14; as it was put in as.an expe:rJmental 

parag:raph, howev~t, l .feel . is t'oo loosely wrltten and should 
.. ,_,, 

be more defini teJ _ I suggested in the drafting of the bill 

that. we take some previous tax payments as a standard.,, :but 
. . 

I· was told tha_t that wa.s too !nflexfble and that in some 

cases we would be rebating toe)) much and ln other imstances 

rebating too littleo -But X do have :reservations about. 

Section ll+ll and we will.be looking for mo:re definite pro-

posals. 

Now, Section 16., · The act would appear to leave no 

recourse b~yond appeaH.ng to the Commiss i onet' ands, w~ile 

it is implicit ln the provisions of our Sta.tie Constitution., 

I think it would be betteir·to state right' h.e,rf:; ln th¢ act 

that., of course 9 offended and aggflevedl pers~n$ have the_ 

right te to ge the Appe]. late Dfvli:dtiJl'.JJ. .o:f the Superior Couirt .. 

As to the plan itse].f' 9 .the deiS~1l"iptioin Cll:f the 

diversion of water contained on pag~ 18 of the Water 

Resou.:rces Advisory Committee Repo:rt-.1) 1 wotdd ll ike to state 
_ al 
as a matter of person/convictiort that ,too much is b\ting 

. .\ . j 

retained for ,sustalned minlmum 'fl6wtit and n~t enottgh -

diverted :for commercial u.sei and by th!Blt I mean potable_ 

water and those who Would pa.y., This would place 9 I· 
. . . 

belfeve.!) too much of the :responsibility for pay.iag rot 

this program on the smallest u.sets beca.u.se 9 . of course;) -as 

the law now applies -with those havi"ng riparian :rights 

taking water and returning 1t relatively u.nd-imlnishe.d 

in quantity and qualitywlthou.tpa.yment 9 it would mean 

that they would get the greatest, bene:fi t. and those who 
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are going to take the water and pay for it, actually are 

taking lesser amounts and,, therefore.11 paying too great a 

cost., 

Now, one thing that is not in this law, although I 

really think should be discussed., 1·donvt believe that we 

can go forward in a consideration· of a state water pol icy 

for putting the. State into the water business without con-

sidering ite And 1 would bring to. your attent1J·n the fact 

that there are those who would benefit from this program and 

who will not make payment., 1 have Just referred to .them as 

the riparian owners.,· I have cited in previous public 
' 

statements the fact·that the Ohio Conservancy District have· 

the.power to tax for water improvement and levy the taxes 

against those who benefit. Now, of cours.e . ., in Ohio they 

have that privilege because the Fede~al Government set up 

the Northwest Territory and those .laws have come down from 

that day. In New Jersey., however, vested rights go back to 

the king, .,and this would be quite a constit.utiona,1 question, 

quite comple,x., but I do feel that when we start putting 

the State in the water business anyone _who would bene'f it 
' 1;:,y :the improvement of water supply ~bould,help pay for those 

improvements and not be ,allowed to benefit f'rom expenditure 
I. 

of taxpayers• money without making any payment., 

Now., in conclusion, I.hope that in reasonable time 
. . 

limits we cans~e reconciliation of_,all the f~ctors 

and some p:rog·ress made on establishing a sound water pol icy 

and, if this can be achieved., it certainly will be a pilot 

plan for the future.,, I know that there are those who are 
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aggri~ed by any plan. .!R my 0'9'R particular cc:n1nty, and 

•• especially in "the c;ty of Efizal:>sth;. ·i have.· ofteia 

expres'sed mys~lf ~cHio:rlal ly tha.f l ~m .a;g~inst, t~ose who· . 

•. call t0/ us tci . be a doarmai fe~ t:her pa.tla of lH'Og.re~·s~ 

·. The rail road's.· and arr pattern$ and lllghy,a.ys and high te1;1sion . 

lines cris~-=~ross :and t~nd to' cut 11P a c~mm~n!ty ap.d' take 

.· . la~d from if~ but'~f1 tliose that, i' cite: seem to hat; ihe 
·. ability<t()he deflected; ·Wll~Ii:we talk of water stor·age, we 

.· . . . . 

.. · have a ra.ther: infl~X:f.1'1e proposition •. Wat~F storage. f.s more 
,, 

or ,less where you fJnd · it and w~~te ·it· is practleal in an 

· eaglneering sense~. ,so that i know, with sucl1 :a1i inflexi.bt,e 

cons idera.tfon 'before us, that. there are those who are' going 

. to:. be ·aggrleved.< 
. . ··: . . ·:· . ,-_, ·· .. ·. . '.,<"; ·.:· 
•. ·.·And to closet that _i l woitld l.ik~; to read Just this .· 

,• _.· .: ' .,, 
. brief part from an editorial appeari.~g. i:a my n:ewspapel':· 

. ' tttt is on:~ of, tho~e-sterri Jests U1at c:ome' . .. ·· 
.upon a demo.cratically'"".organized society ·.·.· 
comp.osed mostly• 01' ·amateur$ bu:t 'dependent· 
on·. opinions of the experts., .. _The• g:re:at mass 

._. of amateurs mu.st till the: technicians· what · 
• it' wants and what lt• s .wl tllng to~ay~ but . - ta 150~:r~w one. engJneer rs 'analogy_ -: a ma.a who needs to. 

. h~ve lUs a,ppendlx out .inay ri.o't haV'e time to. take 
< a·medica1·· c.sur~e to help hbn decide about it • 
. ·Up. to-1/l,OW\1 :110 group has had' enough '\l'(;.)tes t,o get'·· ...• · ..• ' ,. ·.· 
exactly what it. wanted., but enough to block others• ... · 

. plans., The task rerp.ains t@ hammer out a plan . 
which will rec0gnize the w!d~ range .of interests 

. in'v:e>l ye.:d. Failing thJ,s., the., -result could J:>e .. ·. 
something tha~ wa~A,,'t ~iff -euugh or go~d enough. 
or maybe nothing at ·a11.. . . . · 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Senatot,· under this .plan to ce·istruct 
.r~servoirs at S:pr.uce Ruri. arid Stony ,:arook, how mttch:_ waA:.e.r' 
ls;·~t esti,mat~d, in :mi~J!c,m,of gal lo~s p~:r· .~ay that these-

. ', 'twQ' pr~jee~s io~id: mate avalla.ble? ' 

.,,·1a. 
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I 

SENATOR CRANEt Quoting ftom the New Jersey_Water 
. . . 

Ftesci,urces Ad-vlso;ry Cornm.bt,te,, because I have· previously 

saJd I am not an e-xper(, it wo~ld incre_ase the flow to._ 
• • . I ' . . • . ' • ;' ·• ' • . . • , 

,200 million gallon$ a day;,: .Now.it wfth no reservoirs, it. 

is 65 mil 1 ion ga.llOJ!lS per da.yo : The· mini~um flo:~, of 

c.ourse, 

we.have 
ef that 6.5 ls :45 mi11ioj ,gailons per. day beca~se · 

. ·•,. . . . '• . . ,, . . . . . . . . .. 

20 mllli~n,: gallons·, per daY that are dtve:rteq by the 

Elizabethtown. Wat:er {;oll).piiUl¥';: 
·Now; wi~Jl·· Sprt'.tce:Run, •. V(~ich ···ts<_ a t~n .. 'bil ll()h,·•·gal tc,n 

. . 

· reserve i r, . we could increase· the· .. rrow. in tlle river · from 
· 65 mi 11 I.on ga i loni • to. ~?0 fut 1:1 i'~n ~al fo'ris ., a.nd th~Y . re collllllen d 

in this plan that '90 __ m!tJ toa1>·s~f 1<?n~ per day ·sustained 

minimum flow,-,witn. ~:c11~,t~l·on.J:>:f' 60 mlllloii gallon~~----

No.,, taat, ·. of c·ou~~e, ;is :an'' il\Cf~a.se. of 40 m~·ll ion ::gallC>ns 

-for consumers and>an 1nctea~e ot 55 mill:io·l} gal lotl.s• a :day 
in the Raritam stte,m· bedf J~st· for mai~tenance 0r' flow·_·-. 

which they hQpe w·il l ·n~lp · ifflf.)r9ve · the riyer :itse 1 fo Tll'en, 
. : .. ·. ,' ··,-.:· · .. · .· .. •:·. ,· .. ,•. )·,_. ,, .. ·, ___ ... · . .".':· .. . . . ·. ·.. ··.. _,.. . .. 

when. spruce Run a:nd•:·stony Brook have been put in operation,·. 

and Stony Brook ~t.s.e1f'iis ,a:t~R 1:>11110~ gallon r,ser'\foir;. 

to 299. mi llh>n · gJllons 
··, .· . . . :· . 

a day, ,and they, re·comrn~'hd. i1at they have :,then 100 mill lon 
gallons a day for dlv~rs!o1a. t~· ,cfommercial, purpose~, which 

wouid be anpt.lier impr;vement of'4o milllo.n gallons,• and 
1 • • • • 

the sustained min!mum flow ln, the rlve:r, however,,; would 

,only go to 100 mill.ion ,gallcm.~· a day~ wh:i.ch ·is a ·ten· 

·. mi1lien gallons a day tmp:roveme~t. over t.he p:revipus su.s--

tatn,ed inin!rmim flow with Just Spruce Ruth 

SENA!OR. DUMONT{ .•.· 'What wauld th~ total . ;st increase 
. - ·J . . . 

then bet About ·-100 million gallQ.ei$; per -d~, available under 
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the two projects in this plan? 

SENATOR CRANE:~ 

it ts an increase .of total flow of 13.5 million gallons a 

dayo Adding 13.5 to 65 bring us up to the 200 million 
-

gallons a day.. It means· a total increase» Senator Dwnont, · 

of 80 million. gallons a day fo:r divei"sion and a tot'a1 

increase of 6.5 mi 11 ion gallons a day fer ,;!usta,ined mhtimum 

floWj 1n its total development .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Now, the estimate which ·you have here 

· as to the amount· nee:ded by the year 2000 would be. about 

JOO-million gallGJns per day over and above what is now 

· availa.ble; is tbat correct? 

SENATOR CRANEi That was in the ToAoMoSo Report .. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Honw d~ y~-~ fe~l about the ~evelopment 

of the Delawa~e aive:r, a bl,;a.state project ,between 

Pennsylvania and New Jersey~ in .other words 9 provide 

the long range? 

. SENATOR CRANE: In lot1g :rartge 9 - I believe th~t i.t will 

be necessary to go to the I)elawa.re 9 but I am convinced 

that there is· a definite need at present to gain water 

and we cannot get it fr~m the Delaware: because it will 

take a con.siderable period of time to get the applrov:alo 

It requires federal and judicial action and bi 0 state co-

operation.. l believe that the development of intra'.'"' 

state resources is much mo:r~ feasible at. this time because 
,, 

we actually have rather a pressing time sche:duh~o 

SENATOR DlfMONT~ D~ you think it woit11:ld take v~ry long 
. . . 

to get that approval fr~m the trnited State Supreme Court 
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if both the state:s of New Jersey. and Pennsylvania were i_n 

agreement a.s to how they would proceed With dlversion of 

water from the Delaware River'? 

SENATOR CRANE~ Based on past experiences l qon« t 
- . 

believe ft cottld he done in a short period of timeo That 

which is a matter of record leads me to that bel !ef-o , l do 
' know that if both states sat down tog~tller and hammered 

-- . 

something out, it woti1 d be possible to do sometlHng but 
,_ - . . . . . ' . 

not in the same time element tha.t we have here for the 

development of the ·Raritan Ori=rfve:r program., 
. . ' 

' . 

SENATOR DUMONT~' Suppose_ thls pfan were passed by the , 

Legislature, what is yo'~:r estlinate a,s to, the amount of time 

C it would :require tdpuf both these projects into ope.rationr 

that -iS, Spruce Rtu1 and Stony _ BrGok1 

SENATOR CAA.NE: If it were passed? 

SENA.TOR DUMONTr lf it were_ pa.ssedo 

SENATOR CRANE: lf it were passed, ! hel hnr~ that it 

would take three jfea:rs.ll With the approval ot the people 

this fall, to h:ring it to :fruit.ion, Just the fi:rSt stage 

of ito 

SEN.A.TOR DUMONT: Sp:rue;;e RtUlo -- -

SENATOR CRANE: Yeso Acqul~itlon of the pr.Gpe:rty 

, and the bu.i ldirtg of S!)r·ctce Rtlxi an.d the fl 11 ing of 

Spruce Rturi .. In other words 9 water would not be available 

from this'pf'ojectfor th:ree years 9 and by that time l 

believe weutl need it to the point that it will exceed 

the supply and that the, other dams may have to be developed , 

rather rapidly tOOo 
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SENATOR DUMbNT: And what Us the estimate of time as 

to the St<>ny Bro0k proJecti in other werds.9 if yeu took 

both projects to completlon 9 :how much total time wcndd it 

take? no :you ha,:ve any ,estimate on that? 

SENATOR CRANE: I am rather · inexpert on t:b.at but · tlie 

~y it is planned in this law., that Stony Brook be not 
' constructed until two years afte,r the completien of Sp,:ruce 

Run and after. sale of half· tllat water that ns available is 
. . . 

. made.; were we · to gG>, by that plan I weuld imagine that, 

the Stony Brook ni{ght not be completed fe>r three. o:r -f0ur 

years after the completion of Sp:rtice Runo That 11 s Just a 

guesso 

SENATOR DUMONT:: ·. We JU 9 assuming t:bia t it too.k sev~n 

years or thereabouts fo:r the twe p:roJects to be comp1eted 9 

do you think that. if there we:re real• action between 

Penns.yl vanla arid New Je:r!Sey that ! t would take a:fly longer 

than that. to m~ke a dam and a re:serveir on the Delaware 

River? 

SENATOR CRA.NE.g . We lll. 9 Sem:a Un." 9 f ! :rs t of al 1' I think 

that, when you speak of constructing. this program for the 

sake of eo~parison .wlth something 1 ike the De.lawa:r.e 

project, you ought to dfscuss it frorr1the vantage point 

of both dams being _bu! 1 t at the· sam~ time so tha. t ycn.1 could· 

get an adequate compa:rison9 because I think that both could 

-be constl"ucted within three to fou:r years o 1 knc,w ihat 0ne 

can }?e dcme in three. and I imagine that. with geod c:on ... 

tractors you could·huild the other one at the· same timeo 

So I sieill believe that it woV3l.ld be possible to construct 
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this before you could complet:e ·any igreement and f.inal. 

censt'ruct'ion on. the Delaware :River, ii'nd :I thhik, that you 
. ,' . . .. . . . '. . . -. . . . . . . ' 

.would find: that fQr :the Ncn·tnea.stetn. se~tion~ ,of tl}i~ · · 

-State .which has -th~r gre:atesJ ne-~d,, the Delaware. wa'ler 
. . . : .·_. ' 

-- ptogram woiil d be.- the mo~t :,xpem~ive ~s te t.rans,mis~-lon _ -
··.. ·, ', .··. ·<-\).· . _,: . ·. . . •, .. . 

li:nes azid everything el_seo -- For. otJ.r purposes,,·· we· do h$Ve _-- · 
. . .. · .. ,. 

, -, pre seat. transmfs~ l~ri r_acil lt.1,~ ,j:?: s~ine·,·degree already· , 

ope-ra tlve on th~ Ra.rl tan:/ 
SJ::NATOR DU140NT: : J)J .• y()._~av-e ,aiy :flgttres ·, Qn t,_J:ie coin.;. 

parative·'co-$\t •· bet'{e_~:hf_':fh~ _wate/f .\-~at 'W(l)t!ld come: ·011t .9f · the, 

Raritan. ,~n~ the 'wat~ r ~h,~t:rnf s~t- :\~., ~bt~i~~d from . the 
. ' . _.··_ ._- '-._' <> ··•·, _---. > . ' 

Delawa_re? 

1"'h~·not\~ure; b~t•I ,' t.hlnk that ..... 

covered in this .report<;to:s~Ille ix·i,at; hec~tt~el re~rn:ber,;' 
_>in trying :to -dig.st· all <>f; this,~ u~,t tliet~<is a,_dist111$sion 

of Wallp~ck Bend, $0 l believe· tbe:re .are s~~ati~tJds av'.ail= · 
a.hle·_on.i.to··· · 

SENATO!( DUMONT! ,, I~·ille ;T-oAoNL,~o Report. 

--_ SENAtOR CRPJ\IE,:--, ·, Yes;,_·- B1it :.I'ni n~t- p,os"itlVJ~':r 
SENATOR DUMONT: :N~~,. c:1-ees\ ai,:ybody 'in the audier:u:;:e_~' 

and I w~ll ·have· to as~:yot1_J:.e S:sk Jhem throµgh- ~,- if_ you. __ · 
will, have any ·quesilonif t~··Ji,e -ask~~ ,of. senator ··craia_e? ---•·· 

Here•s a qtie~fl0n,{or y0u, Senator: Wb.en·:y-ou estlmate -

. three_ yeat's after the Ji?assage ~f the· bill fer-expediting 

construct! 9n of the .reser,r~f:rs,, a.re y~u taking i,&t$ .:·· 
' con.si,deration also the time' :ftlr "due ·:process" llti~at!~n 

. . . ' 

by pr0perty one:rs? 

2·3··_ :· 
' . '. 





SENA.TOR CRANEf I tb.bik aay engbieeri:n:g program 
. . - . ·. . . .. . _.,. : : 

subtdtted, Senator, woul<i talt$ tlaat inte -consideration 

- and, lbelle~,- ,that -_ff att.e,agiruietlttg r~rm ~at stated·- -

that it would tak• tllr~,-(,'~arsl: 1~ ~ill .·~e ~ppro,xbnately_- -
-•· -_ -_ .thr~e \,ears o j ;o~ldnl.t: lraite aay lmowledge io ref~~e :t~at 

statemento 
.. . . . . . . .. 

_ SENA.TOR DUMONT: -- , --_ AnY : o~her .<iues t lQns t1'1at a.~yqneL 
· des1~-e$-- to h~v~.a~k~ci:o'r t.ie VTit,nes~? 

. ; 

- EX. SENAt~ O•MAM:-,: ,~fo{;c~~lrmal,i~,::10,WC1uld,' lik~. ,to • 
. res~rve my rig);it,, ta a.'.sk Seriatbf ciaae ~uestfons ·~t :some _.·. 
future' timeo 

·. (. . -

SENATO:{{:' OUMON1:'': 'Yc>t1 ifai,~< ~·o i<>b Je:ct.fo.n ,> S~I),~t~r ,· - to 

-netng questione<f .: by'. ~h~\~f ''2'l4 __ arf ·a.t ·s~nie,pJint;•, do· yow.:1--
,:-

·- -_._ -sENAroR .:cRAr.tEr -- No.: 
vo1ci. FROMA~IEfuCE: _,· J,fr.i·C,hafrmarir: ma:Y I a~k a; 

-question?· .•• --
. . . - . . 

. _'_ SENAT-0~ :nw~T: -'i Well, let-. Ir).~ hear .your qu~stfon', , ---
,. . ·:.· .. ' 

-_ - 'a'nd then fv 11.see Jt tt rs· 0~ K. : we: 'Wi 11 -have tG have . -

your name. -- ... --
W\tCOLM C~OOKSi' ~ame ls M~lcoim :G~ooks;, of .~he •• 

-- Stony. Bro(;)k-Mll lsle>rte' Wat:;rs~~d Ass edi~ilon:o' l was 
', ' , , ' . I 

w0nd¢ri~g~ lti' 'the cornparJs<i>n of~ the 'cost betwe~~·<oeiaware · -
.·, .. ,' . .. . 

River water and Raritan _river ~ter, if not the qual,ity", 

shqtil c1 also· be: taken ~nto cons~dera\ion;' o~e· ts ·of: __ _ 
.. .. : .. ··:. ·' . 

pota,ble qu~li ty, I ,u{derstand, · and one -is net.. One is, of 
:raw qua! i ty. --

-; SENA.TOR DUMONT:_ ._N~Wf.·vib.tch d,o you sa1 is p~:t-abl~ .. 
and whl~h'lsn-It?. ·-_- -, __ -





( 

' . ' .. ·~ : . ·,· ' . · .. · .. _.'-. . ·, 

· ~- CROOKS:. Ilela~a:re R.iver water, ,as I understand, is 

· . of p.ota1'1e; q11~llt; If· y/ i~ tak~n into,: for in$:tance, Round 
1(ai1eY: a:~d is ::a1lowe"d,ito b~', slored ',~llereo •. ·· 

. . . . 

. SEWATORDUMOJ'lT: ...• Well, 'n.c,~j. :ate·::vo~ askiig .Senat.er .· 
· Cran~; tnen:. ···• ill~ opintol"lJ' 

SENATOR DUMONT: .<r\,~:·i~n.t ,his 6p:inJon/ t~ell.i< ~s~to .. ·· 

tlle. potabili ~y: • o! the'· i;.ter:\rf0t4 'th.~: Rafitan Rivfr. ancf the .. 

n~.1·awa~et 
.. ·_··~--

.is .·an,:'~'ieztient.•.· in .. con~ .... ·· 

: SENATOR owomif ·1:Jllii111k;'>fn: all fai ril8$$, ·to. yeu, 

.· .. Senate>r,· b~ca~s·e you afe:not-··am :englne~l"· a:n:Y, ~ore thaR-. I 
am - · yet1 :ciin · d~ \Vha~ yo~i·W'allt ;ft.h . tha't quef t 1()l2'•· .· .. If . yo~i . · · .·, 

.. ·. . 

'can answer lt.,. fin'.e;; ~:{·,j~u c:a••t. a.rid want to leave Jt . 
. . - . . 

. up to' sem~ 'ef!g!n~ezffn.9,::p~'tson, ~O,: ii here- a~cl is': going. to 
·· .. testtry, t.ha.t' }S·UP::,t~·.:v:ou/ ' : ·.· ... - . · . 

. . :.,- ....... . 

SEN.A.TOR CRANE: lJ!el}/ a~· f· ha.'\te; pointed• out:; 'the' .•.... · 

maJ;U1e·r of this· b.il 1 11 s censt_:ruction,. ,f.:t · embo.dies. tme plan 

-of the· Wate.rResotirce$ .Actvlsory Cozmnittee, based pn 
•• 0 , ' '', •,:• •• •·_' ,:•,• • •' •• •••' •: • ••• • • • •, C: 

. en·g1neerh1~• a~'tfite/ ~rid 1· f~,re that>that- is ·a ques·tfaa' 

thcast· those ~u1gfn$ers could ·dtscitss · to a much. b~tter extent . . ~.. -- .. . . . . . ' 

. . . 

one war ~r:the othf:r~ because ittui ls. aliis.olutely: i~~xpert. · 

te $ fimony 0 .. ' 

SENATOR 'DWJ!Ol{'f: :Yo.a cart ask that questton ~f •.· 

Erngin~ers·.. 'flley Will p~·: 0~ 1~\er',: 1' am sure, ~cause, the·· · 
',£5• ... · 





Commissioner of Conservatio,n a,nd .Economic Development has 

asked to testify today and two of his engiri.ee:rs also fol low 

him., 

SENA.TOR CRANE: l would 1 Ute to say th.is, Senator 

Dumont, that my purpose in testifying today was to set 

forth for the record my long..;.standing interest in the Raritan 

to back up. the reasons why.Jt was, acceeJable for mjf purpos.es, 

perhaps not othersii to forward. this te,gislatlon, to give it 

an adequate hearing, to See if it Would wo:rk.,· I believe it 

will work, but I be 1 ieve that the engineering behind it 

should be defended.by en.ginee:rs., 

SENATOR DUMONT: May l have your narne, sir? · You 

present a previous questlon, l bel iEnre., 

MRS., HUGHEYg I am Ann Hug,hey.ll .Princeton TOWl'l,Ship,\ 

SENATOR DUMONT: Now, here· is a question from 

Mrs., VanDyke of the .League of Women Voters: Isn 1t tbe 

· Supreme Court of the United St ates 1 ike ly to ask. what 

New Jersey has done todevelo:p ou.r intra-state water 

resources before granting diversion t'ights frorn the. 

Delaware River and inter-state streams? 

Do you want to comment on that? 

SENATOR CRANE~ · l wouldn't know that answer., It 

would sound plausible· to-me. 

SENA.TOR DUMONT~ Are the re any other questions to be 

asked o:f Senator Crane? 

I guess n.otll · Senator., 
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'· Th.e next wftness, >~r•. ~il lfam R.oach/ Executive 

Secretary ti:f the·· pf~nning Boarid of S~mers~lt, Co~ntY.:·· Mr.•· R.oach' 

is from Som~rvi 1i e · · 

'M· a.•··•' w I L<L. l)\ ~: ·t~ R\O A;C H;, J :R.<~ , Mr~~hairinan,' ' 
. .. .- ·•' .·.,.· 

·Senator Crane, ladfes aia• gent'lem~n-~•i· l!y nam·e is·. W:11,llatn •E.R0aah,·· 

Jr. I a'Ill the Director :of-°·the :So~erset' ·ccnint.y ·Plannirlg Board. 

'Before making rtiy for~al ·tem~rks•, ••. I ;\\touldi lik~ to ';r,equest: the',.•·•· 
-~ . 

privilege of supple~entfhg this· statement:':ttpon detr;lfled_. exam~ 
' ' :·'' .. , 

' ' 

· ,·. iriatlon of the ~r~pes:ect :bill~ whlch;'.o~r·.J:>!arinlng·Board,. at ~th1~ · 
date, .· ha:s been -unabte,_':t.O d;,:,\<· w~: a.re\ spe,akf rtg,, today concerrtl hg. ,, 
t·he · priiicipl,es ·containe}/i~ :th0~'3. ~~:~;t.·~t :·.• . 

. ·.·sENATeR 'DUMONTt· >Bo you'l~te::a,: virii.ten 'stateznen( you.·· , 
want to submf t 1 .... 

. MR. R.OACFh .• ,z.',,j~:,):;s~ri~t~;f'~\:~11t/A:f •¢arl 1 t :;u'bnitt> ft :tb·- ·. 
you, and· .. that ·wl 11 . be 'th~" ~xtent. :·or. my :f orma 1' fiema:r~:$-~ · 

SENATOR Dtffi!IONI'-:· · And you, w~~t/ to reserve the ·r.!ght to 
. .. . . 

MRo ROA.CH:'\ Pos'srhiy_ s_ar,pi'em~pt :t:1-c:, them' upon detat 1,ed 

examinati Oil of the legisl~tf.~n): ...... < .• 

SENATOR DUMONT£ Afi· rlght·.;' Wf) l you leave. a copy_.· 
.. . . . .... · .. 

then of you:r • stateme:at with our ,stenographer when you :ar-e, 
f i_nished, please? ·. ,·,.' 

' MR. ROACH: l $hal 1 do .that 0 
. . ·'· . . . ,. ·-

The Water Supply· Comm! ttee -of · the Somerset. County 

Planning Boa;d, a.ft.er du~ ~tudy. ,nd ~ons tdefatlon~ has. ,man!~ . 

mously endotsei the prop~s~l.Jp'' c=onstr~ct· twO on=t!ver r·eser,;..: ·. 

vof.rs in the Rar !tan Ri~ef Wate:r;hedo. The', Somer$:et C!!)unty 
27:.·. '' 
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~-.: ~' : :· . . . ._ . ·. - . 

Planning Board has endorsed this· :recOmmendati on. of its Wai.er .. 

Supply. Commit tee. 

. . . 

.. 25% of the 'wa-tershed.,bei_ng in tpe County •• · Such ,pein;g'the case.,. 
we_ have a vital interest in any wate-r d.e;elqpment in.tne Ra,.ritan .. 

Valley. 

Somerset County is. undergoHlg.,, and wi 11 corit-~nue -t.o 

experience., a tremendous rate of growth.·· ... The Reg.ionai• ,Plarf 

. Association predicts·.~-- 132% .fnc:;ease ln Smfr ;;r;ett's pop;lation 
- . .·. . . . . . 

from '1950 to 1975. Our own, esthnate for 1956.-bears ·out thi:s · 

1975 projection, showing a,·Jo% Jncreas_e in: the Q:.:ye~rperfod •. 

Much of this ffrowth · has been fostered by new industri~l -devei'.;.;.:_ 

opment in the area as well as· th_e gefn~ral inf1ttx of' popul~tlon:> 

from the built ... up ttl"h~n areas.·· The -advent of 2-. new fre~~ay$- -·• .- < 
. - . . . 

· g·iving d_lrect., high speed, aut,ol!l.obi 1~ acc~ss t.o Some1:-set County ,'. 

-from the Ne:w York - _Metropolitan Region: will foster and acceler-
r_ '. l ite this population trend., 

.·._, . ' .· 

The greatest por~ion of Somerset t,s ,growtnwt:ll :Occur 
... . 

. in the municip~l i ties which could Te~dily avail t~emselves oi . ,' 
. " 

the water supplies which would be developed by thereservpirs 
proposed by S-272 and s;273",. 

_This proposal wilLbrlng a water supply ~to an a:rea of. 
the County where most of the municipalities have exPress~d a·· 

. . . 

desire., t_hrough uiei r zoning ordinances, to expand. their.' . .·· . 
. . . -

··tndus.tria.1' deveiopme:rit. ··. s1:nce a(good wat_er ·. suppfoT ii:L•ess~ntlal 
-.·'· 

s 

efforts. 





ln _order t.hat 11tnis anticipated growth wi 11 be properly 

serviced a.rid become an asset to all concerned, it is imperative, 

that adequate water supplies· be developed. 

The Somers~t County Planning Board wishes ·to ins.tire 

that whel). the water supplies_developed by this progr~m are . . . . . . . - . . 

allocated that the growth potential and water needs. of Somerset 

County are- not over-looked cir neglected.',, Tn this respect, 
. . - . . 

. guarantees should be incorporat-ed in this_ legislation t·o· .insure 
. . . - . . 

that the water needs of rapidly developing Somerset County be· 

· a_ssured. 

To this end th.e Somerset' County Plarinh1.g .Board is 
. . . . . . 

--presently conducting· a Water .Su.pplyStudy which will_more 
. . 

precisely determine the foreseeable ·future water needs• of· the 

County. 

Mr. Chairman, to supplement some of· the points ·l· have - · 

made, 1 would 1 lke to furnish you with, copie·s of our 1956 

Annual Report which contains in greater detaiJ some of the · 
. .. . 

information which l have mentioned here .today • 
. ·,... . . 

· SENATOR DUMOm': Any questi.ons to be asked of 

MT. Roach? . J: have one here., Mr. Roach. As I recall it, 
. . . 

your el'eictorate rather overwhelmingly turned down the 

. -_ Chimney Rock Referendum in 1955'. Now; I am talking a-bout 

the electorate in yc>ur own County, because that, o_f co:urse, 
was where th.at project would. ,have been lo.cated., in your 6wn . 

County • Was· it primarily b~cause of. the proposed' location 

. . of that re~ervoir··, or were··t~ere other conditions such as 
'""· . : 

the inconvenience to a large i1timbe~ of people, that-were ... 

factors also? 
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MR. ROACH: Senator, I was not in the employ of 

Somerset County, I was with the State of New Jersey when that 

referendum was on the ballot. I could not speak as to what the 

local reaction was in Somerset County. Certainly there was the 

interest on the part of those who would be affected against it, 

and as I recal 1 it., that proposal was defet~ted on a state-wide 

basis., and in some places probably just as severely as in the 

County of the locale of the proposal. That is not a statement 

of fact; I think that is so, however. 

SENATOR DUMONT: These figures that you quoted, howeve.r, 

about your increase in population anticipated by 1975 were also 

known as a fact.at that time too, were they not? 

ffio ROACH: Those estimates were :released by Regional 

Plan, 1 forget the exact date~ Senator, I think it was sometime 

in ,54 so· they may have been known. 

·sENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of the·witne·ss? 

Thank you, Mr. Roach. 

iJIR. ROACH: Thank you., 

SENATOR DUMONT: The next is. Mr., Russell Lo Montney, 

Executive Secretary of the Planning Board of Middlesex Countyo 

Mr. Montney comes from New Brunswick. 

MR. RUSSELL L .. l\JI ONT NEY: Mr. Chairman, 

my name is Russell L. Montney, Director of the Middlesex County 

Planning Board. I am here on behalf of the Middlesex County 

Planning Board and I am also a member of the Middlesex County 

• Water Supply Advisory Committee. 

Middlesex County, becatise,it is one of the fastest 
. . a d 

growing counties in the State of New Jersey:/becatise approxi-

mately 25% of the Raritan' River Watershed falls within the 
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boundary of this County, has been concerned about wate:r supply 

and with the proper development of the Raritan River for a 

numbe:r of years .. 

We know that this County will need additional supplies 

if it is to continue to grow., We have always felt that aeon= 

siderable portion of these additional water supplies must come 

from the Raritan Rivero 

The Middlesex County Plannnlng Board Is pJeased to sup-

port a plan to develop the Raritan River and its tributaries in 

steps, by a series of small dams, a plan which appears to be 

economically sound and which seems to justify further serious 

study to determine its practicabllityo 

We, in Middlesex County, hope that the report of the 

Advisory Committee and the legislation based thereon will be 

only the beglnning of the Legislatureffs and Advisory CommitteeVs 

interest in the development of water supplies for New Jerseyo 

Still left to be accomplished is a definite plan to make 

use of the Delaware River.,, and a comprehensive study of ground 

water supplies including salt water intrusion into such supplies.,, 

to name only two must projects., In each county o:r srnal ler areas 

there may be water supply projects affecting regions which are 

also a musto' For instance!) a low level dam across the South 

River, in Middlesex County, would materially assist the water 

situation for the Industries and others located ln the area of 

the suggested damo We will need help in planning for such a damo 

SENATOR DU1\/IONT: Do you have a copy of your statement, 

M:r .. Montney? 

MR., MONTNEY~ Yes,, 
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·sENATOR DUMONT: Are there any questions to be·asked 

of Mro Montney? 

EX-SENATOR Of MARA: Mr. Chairman., 1 assume it will not be 

necessary fo:r me to reserve the right to submit questions of all 

witnesses and I would like ft completely understood that that is 

a general request., 

SENATOR DUMONT: It is so understood, Senator .. 

MRo MONTNEY: Mro Chairman., may l also rese!'ve the right 

to .submit supplemental testimony at a later date1 

SENATOR DUMONT: Do you want to .submit that orally, or 

in writing, or both7 

MR., MONTNEYg At a later date, in wrltingo 

SENATOR DUMONT: All :right., Will you submlt·a copy 

of your statement to the secretary, please? 

The next witness is Mr., Fred Fo Richardson., of New 

Brunswick .. Mr. Richardso:n .. 

MR., FRED Fo RICHARDS O Ng Senator Dumont 

and Senator Crane., for some years last past I have been repre-

senting the City of New Brunswick in some water litigation 

which they have been interested in., but in appearing here today· 

I am appearing, more or less, prose, because the bills have 

been so recently introduced that sufficient study has not been. 

made in our community to allow sentiment to crystallize, so 

what I am saying here today is largely my own personal viewso 

In the beginning, let me point out that 1 am for 

these bills .. I am not for the bills in the thought that they 

are the best possible solutions, but they 9!'e workable solutions 9 

and I think the time has arrived in our State when we must 
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proceed With some solution thatts at hand and that is workable. 

· Thi,rre are, however., some, suggestions that I have to make., not 
. . 

in c'rlt!cism because: the work of the Advisory Committee headed 

by George Smith, from my>own community fn.NewBrttnswick, t.he 

Committeets work has been very well d~me. ,A.hly 5ponsored as 

.these bills are hy Senator Crane frorn Union County., I am sure·· 

all of us, .for and against these bills, mus.t feel gratlfled, · 

that the people who have contributeq their services to .these 

bills., have done so in' such a fair"".'minded way., . Personally I 

ha.ve great confidencelnthis.Committee and in the Senators, 

including Senator Dumont., who are handling these bills. And 

I first po1nt out that the. proposals to be submitted to the 

electorate next Nbvember,.lt seems to me that lt is possible 

to. read into that proposal a misconstruct,ion., Now., if there 

was anything that defeated Chimney ~ock more thanany 

thlng in 1955., in my humble Judgment,·. it was the fact· that the. 

bills were not thoroughly understood, and I hope that in this 

next proposal to the electorate that the information that will. 
1 ,' . . • . 

be disseminated ad interim will be' sufficient in qµalfty am::1 

in• quantity so that everybody wi 11 be apprised of Just· exactly 
: ._-. 

what ls proposed to' be done. 

Now.11 why I say the proposal is rather lndeflnite, · in 
. . ,• 

Section 24., the proposal indicates you are tb vote ''yes't or 1tnon 

on the single question of whether or not the water supply of 

New• Jersey ! s to be increased by Spruce R_un and Stony Brook.,· 

. Now., ,it is perfectly evident that not.> one pound of water ls 

gofng to be increased fn the water supply of New Jersey through 

Stony Brook until Stony Brook is co.nstructed, and under th! s 
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act Stony Brook is n-0t to be constructed for at least two yearai 

and thereafter, not to be constructed until 50% of the water is 

contracted for, namely, 20 .,000, 000 gallons per day. It seems to 

me that this bill, referring to 'the bond bill, will be advertised., 

and the information therein contained will be readable to those 

who care to read it., but there has not been one single line that 

I have been able to ascertain in the Bond Act itself which shows 

this limitation as to Stony Brook. ln other words., when you•re 

voting on this proposal you get the idea that Stony Brook is 

being constructed as well as. Spruce Run. Now., there is nothing 

in the Bond Act which will be published prior to election to. 

disabuse anybody's mind, and I think some proportion of our 

voters might go t6 the polls with the idea that both thesB 

reservoirs are being constructed, where, as a matter of fact., 

only Spruce Run is being constructed and the land is being 

acquired· at Stony Brook. I think that is something for the 

Committee to consider, whether o:r not we shouldn't go forward 

with the proper definition of whit people are voting on, so 

there may not be any misapprehensiono 

secondly, another suggestion that I have~ and these 

are merely suggestions 9 the Senator from Union County, Bob Crane, 

has spoken about changing the standar(is now embraced in this 

present proposed bill, and to add thereto the standards now 

in, the Canal let, namely,"to conserve public interest", that 

is how the Cana.I Act reads., and it is a very vital. amendment 

that I think shotild be made. But in addition thereto, let me 

polnt this out; this Supplement, 272, rs to Title 58 of the 
' ' 

Water Act and that's the -patent Water Act o-1' this State and 
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· has been for a good many years. · The Cari.al Act; however, is 

Title 13, and this supplement deals with Tit.le 58·. 

Now, the standard. in Tltle 58 is ver~ diff~rent> :from• 

the standard used. in the Can.al. Act., Title 13. The Canal 

Act ·simply says, ftto conserve public interes.ts" and.n~hall 
. . . . ' . . . . . . 

be sold at Just and reasoriaJ;,le terms, such ~s .ma, be 

agreed U.pon- by the· dep~ttment." ln Title' 58; however,· there 

is a vital standard that has. beeri left .ou.t .of th.is bill, . 

8.nd that ·standard is thfs, that the equities of the 
m~n!clpal i ties affected by this water a!loca t ion.:.1nus't be 

considered. · Now,· there is nothing in this proposed legis.-

lation that deal$ with the equfties of municipalities, 

meaning the rights t1'at ·the. mun_icipl;l-1 i ties ac:ljacent t.o 

this water $t1pply naturally have. 

Wit~r · supply is· a pu.hl le problem, and lllunicipal iti~s 
. . 

must necessar1ly have pr~fere~ce. They must CQm~. ·fir~t. 
,• - • • • ••• • • < 

so· rriuch so, that ln 1944, when .~his Legislature passed 

the original :canal act;, they ~rote in there a$ 011,Ef Or 
the preambles. of. the act. that tll.e adjacer,,t areas .. to the·.•• 

canal ·would have priority and preference for.lndqstrlal 
supply 0f ~ater from th~ calla 1. Now., .tha t ha·s not be~n · 

· folJowed very relig!ousiy, but lhat was wriften into the·, . 

1944 act and., in my op•!b.'ton., is stlll Jaw. ;But lVhetner 
. . . 

it is or not., the intent wa.s: to .give th~ a:dJ_acent 
. . . . ·. . . . . . ... _ . . 

munic!p~iitiesthe preferehce for the.water as a -source 

.. of industrial supply or, in case they could .treat the 
. ' 

supply, to so treat it. as to make. it potabte~ · 
. . . 

1· think it migl:lt be well tor the Corninitt~e to 
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cons lder wheth.er they, shouldn•t•;.•stremgthen the Standard .. 

which ls now in Tit.ie:58, because if. that is:left out, 

'and this is a supplement to title 58~ it is. going to 

w~aken 'the entire> administration of' 'Title 5a; Which, . as ,i. • 

say, is th.e parent ac:t .. 

A good deal of this language has been borrowed bodily, 

as Senator Crane has well said, from the Gana.I Apt, but· the)1: ·. 

are entlrely different a.cts, and this p9in.t that, 1 ·· raise · 
' . . . : . ... -. . . . 

has been recently .raised in hearings before the, D~part.ment , 

and I think is a matter_ of very serfous· concern and should 
. .·· . . . . 

have tne further considerat~on of this Coniilliftee. 

I raise. a further question, and tha,t is in~ these 
. . ' -

definitions., I note that practically all corporatlons and 

persons and ind!Vidua( .suppliers are eligible; to pw,rchase 

this water. The question bas come up in my mind; howeve:l", · .. ' . ' ' . . . . ' .. · .· "• . 
. . ·. ,• . 

whether or not that includes water utility compallies., 

Many of. these water utit i ty .. companies . a.re chartered 

companies and mY understancHng of' the definition of the 

word "corporatronH is, that lt m.eaas those who he!,;~ pomplied, .· 
' - J. . ' . .. . 

with the Business Corpor-ation Act 0f• 1898. ·. -Now, ma:l'ly of,., 

... ,these companies have bee~ chartered· long· prior• to 1898 and 

·do not fit within the four wa.lls of that'deflnitiono 
. . . . . : 

In addition t_o whi:ch, these utility Companies are subject 

to regulation by the Public t:Tti1ityConnnission, tiTh.lch can 

set aside any_contract that these water compa~ies enter 

into that may be .inimical :to public policy •. · So you •.. 

have two controlllng boards.,: , One is. the department 

tnaking:the. contra~t;, and, the other the Utility Board 
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which might decide in a certain case that the contract should 

or should not be enforcedo I think there is a little dis= 

c:repancy there that might be cleaned up by way of a 

definltiono 

I notice that Senator Crane has :remarked about the 

Governor signing these cont:racts 9 and it was to be my 

suggestion that that provision which is now part of the 

Canal Act be continued in this present legislation& I donVt 

know that it has ever been called to particular necessity 

for the effective intervention of the Governo:r 9 but itl's 

a salutary provision that should be in there and I think 

the Senator is wel 1 advised to amend this bill to continue 

that regulationo 

There's another question about the title and$ ~s 

lawyers always do try to pick loopholes in things 9 I was 

going to suggest that perhaps the title might be strengthened 

by including the words nand to make the sale the:reofett It 

nows simply provides the power- to acquire and const:ruct 9 

but it makes no reference to the sale.11 unless we are to 

assume that 9 in :reciting the powers of the department 9 

that includes the power of saleo Personally 9 I think it 

does, but there is a le gal object ion that can be raised 

and it might be well fo:r the drafter of the bill to con= 

sider whether or not the title ls in the "$fll~J::>B tir\al it might 

be o 

There is another provision in the:re that I donrrt quite 

understand and that is the provision which requires the 

entire gross revenue of the sale of the canal water to be 

app:ropriatedo · If Uiat means that the proceeds from the 
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sale of canal water is to' be taken away from the present 

holders and put in a current fund, 1 8m against that and I 
' think it ought to be amendedo The canal ls just about. now 

paying its way,, I think there is a small surpluss and I 

think they need every cent that they can get by way of 

revenue to pay thei:r help and to pay their operating 

expenseso I think that these funds should be kept separate 

and not simply mingled tnto one common pot., So 1 suggest 

that that be given some considerationo 

I also note that there is to be general taxation for 

any deficito I believe that there should not be any general 

taxationo I believe that these p!'ojects., Spruce Run and 

Stoney Brook and subsequent projects» were meant to be self-

1 iquidating and stand on their own< fee:ts, and I don 8 t 

be 1 ieve that we should go forward now with the thought that 

we a:re going to put general taxation on the body politic 

of this State for these purposes. Now, maybe that is only 

pro forma for bond people; 1 don't know., but it seems to 

me that after the first few yea:rs the:re will be enough money 

made in these projects to see that they are self=liquida-

tingo And I am against any :reference to general taxation 

because i lithose so:rt of :references that the publ le gets 

in mind there is going.to be 8.n.othe:r increase in taxation 9 

and I don v t th ink it 8 s necessary as a se 11 ing propos: it ion 

to put it over ln this instanceo 

However 9 these suggestions!) whether they are 

imritorious or not,ll are not my reason fo:r being here todayo 

My main reason for being here today is because I think a 
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very serious mistake is being made in deferring the con-

struction of Stony Brook R~se:rvoiro I can fully 

sympathize with the people who are in objection here today 

and who are much closer to Stony Brook than I a:m in the 

matter of distancep but Middlesex. County does have a real 

stake in the construction of Stony Brook at this time 

simultaneously with the· construction of Spruce Run. · Our 

two largest and most rapidly growing sections in our county, 

in South Middlesex, are North Brunswicka:nd South Brunswick. 

And they are· growing at a rate of beyond 50 per cent., .ratio 

50 per cenfo While I am sorry to say it 9 in the northern 
\ '. . partjof our county, in and around my section in New Brunswick 

and north into Highland Park; with th.e except ion possibly 

of Edison Township and with,the exception of Woodbridge 

Township, our growth ls reasonably.stabilized. The reason 

is that there is :relatively little undeveloped area., But 

in the southern ehd of our coun:ty, in North Brunswick and 

South Brunswick, there is a potential fo:r industrial 
J· 

development second to nowhere in the entire Easto They 

·have just located Johnson &, Johnsc:mis new plant ln North 

Brunswick Township P and North Brunswick and South Brunswick 

are very adjacent to the Millstone Rivero 

A great many of us' do'IN'n ou:r way feel that there is 

a very great demand for water.from not only North and South 

Brunswick Township but from Mercer County itself and that 

there should be immediately constructed, simu,1 taneously 

with Spruce Run, this Stony Brook Reservoiro It w.!11 do 

us not a bit of good simply to acquire this land and th.en 

stop, because there is a prohibition in the bill itself 
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that nothing shall be done. lt 1 s a mandatory prohibitien 
,..· 

prevent. ing any progress in the C(!)nstruction· for two years ' 
. . ... ~: . .. . { . ' 

at lea.est,. and ther~after until we arer guaranteed. by 

contract 20 million ga_llons a day~ I think that amQunt l.s 
. . . - . 

very clo~e to 0;1ng avalTable e,ten now in thes~ two areas. 

·• tpiat. l' speak of. : _I know that th~re is pe1;1.cting new befe re 

the . Canal C()imµiss ion an :'appl-fcatien .. on . the .part of Nor:th 

. Brttnswi ck• Township_.· f ot. ti+ 1/a Jlli 1 iion gallort-s . -day·~~ . l., 

- .know··New Brunswic;:k -has an appiiqatJiQn_·· for ·-7~1/2 mil llon . 

gallons a: day. I ktt6~'.'.t-a~i :Bruns~ick has ~n ~ppl ic:tion 

f(} 7 mi 11 ion g~l lons a c;t~y. · And· t~ a 11 ow Spru.ce Run to 
-:c•· •,• . . ... • . . . . . ;_ ·,:: . . . . . 

/ ·. be completed .wi~hot:tlistbnj7 ~eferring Stony' 

Brook against the. time·'whe:n., afterffour or' five or. six 
' . . ·~ '. . . . . . . .. · . . .·. . ' .. - . . 

years · go by., · the re· rnay<be opp6~ 1 t!0'n·come ttp .• tha t wil i . 
prev~nt Stony Brook fr~m eveT·beh1g constructedo : . · 

Knowing something oi·the· ba¢1q~round and.--the history· 
.. '. '· ., .. · : . •'• :_-:., 

of the water movements- .:tn. th!~ Stat~., i! know that de.lay. is 

almost sYn~nymo~s: with ~ter: legis1atton; and to proc;astinat~ 
·, . . . . . '. 

and to dela:y: is to defeat.. We need assurance that this 

rese r'ifoi r wl 11 be c6nstructed. now. 1t wi 11: help. 0U-r 

development and it '.wil 1 -not only provide \\Tater whefl 1-t 1 s 
. ; ' 

co!lstructed but wfi 1 att:r-act· :new itidustries now that w! 11 ·· 

feel assured.of a so~rce:.Or supply. C 

Mr. Montney has Ju.st· testified from our _county and· . 

. he didn 1 t say what he might have sai c1., th.at o~r coun,.ty,., 
.. - ··.. . . .-· . 

by prediction.,. in 1975 wUl be the se.cond· largest. county 
.• ' 

in the State of New Jerseyo -_ We think th~t we merit the 
-. : . .· . . . . .' _.,. ' . 

amendment of this hil 1 to include Stony Brook Res~rvolr 





construction now. 

I might point out that l didn't have these hills 

until last night., but I read the report of. the recommendations 

and I didn't thlnk that in the recommendations themselves 
' 

the Committee went so far as to suggest that there should 

be no construct ion of Stony Brook with in two yifars I 

thought it was being left to the Department of Conservation 
' ' ' 

and Development and the Water Policy Commission to make that 

determination and that if. the •wat,er was nee.ded now., if there 

was a present demand for St<>nyBrook water as w<:sll. as the 

other water., Stony Brook shoulo. go forward at the .same time 

as Spruce Run .. · 

There are one or two other points I would 1 ike ·to 

comment on.. 1 do hcipE;: that as badl:y' as we may need water 
' ' ' not 

fo:r consumlng purposes th.at we will/sr1;ght th~· necessH,y of• 

seeing that adequate wafer is put ln the river:, in the flow 

stream of that river, to take. care of its proper development .. 
' ' ' 

One of the difficulties of the Raritan River -I was born. 

alongside the Raritan River., r: ' I have lived there al 1 my 

.life and I know something al:Jout·lt .. The industrial pollution 

has been taking such. a hold on that river because of the 

shrinkage of volume of water-.. We need to bring the water, 

as the Senator from Union Co4nty said, to about. a bill ion 

gallons a day. My information is it is somewhere around 

800 mil 1 ion gallons a day flow, on the ave:raq/;:l that is 9 but 

it goes down to where sometimes it is not ever 40 million 

gallons a, day,. It 1 s a mere tr'lckle at times., and the 

industrial pollution has increased to such an extent and 
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the volume has decreased and. shrunk tcr such an extent that 

all fish life hiil:s gone out of tlle river for years and it's 

. not fit even to boat ·on. We need pl,enty of water, · and I am 
. . . . . 

sure unde·r this act· .that :the amount of: wa.,ter that is geing · 

·' tc be· allowed this ~tre~m· will brlng £t ,hacJ:c to· the ·pr!:.stiae ·. 

useftdnes.s. and beauty that it al n.ys· enjoyed as queen of 

.the wa t~r$ · .. - .. thf!.: ge>q,d• -olq. J'.t.ar.ita~ •. 
'I make· these sugge~tio11s 'aid close with this note· 

' .· : . . .. ·. . . . ._ . ' 

of appreciation ·of ~the fine v,ork tnat • l think the people 

who haver been.iclentifJ.e·dwith these hills·have don.e., and of 

the appr~ciatlon we have for t.his,hearing todayJ l eve.iii 

. appreciate the oppos itlon · of rrry g·ood ;riend Senator :oiMara . 
. . .· : ·. -- .· ... 

from Hudson County because l believe· that opp:ositfon to 
. . :_ -~-.· ... _· .. 

the·se things do. ccintribut~. aB' impor~ant viewpoint, and 1 
. ho.pa that we,can·werk this'~itu.ation o·~t.~·~o .that it' wHi 

be to the best ird:.~rest of the>State., ·. 

l would i ike to:, ,ay thJ.;< aJ,.Qu.t the. Delaware Rtvar, 
·.·. ·.. .· 

if I may: There has l)een .. ren9ered a. decision wh!chlUnitS 

the .dive:r$1on of New Jers,ey to 1.00 mflli@n gallons a day 
. . . . . . . 

by the United Stat~s sup;e;me·court~ That ~mount 'ls a. f.ixed ·. 

amount~ .We are getting.·s() don't have. ve·ry muchwate:r 

.. left in the canal ·and it will only be a matter of a year 

~r two·at the very outs'ide· when there is .. no mote available 1 .· 

water in, the canal. . I think the canal flow ls around 75 
million gallons a day;; l think we have contracted.already 

tor over 40 mill:ion gallons a day; 1 think that the presemt 

pending appl.ications are at least 4Omiflfon gallons a 

. day or pretty c1ose to it~ . Now, whether we can ever get-. 
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any Delaware River water or not, in addition to the hundred . 

. thousand gallon per day limit, I don°t know 9 but it seems to 

me that we should11't wait on the Delaware River situation; 

we should go forward and stand on our OWll feeto wenve got 

this water in our State here e !tis not a question of the 

amount of water; it as a question of distribution.. and the 

use and bringing the wa.t~r to the p:roper points where it can 

there fs no 

wate7:; any better than the Raritan River water when. we get· 

rid of .some of thfs pollution that existsoc A,nd'in connection 

with that., let me say.that Middlesex County will g~t rid of 

the pollution at the end of this year, 1957, when vre finish 

up our Joint sewero. We would nave gott,en rid of it years 

ago if it hadn v t been fo:r the industries around Bound B:rooko · · 

And we don I t propose nows h~Ving spent this money on the 

sewerage system9 to' see this poll titioD. continue o ·The, reason 

I say, that Raritan River water is as good a. water as there 

is in this.country, is that.New Brunswick saw its·beginning 

along the river, with_ its industries locating there because 

. of the quality of the watero . At one time it was the finest 

water anywhere for indust:rial pu:rposeiS o 

we· have some :rights. in that waters too,, for potable 

purvoses, the City of New Brunswicko We purchased some 

rights years ,agOo We are tremendously interested in seeing· 

that the -:river is returned to !ts proper usage and we donvt 

intend, if we can stop it, to permit these upper riparian 

owners who have certain common law rights to use the water 

, and return it undiminished, to also :retttrn it in a 

polluted conditiono It might be advisable to legislate, 

43 



.{,- '·)·., . ,r· - ... 

( . 
. ..,,.1· 

(~) 
l 

-~ 



( 

against those rights to the extent of putting more teeth 

in the law than as it presently stands., There is a penalty 

for pollution but it doesn't get anybody anywhere except 

to hire a lawyer and have a law su.ito 

Now., these suggestions I make in the best of good 

faith and ,I hope that .the Committee will find.,. when the 

hearing is completed:9 that some of these suggestions that 

have been made by interested parties w! 11 have som~ meri to 

Thank you very mu.ch., 

SENATOR DUMONT:- Mt"~ R.ichardson 9 before you go, please., 

. we may have a couple of questions of youo 

In the first place, isn•t it true that the United 

States Supreme Court decree of 19549 which made available. 

to New Jersey legally 100 million galions per day, said 

that New Jersey could have that amount.of water out of the 

Delaware River without returning any of it by compensating 

releases .. My understanding was· that they didn.ot say.that 

New Jersey could not take any more water than that out 

of the Delaware p:rqvlding we were wi 11 ing to provide 

compensating :releases., 

MRo RICHARDSON: You are entirely right 9 Senator .. 

That 1 s exactly what they did say., 

SENATOR DUMONTg, Senat.or Crane? 

SENATOR CRANE~ I want~d to ask you 9 Mr., Richardsc:m9 

if you are aware that the subject of taxation, to which 

you,spoke., and in fact the last two general provisions of 

revenue in the bond act» in other words .11 in Senate Bi 1 I 

No., 272 9 paragraph 21, subsections. (c) and ( d) - ,( c} being 
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"any other available funds in the State trea.sury.,nand 

( d) nshould a:11 other sources of revenue be insufficient., 
I 

the proceeds of an annual State tax ad val9rem on all taxable 

real and personal property, to be .assessed., levied and 
I 

collected as hereinafte:r1 provided"- are you aware., sir., 

that those two provisions a:r,e general standards in al 1 

bond acts? 

Ivfil. RlCHARDSOl\h I am perfectly awa:re of that.,. 

Senator., and it 'may be that 'they will have to go ,in this 

bill to sell these bonds,. My only thought was that this 

project will sefl itself~• being a self~liquldating 

project, and if we could leave that provision out it would 

'Save a lot of apprehension on the part of some taxpayers 
, 

who think they are going to be hit, twice - to buy this 

water and also.to P'c:\Y taxes later on for any deficitso 

SENATOR CRANEg Wel 1 J) I '11 admit that my hackles 

went up when I read lt, but I was told when I questioned 

it that it was a g~neral provision of a bond act .and it 

was for the purpose of actual 1:y se 11 ing the bond~ o 

Ivfil. RICHARDSONi You know, Senator., some years ago, 

for ten years as a matter of fact, I was County Counsel 

of Middlesex County and I had some experience with bond 

legislation, and I know that these bond lawyers would take 

your right eye and your mother's wedding ring if they could 

get it o 

SENATOR CRANE~ This is a'hearing on water s11pply., 

sir o 

The other thing that I did want to bring to your 
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attention, Mr. Richardson., was that, ,as I understand it,· 

Sena.te Bills Nos. 272 and 273, which are termed companion 
' 

legislation - 272 ls the bond act to appropriate the money, 

and 273 is the act· sped l 1ng out. h~w it is to be spent; in 

other words, you cannot spell out .how to spend it wi th,ou.t 

:first appropriating it, and therefore your questioning 

as to the provision which specifies the delayed construction 

of Stony Brook, I would like to say that tha.t is in the 

second act, Senat~ No. 273, lJJ. paragraph 4 (h)o 

MR. RICHAROSON~ · In. the bond act 7 

SENATOR CRANE: Noo That 0s the Second bill;; Senate 
' ' 

Bill .No .. 273, which.ls ca11ec:r the ''on~River Water Supply 

Law •" That which you alluded to about the delayed con-
' ' ' 

struction is spelled• out ;in paragraph 4 ( b) o 

MR. RlCHARDSON: I saw that,.· But my polnt, Senator, 

was this, that the county clerk is only go~ng to publish 

the bond act as notice of the election, and there is nothing 

in the bond act which would he published ·'which wlll advise 
' ' 

any taxpayer of the delayed construction of Stony Brook .. 

While it 1 s trueJ) it is in the other bill., that other 

bil 1 is not to be published., 
' 

SENATOR DUMONT: I would like to note the presence 

of Senator Wesley Lance of Hunterdon County to my left~ 

who, while he· is not a member of this Commi'ttee., as you 

can easily understand., has a very deep interest in these. 

bills, P,articularly in the :spruce Run project., 

Senator Lance,, have you any questions? · 

SENATOR LANCE: No» sir., 
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SENATOR DUMONT: Are there any other qu.e$tions to be 

asked of the witness? 

Just one more» Mr., Richardsono · You estimate that 

75 million gallons per ga.y are being taken through the 
. . . 

De !aware and Ra:ri tan Canal now out of the De 1 i~tware Rive :r? 

MR.o RICHARDSON~ Yes 9 I ,est.imate that., 
. ' ' . 

. . 
SENA':I'OFL DID/lONTl So th.at. 'the re are 25 million gallons 

available still .from the· Delaware River f~r whlch Mew Jersey 

would not have to return any by w~y of ·c;ompensa,tfng :re lease; 

is that correct?< 

. Wel lj) 1 think that . is already app 1 led 

for;, Senator. I think it. can be pretty well said that it· 

1s practlcallY allocated h03/; in other wo:rds » while we have 

only sold out Or the canal SC)me 40 rnfllfon gallons a day so 

far,!) there are applications pend!ng for almost 40 million 
. . 

more, and those appl icatlons in all 1 lke 1 !_hood will be 

granted to a ve rY lcl.rge extent so that we can' really say 

there is relatlvely little feft by way Of availahl~ supply 

except what would be, as you mentioned.I' r,t?Jtween 75 and 100; 

in othe:r words, lt might be 25 mill ion gal l0ns a day mo:re 

that you· could. get in the canal from the De:lawareo Bu.t.!i 

of course, you have got to take into· consideration .that 

Round Valley has to be f'll led from. the Dela.ware, according 

to .1egislation6 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well/) can you take physdcaHy 25 
million gallons pe:r day mo:re through the Delaware and 

Raritan Canal without rehab! 1 iatlrig the canar? 

MR. RICHARD,SOT·H Nop you. could:rt 1.t~ The banks won't 

sustain it,, ln my judgment.. That o s not an enginee,ring 
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. statement. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, even while this additional 

water has been applied for, there isn't any way of getting 

it through the· canal at the p·resent time; is that correct? 

MR. RICHARDSON: That's co:r:rect, Senator., 

SENATOR LANCE::. Senator Dumont, I wonder if this 

witness knows how much the State. collects in revenues from 

the Delaware & Raritan_ Canal pe:r year,. 

MR. RICHARDSON: l have the figures somewhere, Senator 

Lance, but I.don't have them immediately available., I can 

say, as I said a moment ~go.,_ they are doing a little better 

than breaking even, between the i :r operating expens~ and 

their income. They are making a small profit. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are there any further questions? 

Here's a question by Mr., Crooks~ How would the two 

dams be f ina: need if they we re coRstructed concurrently1 · 

Evidently there· is probably not the sale for the total 

amount of water produced by these rese:rvoirs until some 

years hence ., Do you have any comment to make about that? 

MR. RICHARDSON: I poul d e>nly say this: The present 

bill provides for a bond Issue of $14,000,000; $9,000,000 

of' that is to go to Spruce Run· for the acquisition., 

development arid construction work; $5;000,000 is to go,to 

Stony Brook for the acquisition of the property., It will 

cost another $.5,000,000 to construct the reservoir itself 

at Stony Brook, so that:~ if my suggestion finds any merit 

With the Committee., they will have to· increase the bond 

issue from $14,ooo,boo to $19j000,000, in order to provide 

sufficient funds for the construction of both dams at the 

48 



0 ,. 
-



_Spruce Run is being constructed at the present time is 

·because certain people, .including the Elizabethtown Water 

Cornpany, have guaranteed to ta:ke some water from the _ 

Spruce Run Reservoir. Well, I unhesitatingly state that 

the Elizabethtown Water Company would take just as much 

water from the Stony B.rook Dam under the adverse circum-

stance; if Stony Brool{ were the only one to be constructed 

I am sure the Elizabethto'Wl'l Water Company would be in here 

with a demand for water frorn. that source, because they are 

a great growing company, one of the most successful water 

companies in the State; they now have a monopoly of water 

in Union County and in porti.ons of Middlesexo I might state 
I 

right here for the benefit of the Committee that they are 
. -._ I 

competitor of ours that I think is being put in an improper 
- - - I 

position,· a business position where they can move in on ou 

· customers in New Brunswick and take unfair advantage of 

us. _They have already taken two customers.,· two Of our 

rest customers away in the last year or so. I don't propo e 

to sit idly by and let them walk in and take any more 

customers except over my dead body. 

SENATOR DUMONT:· I think that the latter is some -

· thing that you probably going to have to work out with 

the other water company., Mr. Richardson. 

Are there any further questions to be asked of Mr. 

Richardson? 
. . 

· MR. CROOKS:, May ! clarify that question a 1 ittle 

bit? 

SENATOR DUMONT: __ Yes., sir. 

MR. CROOKS: The point that I wanted to bring out,· 





sir., is that there must be a revenue o{ about $700,000 a 

year from the sale of water coming from these rel;,ervoirs., 

or being responslble by these reserv~irs., in orqer to 

amortize the bond issue ~nd to pay the interest. If a11 

80.,000.,000 gallons were being produced and so1d., that 

would amount to about $730.,000a year. In other words., 
. . . 

if they are to be built simultaneously., there should be 

· assurance., it seems to me, that nearly all of the 80 million 

gallons -per day is sold before you can r~asonably expect 

that the bonqs could be amo!'tized safely., with no way in 

which the other items under that section (c}, (d) and (e) 

in which the taxpayers., and so forth, would be indebted 

to carry part of the. burden. 

SENATOR DUI\/IONT: You-are not asking a question:, Mr. 

· Crooks. I sn r t that right 1 

lVJR. CROOKS: Well., I was c1ar ifying that point, 

because_! didn't think he answered my question. In other 

words., my questiof!. then is: Do you feel that.there is 

presently or within the next two or three years the sale 

of nearly the 80 milliori gallons? 

lVIRo RICHARDSON: I do., unhesitatingly., feel that way. 

MR. CROOKS: Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Senator Crane? 

SENATOR CRANE: Mr. Richardson, you brought up a 

point that I have frequently heard in recent da.ys., tha_t 

it will cost $9,000,000 to acqui're and build Spruce Run 

and .$.5,ooo.,ooo to' acquire Stony Brook., and $.5;000.,000 to 

construct it at a later dateo Where did you get those 
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figures,·· s ir7 

MR. RICHARDSON: I think I got those, Senator, out 

of the Advisory Committee Report. I couldn't 'be sure, 

but I think it is. somewhere in there. 

SENATOR CRANE:: Well,· Just using the Whitman;,. 

Requardt & Assoc.iates Exhibit D - don't say this in 

criticism; 1 Just s-y this in clarification, sir - it says, 

''the opinion of the Committee and ourselves that the State 

should now purchase the land for two on-river reservoir 

sites in the Raritan River Basin and should immediately 

construct one dam and reserv6ir at Spruce Run, ali at. a 

total cost of about $9,000,ooo •• u Then it says that the 

second· dam and reservoir:. Stony Brook, can be constructed· 

when needed at a cost of about $5,000,000, if construction 

was not unduly delayed. 

I would like to point out that in Chapter 2, page 12, 

of T.A.M.S., gi.ving the statistics on tp.ose on-river basins, 

the cost of such a dam at Stony Brook could not be that 

much, nor could the two combined cost as much as $19,000,000, 

according to the statistics. 

MR. RICHARDSON: Well, that is very pleasant news. 

But even if it cost $19,000,000, it's worth it, in my 

Judgment. 

SENATOR DUMONt: Are there any further questions? 
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The next witness will be Mr .. George F .. Smith., Chairman 

of the New Jers~y Water Resources Advisory Committee, and President 

of John~6n and Johnson .. Mr~ Smith .. 

G JE: 0 R G E F" S 1VI I T H: Mr .. Chairman, Senator 

Crane., Senator Lance., ladies and gantlemen;·Mr: .• Chairman,! woiild 

like to add, if I can., a little clarification to the dlscussion 

that Just tciok placeo 
. . 

It is true., as Senator Crane said, that the estimated 

cost of the acquisition of both sites and the bulldirig of Spruce 

Run ls $9.,000.,000. It is. also true that the Committee has provided., • inlts recommendation totalling $14.,000.,000 the other$$.,OOO,OOO 

for the bui lCJ.ing. of StQny Brool{., I can add that at the present 
• • I • 

. . -

moment., if Stony Brook we're built now at the present- day cost,. 
-the expense of that reservoir would be closer to $49 000.,000., and 

what we have tried to do is to provide adequate reserves fo take 

care of · all the contingencies the:fu may be in the. future and the. 

possibility there may be dela~s .. In addition to so~e rather 

-(! 1 iberal estimates we 9ve made, we have in the $14.,000.,000· Tp-nopo~~~~ bond 

:·issue a sul)stantial contingency reserve to avold any t1npleasa11t 

headaches that may come frc;,m delay or other causes., 

I 1 d like also to comment in response to the young man 

as to the potability of .the water that might be in the Round Valley 

Reservoir" Others can speak with more authority than I but'I 

think you will find !n talking to the engineers that the water 
. . 

from.Round Valley Reservoir will not be potablep that ·1t·wrllihave 
. . 

to be treated Just as would water from Sp:ruceRun o:r Stony Brook 

for drinking or~uch purposes" 
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F il''lal ly, for a 11 t tle further cl ar if ica.t ion, while · 

the Committee fee 1 s very strongly that we as citizens are 

fortunate. that the Legislature has moved .to acquire Round 

Valley and we believe very strongly that Round Valley in. 

the future wil 1 be a very important part· of. the resources 

of, this State, as it stands now there is, of course,. a 

question about how long it will be before Delaware River water 

is available. Obviously, it ls not going to be early! 

Now, on. the question ~ou raised, sir, about the ·costs: 

At the pres,ent ... day costs, it would require $33,000,000 to 

build the Round Valley Reservoir, to construct 13.,4 miles 

to Frenchtown, which is the connection point that we visualize, 

and the_ initial 240,000,000 gallons a day pumping station., 

That is the first stage - which would provide 120 million 

gallons a day; that is, if and when the present study of.the 

United States Corps of Army Engineers is completed, if and when 

we get Supreme Court approval~ and if and when we c;an get agree-

ment between the statesa 

Let me re-emphasize that we believe very strongly 

this is a very valuable project, but not one that.is imnt¢diately 

available and is not now or ever ·will be, in the present plans, 

a source · of potable. water with.out subsequent treatment .. 

One 0ther point that might be interesting is that 

because of the fact that Round Valley Reservoir water wil 1 · 

have to be pumped, an estimated cost of that water would be 

$55.00 a milligp gallons against the $25.,oo a million gallons 

th.at is contemplated for the Comrnitteevs recomrnendatlono 

The support the Comm1ttee has had of its recommendations 
. . 





. . 

throughout. the State has be.en encouragingo One of the thillgs that 
• •• > • _. • .. • • • • ,. • • • 

we· hav, · all _experienced in U1is thing called pub! ic service is. 

that the re are wel I -meaning and frequently very helpful opp9nents 
' . . . . 

and we welcome tllat sQrt of inquiry in.to- out' deter~!• t ion.. lt · 

1$ nonetheless- encouraging<t~ have what- appears to be wide,.;. 
. . 

spread support. It is_ especially, pleasing that the Somerset -·-
County and the Middlesex G:~unty Planni1+g Boards have gone oil record 
in favor of the proposals. _ l cal1 .your attention. to t.he fact that 

this is parttcular'ly significant because these countie$ have 

.previously opposed the ~xport!ng ot water from the Valley because 

the assuring of first fulfilling the l0cat needs was lacking;;· 

The Committee •s .p;an provides for Raritan Valley needs and at the 

same time helps toward meeting. th_e needs of nortl'iea.stern Ne-w Jersey. 

- In fact:, the only.opposition of which I know.com~s fr<l>m 

some of the people· in the Princeton-Pennington area.. - Again let 

me say that I don 1 t object to the @pposition., I _am particularly 

Pleased· that my friend Senator· QfMa-ra is involved, because I. am 

sure,. through the discussi<ut~ that.will take place, ·we will 

arrive at a sound solution. that wnr be advantageous not 01:Hy to 
the area but to the rest of the State.. Sut., as I sa.Y, the only 

. . 
oppos U. ion which I know is :from that . a re a. I be1 leve . that this 

opposition .~s primarily because of. a. lack of understandlng., My 
I 

associates and l will be very glad to answer the questions that 

wi 11 be raised either today o:r in a subsequent meeting._ 

Now/ anticipating some of the questions., a few of which 

have come 1:.o my notlc~, · and those which l think wotil d~ be _ 

particularly important., ltt me summarize in this ~y:-
·, . . . 

We belleve that first consideration must and will he 
. . 

given to. the present and 'the ;future needs of the ·municipalities 
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in that are~. We a:re prlvately told that tho.ugh.tful pee>ple in 
. . 

those cornmttni ties are worried about impen,ding water shortages. 

· Moreover, a person from that area who should know told me. that 

a top-grade. industrial concerl'l. purchased 400 acres of land in 

that section and then decided not 'to pFoce.ed with the proposed 

plant because there was no assurance of an adequate water supply. 

There has been speculation that roads in the reservoir 

area would· be summarily cut· off and no alternatives proVided6 

This, of course, wou.ld be ridiculous and, in fact, ()Ur 
. ' 

reservoir cost estimates include provision for causeways or 

bridges to ·maintain ai.11 principal roa.ds., 

It·ha.s been said that in summertime the reservoirs 

would becQme t1mud flats.tt The faCt is that the average. 

maximum fall in the reservoir water level would be·4 to .5 feet., 
Qnly in tlmes of extreme drou,ght would the di'op be µiaterially 

greater than that. In those circumstances, of course, river 

beds and streams also would be a.t low leVels. 

P'erhap~ the most disturbitig allegation that has come 
, .. 

to me as an industrialist ls that this plan., the Committee's 

plan., is primarily for the benefit of industryo They see 

some th i:\'lg suspicious., these people who make this al legation., 

in the fact that much of the funds supporting our work has 
) 

come from 1ndustryo In respect to the latter, I shall say 

only that we should be grateful to industl"ial concerns that 

have been a major source of st.tppoFt for atmos t every com-

munity need, from hospitals and other institutions to taxes 

for our schools. The public spirit of tne mode rrt corpdr ... 

ation is too well known to need any elaboration frQm me., 





As to the charge of selfish interest by industrial 

concerns, let me say that it has been inspiring to me to 

receive contributions f:rom companies who can get little or no 

benefi~ from this or the forthcoming projects, except the 

satisfaction of discharging their obligations to the public 

at large., 

Let me say here for the record that Johnson & Johnson 

has no water shortage and anticipates noneo Our needs a:re 

fully covered by a long-term contract for Delaware and Raritan 

Canal water and through arrangements with the municipalities in 

which our plants are located., We expect no direct benefits from 

the present plan nor from the further projects that the Com= 

mittee has under unde:rwayo Strange as it may seem to some 9 

there are people crazy enough to work without thought of pe~sonal 

gain and solely for the good of their municlpalitles, their 

counties and their Stateo The New Jersey Water Resources 

Advisory Committee: consists of such meno 

As you know 9 the Committee lncludes representatives 

of industry, labor, agriculture, and fish and gameo When we 

first were appointed by Commissioner McLean 9 we discovered 

that the Department had no budget for the work of the Committeeo 

I thought then, probably a little optimi~tically=- I offered 

to raise the money from private sources.,, and it may interest 

you gentlemen 9 and the people who are gathered here, to know 

that we have received over $50.,,000, and no contribution has 

been greater than $5~0000 Those contributions have come 

from a wide range of people, including the AFL-CIO, for 

example, but largely, as l said befores :from indust:ryo 
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·•.The .Committee has studied on-river and underground water; 
. . 

sources. On-river studies have been focus~d on the Raritan Valley., 

the largest., undeveloped water resource convenient to the areas of·· 

greatest meed.,. namely, the Raritan V'alley:,.and the northeastern 

m~tropolitan counties. Northeast. New Jersey is now approaching 
'., 

· the maximum of its avai,la.ble water re'sources. 

It is an unfortunate fact that underground water 
- . 

: resources., the engineers use the. term· ''grc>t1nd watern,. wil 1 require 

jear~ ~f studies:, test well• and observatl~n wells to de~ise a 
. . . . . 

practical-plan to.develop them and to protect them. There·appears· 
. . 

. to be no ·way to find. the necessa.ry facts in a short space of time. 

Moreover/ the grou:nd-w~ler sou~ces ·are abundant in.the.southern . . . . . ., . . ' -

and southeastern pat'ts o:f' the State but not of eqtlal.signiflcance 
. . . . . 

in the central and· northern parts of\New .Jers~y. The Committee 

is studying what can be done ,to ~cceterate the ground-water 

program, and wll l rep!)rt ori this later in the year. · 

· Fortunately there ,hav~ been a great·· many stud! es. of 
. . . , r! ·. s11rface water resources arid .these potential water o:ppo:rtuni tles · 

are r~latlve~y easy to evaluate .. Further; ·they provide a quick 

and proven opportunity for additional water supplies. 

The first Report of Gomm! ttee :recommending· Sprucer Run. 
. . 

- and Stony Broqk Reservoirs on Rar.itan tributaries wi 11 provid~ 

$Uffi<i:iant additional·water.to.meet the apparent needs of;centra.1 

-and northeastern New Jersey fol" T to 10 years at the present, rate 

... of growth.,, And let us keep in our mind that all of these .pro.;. 

jectionshave.found to be.wanting., that almost invariably what 
.. . . . .. 

-• · ~ppea:rs to' b_e a 7 to io year Protection, prove:s to be a protec~. 

< tion for years shorter :than for that period .. 
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As a matter of fact., the Committee's next report which 

we expect to present in six months., will identify additional 

rese~voirs in the R~ritan Valley capable of providing further 

water supplies to meet the needs until 1975 on the basis of the 

present growth pattern. 

In addition to a supply of 80.,000,000 gallons a day 

for sale, the Spruce Run and Stony Brook Reservoirs will increase 

the gua-ranteed minimum flow at the confluence of the Raritan and 

Millstone Rivers from 4$,000,000 gallons a day to 100,000,000 

gallons a day, and let me say parenthetically$! as Mr. Richardson 

knows, that while we say 45,000,000 gallons a day as the present 

minimum, that applied in 1930 for example, a~tually on some days 

it was as low as 5,000,000 a day. 

The recommended proJect is self-supporting and self-

liquidatingo It has been the concept of the Committee from the 

beginning that this should not be a bu!'deri upon the taxpayer, 

that It should, in fact, be self-supporting and self-liquidating, 

and lt is with conservatism, I believe, estimated to be so., even 

at the _suggested low price of $25 per million gallonso After all 

the ,bonds on the two reservoirs are retired, the State will enjoy 

a clear profit on these two reservoirs of $700,000 a yearo 

The new water supplies would be paid for only by those 

who use the water. There would be no cost to any one who di.d 

not use the wate~ .. 

The Department of Conservation and Economic Dev,elopment 

should administ~i;-,this project .. And this seems sensible because 
' , .... \ ·,.,. ·, .. ,,.,., . 

it,nows administers the Delaware and Raritan Canal, it has a 
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staff, and the experience:., and one dividend in this project is 

the fact that it is possible to transfer water from the Mill-

stone and from the Raritan to. the Delaware and Raritan Canal 

at that pointo 

It is our firm belief that the municipalities and the 

•industries in the immediate vicinity of the reservoirs should 

have prior rights. Specifically we believe that they should be 

given the first opportunity to contract for their present and 
' their future needs, and I feel sure that Cormnissioner McLean 

has the same point of view. Beyond th!$; of course., a.11 the 

people along the 59 miles of the Millstone and the South· Branch, 

downstream from the reservoirs, will have first access to the 

increased flow. 

First consideration, of cou.rse, must. be given to 

potable needs. Agricul tu:r.al an·d industl"ial requirements-

must follow, but fortunately, if we do not procrastiriate, 

there will be enough for allo\ 

Thank you very much. 

SENATOR DUMONTg Are there any questions of Mr. Smith? 

Senator O1Mara? 

EX SENATOR 0 11\IIARA: I would, of course., like to 

reserve the right to submit questions to Mf'c Smith at a 

future time, but I would like to submit this one questlon 0 

It was addressed to Mrqo Richardson but he did not have the. 

in:formatio,n avail able. Perhaps Mr .. Smith has o 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Mr .. Smith, do you know how much 

revenue the Delaware and Raritan Canal produces? 

MRo SMITH: No, I do not knowo The Department of 
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Conservation and Economic Development administers that project 

and I am sure that others who will follow can give you that 

precise information. 

SENATOR LANCE~• 

about $100,000 a year? 

Is it correct that the answer is 

MR. SMITH~ I don 1 t recall, Senatoro 

SENATOR DUMONT: I have some questions here from Mrso 

Hughey, Mr. Smitho How do you explain or reconcile the 

language on pages 3 and 4 of your Committee's Report·with 

your statements today on the cost of the re se rvoi :r projects? 

MRo SMITHg I donYt know what she is talking about, 

particularly, but= the last paragraph? 

SENATOR DUMONT!· Mrs. Hughey, would you care·to 

elaborate on that a moment? 

MRS. HUGHEYg The re seem to be so many contradict !ems 

on the co~tG On page 31 ! read, 8~The Com.mittee :recommends 

that $14,000,000 be authorized for the purchase of two 

:reservoir sites,· at Spruce Run and Stony Birook,.Ii That would 

seem to indicate that the $14,000 9 000 is to be authorized 

purely for the purchase.,. Then it says 9 a,t the bottom of 

page 3 · and on the next page~ uThe sale of bonds requi:r<ed 

for constr.uction of the Stony Brook Rese.rvoir should be. 

delayed until the funds are neededo" 

Further down the page it says, "How should the 

initial $14,000,000 be provided?'~ So it would seem that 

the cost of the reservoir at Stony Brook would not be 

included in the $14,000,000 from the inference of this 

1 anguage he: re., 
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MR. SMITH: I thought this was what the.young lady 

was referring to, because this has been a source of annoyance 

to .me. As everyone knows who has had anything to do with 

printed material,. there are errors that creep in., This is 

the only one of significance that I know of .. The $14,000,000., 

as l said before and as is emphasized elsewhere· in the 

Report, is for the cost of the two reservoirs and the two 

reservoir sites., And this is an erroro 

MRSo HUG~Y: Thank you., Perhaps that also clears up 

the confusion of the gentleman who preceded you., 

SENATOR DUMONT: I'm sorry - actually, Mrs., Hughey 

had written out these quotations on here,· but I thought 

that was another questiono But she has explained it by 

clarifying furth~ro 

MRo SMITH: In a.11 places in the report except this 

particular paragraph, the· facts are given correctly., 

MRS ... HUGHEY: May I ask or suggest, the'n, that an 

errata sheet be provided fo:r people who have this report? 

MR,. SMITH: · We shall do so., 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions? Senator Lance? 

SENATOR LANCE: . This is not my question but someone 

passed it up .. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ The question is directed to yous 

Mr., Smith., Who is asking this question?·· 

Hauck? 

MR .. HAUCK~ Yes, sir., 

Mro Anthony 

SENATOR DUMONT.~ (Readlng) Isn 3 t it tru~ that 

there are now- large industries along the Raritan taking 

water from the river by riparian• rights that wil 1 be helped 
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by the plan and who wi 11 :receive mo:re water free, 

particularly in dry times? 

I\/JR.; SMITH: We 11, it could be, . al though, 1 find 

,myself agreeing with Mr., Richardson that, while the law 

does not now so provide, I believe that the Legislature 

should give consideration to a charge for the improvement 

that will take place in the river or in the. streamo There 

may be such, but that does not happen to include my . 

companyo 

SENATOR DUMONT: Anything further.l) Mr., Hauck? 

I\/lR., HAUCK: No., Thank you., 

SENATOR DUMONT: Here is another one, Mr., Smith:- .. 

How many miles of road, how many bridges, and the 

total cost al lowed for th is part of the project are 

included in the figure of $14,000,000? 

I\/lRo _SMITH: One thing that puzzles me is the 

failure on the part of so many wel !-meaning peopl~ to 

realize that the precise outline of each reservoir can-

not be determined until ~fter the six months of engineering 

that will precede constructi.on., .Th_e cost estimates are, 

we think, liberal, but what the line will be, what the 

cost will be, what the property taking will be, and 

what the roads will be must await thos'e engineering 

determinationso We have made, we think, liberal 

allowance for the utmosto 

SENATOR DUMONT: By. 01 iberal, 'f. do you care to 
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MR .. SlVIlTHf No.,· I don't recall., 

SENATOR DUMONT: ·Who asked that question?. Wi1lyou 
. . ' . 

' ' 

give me your name., please? 

MR.;· LAMB: Mr.,· Lanib of Pri•nceton., ·· 

SENATOR DUMONT; .. Mr. Lamb, do you want ta as}5 anything· · 

fttrther? 

MR~ LAMB: I bel ie~e- Mr .. Smith made a spe·cific. 

statement in: his testimony a.bout <3:l lowance being made for .· 

••· the highway probh:mo 
,• ' 

. MRo SMITH:· There is a. figure and 1 dontt recall ito · 

Let me remind you again .that we have in various parts· of our. 
. : . ·. 

estimate res~rves·and then on top of that we have a.contingency 

reserve to take ca.re. of unexpected. things o As. matter of· . . . , 

' ' 

fact, the qu~stion of What ·roads will be l'ep.laced with 
. ' causeways or bridges will be. deterni' ined in cooperation wi.th 

the municipal and the county engineers, as well as th.e State. 

Jtigl-1.way Department. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You can reserve the right,, Mro Lamb,· 

·. to ask additional questions later on... It may be that the 

engineering testimony will help to answer your questionso 

Anything else?. 
' . - ' 

Mro Smith., you· mentioned that the cost would pe 
".. • \ • C 

approximately $33, ObO, ooo·, as I re cal 1 i t'i to construct the 

Round ValleyReservoir·arid. dam and_.toconstruct ~rso -~ pipe 

· tine or tunnel from approximately - where is it, Frenchtown? 

MR. SMITH: Yes '."' 1304,.; 

. SENATOR DUMONT: J\ndpa.mping station .. 
'·' 

· .MEL, SMITH:·. That 8 s. right .. 
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SENATOR DUMONTg Now.9 did you get into any estimate 

of the cost to New Jersey 1 bearing In mind the 30 per cent 

present restriction in the legislation of 1953i that ls, 

that New Jersey could not get more: than 30 per cent of the 

total water supplied by the Wallpack Bend Dam if it paid up 

to 30 per cent of the cost? Did you get into any estimate 

of the figures that an on=river dam in the Delaware would 

cost New Je:rsey1 

MR o SM I TH g Thanks for :reminding me~ Mro Chairman, 

of the fact that I failed to make reference to the point 

you are now raisingo In our report we sayy 1t1n addition, 

the State would have to pay its share of the cost of a 

reservoir on the Delaware to provide compensating water 9 11 

and I believe that Mro Shanklin or othe:r engineers can give 

you the figure you are asking foro 

SENATOR DUMONTg Thank youo Senator Lance?. 

SENATOR LANCE~ Mro Smithl) I would like to see if 

I can get the correct breakdown on the cost of the two 

reservoirs both as to land and constructiono Now, on 

Spruce Run, what would the land cost? 

lV!Ro SMITHg My :recollection of the cost of the land 

was in the neighborhood of $2 11 0002)000" 

SENATOR LANCE~ And what was the construction? 

J:VlR o SMITH I t was e s t i mate d to be ,, as I rec a 1 1 i t 9 

$4,000,000o 

SENATOR LANCEg Now, on the Stony Brook proposal 9 

what would be the cost of acquisition of land? 

1\JlR,, SMITH2 As 1 recal1 9 the figulf'e is two million 

eighto 
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SENATOR LANCE: And would would it cost bo build 

Stony Brook? 

l\/lR. 0 SMITH~ Well, Pm talking off-the-cuff hereo 

I've said two and four and six, and I uve said two-eighto 

That's about right - two-eight.,; That allows;, using those 

figures, for ~J;5,200,000 for the reservoir, which, I remind you, 

is higher than it would cost to build it today, anticipating 

increases in construction coste 

SENATOR LANCE: It would cost two million eight to 
would 

acquire Stony Brook, and what/it cost to build it? 

lVIR. SMITH:, Taking $14,000,000 - if it costs today 

$4,000.,000, we a:re providing $5,000,000 in our figures., 

SENATOR LANCE~ Now, one more question, Mro Smith~ 

If the present legislation we:re amended to permit Round Valley 

to use Raritan River waters as the source, would your Committee 
\ 

still advocate the Spruce Run project? 

lVIR. SMITH: We have, Senator Lance, in our Report 

I think you will find it on page 21 - a plan for a limited 

use of Round Valley Reservoir with Raritan River 

watero I would rather have the engineers answer your question 

but itvs my impression that the capacity of the Round Valley 

Reservoir could nqt be used, utilize·d or available to the 

full with Raritan River. water alone, that Delaware River 

water would have to be used to have the maximum use of ito 

SENATOR LANCE: What do your engineers estimate 

that you could take out of the Raritan for Round Valley, 

assuming the Spruce Run Reservoir were a fact? I am talking 
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MR. SMITH: I don't find it offhand 9 Senator Lance, but 

my recollection is there could be 40 to 50 million gallons a day 

yield~ this is subject to a look later at the facts - without 

interfering with the capacity of Spruce Run, which, of course, 

would be directly affected or the streams or rivers below., 

That., incidentally, is what we characterize as Stage A as to 

this figure and would represent a cost of $21,000,000 to do 

that. That again is because of the pipe-line requirenIBnt. 

SENA.TOR DUMONT: Did you study the possibility of using 

the Ken Lockwood Gorge in Hunterdon County as an alternate to 

Spruce Run? 

MR .. SMITH: I don 1 t recall, Mr., ChaJ,:rman., We studied 

so many reservoirso I don 1 t recall that particular one., 

There are, after all, a limited number of reservoir sites and 

there are four obviously desirable oneso 

Senator Crane? 

SENATOR CRAN£: I would just like to say one thing, 

Senator Dumonte We have some people here who are not 

offering expert testimony but whose testimony is of value, 

as you see, but we do have availabl_e the engineers who 

served the Water Resources Advisory Committee, and I think 

that rather than asking these complex questions of some of 

the witnesses, the right be :reserved to ask the~ directly 

of the engineers because they can perhaps express them more 

succinctlyo That's Mro Roy Ho Ritter, who is a partner of 

Whitman, Requardt & Associates of Baltimore, and Mrc Jack 

Graham, who is a partner of Leggette, Brashears & Graham, 

New York~ So I think it might be a little bit more helpful 

to the hearing~ 
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SENATOR DUMONTg' I think.9 too, that we would be remiss 

here, Mra Smith, if, regardless of the fact, of course, that 

the:re: is opposition to the plan as outlined in the proposal 

of your Committee!) we did not comment on the work you have 

doneo I think I can safely say that we appreciate the 

diligence and the capacities and al 1 the time and effort that 

your Committee: has put into this work as a service to the 

State and to the counties and municipalities involvedo Whether 

there is agreement with the report or not is beside the pointo 

At least you have done all this work and.I think we should 

express our gratitude to you and to the othe:r members of 

your Committee for having done thiso 

MRo SMITH: Thank you very mucho I shal 1 see that 

they are: info:rmed.,, M:r .. Ghai:rman. 

SENATOR DU1VIONTg It is now o:n,e:ouc1ock.o I would 1ike 1 

too 9 to hear from these e:nginee:rs 9 hut I am not sure that we 

could confine the questions to a reasonable length of timeo 

It might be well if)) at this point 9 we :recess unt:il two 

o 8 clock for luncho 

I would submit that here we donut allow any longer 

than an hour for lunch, so you will have to be back by two 

o 0clock if you want to ask the enginee:rs·any que:stions.9 o:r 

anyone else any questicmso 

Thank you very mucho 

(R E C E S S) 
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(AFTERNOON SESSION) 

SENATOR·DU11ONT: Before we get underway here 

·1 have had a request from the folks in the gallery 

that sometimes they don't hear the witnesses and . 

they don't hear Senator Crane nor me. We were 
. . 

guilty of.not.enunciating as clearly as we.should. 

have, so we will try to correct that, all of us, 

this afternoon. If you have any trouble, just ·raise 

your hands up there and we will try to be a little 

. clearer in what we have to say here. 

Now, before we get underway with any witnesses 

I have a staternent here from Arthur S~ Meredith of 

Somerset County., who. is.the Democratic Candidate for 

Assemblyman from Somerville, who is generally in · 

favor of. the. plan outlined and l have promised him 

that we would make his statement a part of the record. 

He was h,ere this morriing and was not able to stay 

for .this afternoon's session.· His statement will be 

ma.de. a part of the record .of. these proceedings. 

I also have he:re a·letter :f'rom the President 

of Princeton University, D:r. Dodds, whfch I will read 
. . . 

and we will make it a part of the offici-a1 record: 

"Dear Senator Dumont: 

Ip the deliberations on the Stony Brook reservoir, 
· upon which you and your colleagues are . about to embark, 
· it may be appropriate to acquaint you with the position 
of. Princeton University on this matter. · · 
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The University is a property owner in the 
area to be affected hy the proposed reservoi.r. The 
University Trustees and administration carry a heavy 
responsibility to maintain alert custodianship of all 
assets entrusted to the institution, not only a 
responsibility to the.,donors who gave but also to· 
the generations of future benefi.ciaries .: .. the coming 
generations to be educated here and to carry on.the 
quest for n..ew knowledge here. Nevertheless, the 
University will not interpose its property interest 
between the State of New Jersey and a proper step 
toward a solution of the State 1 swater problems, if 
further investigation proves that the proposed dam 
on Stony Brook is sound. · 

·rt is OU:r' judgment trat :further investigation 
•ls needed before a reasoned decision can be reached. 
The information made public to date by the New Jersey 
Water Resources Advisory Committee is insufficient for 
sound determinations on a proposal of suchmagriitude and 
of such far-re.aching consequences. 

. Princeton University. requests the State of' New · 
Jersey to obtain fuller information as to true land 
values in the affected area,·· a. more preci.se contour 

· map of the flooded sections, accurate data on tax 
ratables lost to the affected municipal! ties, 
reasonable estimates of the cost of r€3locating.munic1pal 
and county roads, and a deg:ree of coordination betwee,n 
the fundamental planning needs of Mercer County ; 
including land use, housing, highways, a factor for 
local industrial expansion, ·and the future water needs 

· of the are a.. · 
The haste of those who would rush this 

preliminary study into an actuality is unwise. If the 
proposal is indeed~ sound one, lt will gain str~ngth 
from more careful publ.ic examination • 

(Applause) 

. Faithfully yours '1 
Harold W. Dodds. t 

SEN."-TOR DUMONT: l appreciate your enthus1asm 

but we will have to confine the demonstrations as much 

throughout these he.a.rings. 
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Now at this time, I think we could s.erve a. 

useful purpose by hearing from, and asking questions · 

of primarily, the Engineer who worked for the Water 
' 

Resources Advisory Commission, and I would like to 

call on Mr. Roy H. Ritter, a Partner of Whitman, 

Reqva,rdt & Associates of Balt:tmore., Consultants to 

the Advisory Committee. 

I might say that we will accept any question:s 

now from the audience that youwant.to have af!ked 
. . . ' . 
through us of Mr. Hitter.· 

ROY H~ RIT'l'ER: MY, name is Roy Ritter, a 

,Partner of the .!'l:rm of .Whitman, Requardt & Associates, 

Consulting Engineers of Baltimors, Maryland. 

SENATOR DUMONT: NoW, .Mr. Ritter, oo you have 

any introductory st;atement that you would like to 

make? Having heard some of the questions that arose· 

thls morning, it 1 s possible that you·may be able to 

.answer them now without their having to be specifically 

as'½:ed of you again. I don't expect you to remember 

· them all. We will··· trY to refresh your recollection 

by getting questions. 

MR: RITTER: Sir ,I have no prepared statement, 
. . . ' . 

the engineering facts I have are incorporated in the 

report. I. think it perhaps might be 
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. SENATOR DCJl,IONT: Wall we had a que_stiox:t this 
·. . . . . 

morning, for example, as to how many mlle:s of road, 
' ' 

.- how many briclges, and the total cost allowed for. 
•. ' • . ··: _· I • • '·. •'. • • • • ', ., 

this part, qf ·the· :project in the figure, of $14,000;ooo. 
Do :you ~now?' 

· MR. RITTER: . WeC have made no ·specific d~taiied · .. 

take-oft of the mileage ofro~<is ~r the number of 

. 'bridges.. we' ,:ti.ave been guided by. the I?eport Of. ir,tppetts-

'. Abb~tt.:.:McCal'thy.. Mr. 1-lcCarthy· very kindly ~arided . 

me the detailed estima,tes tllat he had ueed in preparing · .. -
. . , ·; ;· . . . ' . -· . . - .-.. · 

··that.·. We. revi,ewed · the detailed estimate and it 

.appeared reasonable to us. To those est'imates we have 

'addecl -1.5%. for the price increa·se i~ the la.st 'two to 

. t~ree years, and in addition to that we have. add.ed 20% . 
.. . . . 

for.unforeseen:- colltingencies which might come al:>out 

because of detailed surveys. '. The exact mileage of.• · 

r~ad could be scaled from the niaps on page 16 and 17 
. j 

· - of Stoney Brook _Reservoir. ·• 
. . . . 

SENATOR DUMONT: Do ·you have· any estimate on -

bri"dg·es?: 

MR/ RJ:~T~/ ' ij"ot specific, no, sir. 

VOICE F:ROM AUDIENCE: . · Do you expect to build 

any bridges?< 
' ' . . . . . 

. S.ENATOR·DUMONT:' You are Mr. Lamb? 

MR. LAMB: .. Yes,. sir~. 

<. SENATOR. DUMON 1Ii · Do you. expect to build any··.· .. · 

.· .. _.bridges?··. 
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. MR. RITTER: That will be de.termined by a 
·I 

detailed survey. As Mr. Smith said, undoubtedly the 

main road: through tl:le · reservoir ·site .. will. oe kept and 

certain .other roads will have to . be ra.ise·a vertically, :' - . 

and.undoubtecily bridges will, :he.Ve to be constructed 

at .those loc~t:Lons. Whether they are 20 feet wide · 

and called a culvert or more than 20 feet .a;nd called 

a bridge will, qepend upon a detailed survey'. 
; 

SENATORI)UMONT: · Anytl:ling further, Mr. Lamb? 

MR~ LAM~; Along the same 1 ;tne, do you h,ave any 

estimate of tb~ cost o;t' -.. (inaudible) 

'SENATOR DUMONT: The question.generally is..;·· 
.:· . , . . _·. 

Do you have any estimate on.the cost.of public 
' . ' 

utilities, the relocation of them and-'."" 

MR. RITT.ER: No detailed estimate. We have 

used the data in the Ttppettfl-Abbett Report which we 
·have checked and ag,ain, af3 I.said, we have .added some-

th.ing like 20% in addition to that report for 

unforeseen contingencies, which is.in the category 

of a quarter of a million dollars more. 

SENATOB DUMONT: A quarter of a million' dollars 

is generally what you are allowing for that? Or does 

that include roads and bridges as well? Is. that just 

public utilit~es? 

MR. RITTER: • For instance on Stony Brook we have 

·in the category of $700,000 for unknown 
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contingencies in addition to what was in.the 

Tippetts-Abbett Report. It is not specifically 

allocated for gas lines or pipe lines. 

SENATOR WMONT: How much was allocated in tl}e 

T.A.M.S. Report for that, do you recall'? 
• I 

MR. RITTER: I dontt recall, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: But you are allowing $700,000 

more than they did'? 

MR. RITTER: Right. 

SENAToR·DUMONT: Is that ri.ght? 

MR. RITTER: That 1 s right. 

SENATOR DUMONT: This question was asked of 

Senator Crane this morning: In estimating three 

years time.for expediting the reservoir, does that 

consider any time that would be required for due 

process litigation by property owners? 

MR. RITTER: Yes, sir, Normally a project of 

this character would -- the engineering would proceed 

si~ul taneously with the acquisition of property, .. both 

of which should normally take perhaps six months time, 

and presumably land that could not be acquired by 

negotiation it would allow proper time for the one 

or two properties that may have to be condemned. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Excuse me a moment here, but 

were,you allowing six months for any condemnation 

proceedings? Is that what you said? 
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. MR. RIT_TER: Not specifica{~;, EJi:r. 

SENATOR DUMONT: ·. How much time are. you allowing·; 

· ror that? 

MR. RITTER: We didni t i1ieJ11ize ·_ it, sir. .· 
SENATOR DUMONT: L se~ •. 

~R. RITTER: · Your judgmen't eh that is -~$· 

good. as an engine~•• a., . sir, 

SENtTOR DUMONT: W.ell. sometimes I have seen 

them s.trung out f'o:r· qU1te a while. 

MR. RIT':J;'ER: That could be. 

SENATOR DUMONT:. Do you know how much revenue 

.· is derived today f'r.oni the De~aware & Raritan: Canal? 

MR. RITTER: .. NG, sir.· 

SENATO~ DUMQN.T: Did you get into the ques·tio:n 

of the cost .to New :Jersey of' .the. cqnstruct!on· of' .an·· 

• 6n-river dam on the· l.)alaware River,. assum!ng,· of course; 

·. t:p.at the ·present lfmit:~tion .of' .the ·statutes, of .30!]6, 

which is the maxi• t~at New. J~ rsey can. expeiid : . .. ·. . . . . . . 

because that• a the maximum Water sup}Yly .we car,,,. get 

· :fro~~:ar,,,· on~river dam ~nder .the present law,; d:td you 

get. tnt,9 \]::I.& cac3t t9 New Jersey of' that .sort of tr.i.ing? 

·.• .• MR. RITTER: ·NO,. sir •. I only read what was 
.. . . : ' . 

·. available in t:tie Ti:ppetts~Abbett Repo:r:t ,which appeared 

reasonable. to me~ . You know what -- I forget exactly ·the 

. SENATOR '.DUMONT: I don• t remember. the. ;.('igure 

of'f'hand. 





MR. RITTER:, " But they made an allowance when 

they cons:l:dere'd 'taldng water :rrom ithe Delaware in 

tn~ir estimate. Tf you we.pt to knowwhat tt is, I. 

could find it. 
. . 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, 1et1 s go on and,pi;irhaps 

you; can ·check it for us. This figure of approximately 
' . 

··. $3J,OOO,OOO t.o construct .. I guess that was a dam. in 

Round Valley, and get that prepared for holding water 

and also the cost of a pipe line and pumping station -

w~s that your figure? 

· MR., RITTER: That was my figure, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: That~s to pump the water in 

from about Frenchtown, is that correct? 

MR. RITTER: That 1 s right, str. 

SE'NAT0R DUMONT: I arn not sure whether this is 

a proper questioQ fbr you or· for Sem tor Crane. Mr • 
. 

Ritter, do you know what section of the bil 1 calls for 
. . 

reimbursing the municipalities .for relocation of 

roads? I thirik that 1 s probably up to us to answer 

that, or try to. 

SENATOR CRANE: I think that• s in the genei-•al 

appropraia.tion.. The paragraph that I referred to this 

morning is the para.graph that-reimburses communities 

in lieu of ratables -- that• s Sectiori 1~. of 273. · 
SENATOR DUMONT:· Section 14 of Senate Bill 273. 

That question was asked by Mr. Heatherington. 

SENATOR CRANE: But that does not talk about· 
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reimbursementfor roads specifically. I think 
' ' ' 

that is more a. case of the general appropriations 

messag;e. ·Mr.Ritter has said we set aside for 

lmprovement of roads that are affected-,-

SENATOR LANCE: .. , Se~ator Crane, perhaps I can· 

help on that. The Round Valley Bill of 19,56 had a 

. specific section where it definitely granted re-

imbursement to a mun.icipality for· relocation of 

roads. I take it from reading this bill tha.t there 

is no such cla-q.se in this bill. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Do you: have that figure? 

MR. RITTER: Yes, sir~ 

SENATOR DUMONT: This is for the New Jersey 

share now of the cost of an on-river dam in the · 

Delaware. Is that correct? 

MR. RITTER: ··. Yes, sir. On Page IJ;-41 of .the 

. Tippetts-Abbett-McCarthy-:Stratton Report, under 
. ' 

the third :paragraph, using storag1e in Round Valley -

DRV-1 - Frenchtown Pumping Station, Alternate A-1 
with Wallpack Bend, there• s an allowance of 

$1.5,850,000. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Th~t•s jus.t for the dam? 

MR. RITTER: Apparently I would interpret that 

. as New Jersey• s share of the Wallpack Dam.· Then th~re 

is Alternate 2 with Flatb!'ook 'Dam, they have ma.de an 

allowance, of ftlO ,000,000. That would be in addition to 
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the pUlllping stations and pipe lines and the-reservoir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: What do they mean by the 

Fla.tbrook Dam,, the site that the Army Engineers are 

recommending at Tocks Island'? 

MR. RITTER: No, sir. Flatbrook is a d_am, 

completely within.the State of New Jersey on a branch 

that drains into the Delaware. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Here is a question by Fred 
. . 

Vandeventer of Princeton: Has your· engineeririg firm 

. had any engineers or any representative in tlle area 

of the two proposed dams? 

MR. RITTER: ··.Yes, sir. 
\ 

. \ 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, will you go into a 11 ttle 

detail on that and tell. us about it? 

MR. RITTER: Mr. Glass from my office and myself 

have driven through both of .·these various reservoir 

sites at least twice. 

(Laughter) 

MR. RITTER: · We have ma.de no det.ailed .surveys, 

We have had the benefit of the aerial photographs of 

the site on which we ha.ve shown the water level and 

a. suggested taking line. · Those aerial photographs 

were turned over to the appraisers. I say we have 

driv\':ln to this territory, I didn•t walk through it, 

and-we did not make detailed accurate surveys which 

would be necessary if this project is authorized for 

construction. 
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.SENATOR DUMONT! . And .•on the bas1s of\ that, these. 
• ,," C , - ' , 

. figures that You have arrived at on the yalue of the 

darns, you would sa:y ·· are pretty accurate that 

is .the cost of constructlqn?· 
. . . 

MR. RITTER: They ar.e reasonable for an 

estimate of.this character, ·with.the proper· 

for coritingencles. 

SEN.ATO'R DUMONT: .. Now he asks further: .· 
·. . -.. 

have made surveyswould you state the.extent 

1!3urveys ·and detail th(:) engineering facts tO 

• certain that these dams are engfneeringwise and 
' . . ' . . 

economically sound • 

. MR. RITTER: The Tipp{:}tts-Abbett Report made 

geological surveys of eachstte which i1:1 recorded 
. . . 

in their report. We have madt9 no d8tailed flleld. 

surveys. We have the benefit of a detailed· estimate 

of Tippetts-Abbett,..McGarthy hi. which we concur. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Then it. is your opinion that 

· these dams. are· sound, both from an engineering and · 

an economic standpoint?. 

MR. RITTER: Yes, sir •. 

• SENATOR DUMONT: This question by George E .. 

Meredith is much along the same line. I think the 

first pa.rt of it you covered. He asks: Have you 

personally been over ·the entire territory in 

· question? You have been;. That• s what you said before. 
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MR. RITTER: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR .DUMONT: Have you or your staff made 

surveys or 1:1reyour estimates hased solelyon 

·others? 

MIL· RITTER: .Tt I s based upon the de.tailed 
••• •,, • • • • •'. • • • C > . . . 

of Tippetts~Abbe.tt-McCarthy-St~atton which 

checked and in which we concur in. the cost 

SENATOR DUMONT: Senator Crane? 

SENATOR •QRANE: This may be an unfair question, 

Ritter, but since I believe it is evident to _all. 

· that so much emphasis and reiiance has been pla.ced 

on the.Tippetts-:A,bbett-McC~;r-thy-Stratton Report, 

you feel that the T.A.M.S Report is a decent 
. . 

survey on which to base 

premise that tnts suggestedprogramiseconom.ically 

and feasible? 

MR. RJTTER: r·only meant>to say I took the 
the 

4eta1led estimate .of/da:m site. The selection of the 

dam wa.s pure;)::y 91.ir responsibility. The valuation -of 

the cost estimate is purely, our own and in fact our · 

estimates of cost are app 1~eci~bly · higher than those 

in the Tippetts-Abbett Report. I only meant to say 

that we did not try to find three or four other 

different re~ervoir sltres. These were obviously good 
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SENATOR CRANE: Would y6u say that the T.A.M.S. 

• Survey was a comprehensive . survey? . 

MR. RITTER: Yes, sir •.. 

SENATOR CRANE: Well, you didn 1 t answer the 
y. 

last part of .that question; Do you feel that it is 

·sound enough even on that to rely on that survey as 

a basing point to judge the soundnessof this program? 

MR. RITTER: Th:l.ls program, sir, was not. outlined 

in the Tippetts-Abbett Report. We have selected 

several of their reservoirs and then.from that adopted 

a new program, sir~ 

SENATOR CRANE: Well, that 1 s true but you 

adopted two dams out. of the,' four dam program. 

MR. RITTER: I think seven, sir. 

SENATOR CRANE: Well, in the final analysis. 

MR. RITTER: Yo:u 1 re right. That's right. 

SENAIDR CRANE: Thank you very much •. 

SENATOR DUMONT: · Senator Lance? 

SENATOR LANCE: I don 1 t know whether this is 

· an· engineering question or a question for an economist, · 

it ,goes to ,cost. of water. Assuming that the Legislatµre 

should remove the restriction on Round Valley so that 

Round Valley could use Raritan waters, what would be 

· the cost. of Round Valley. water- using Rari t~n waters? 

As near as we can figure •it, sir,. 

double in cost, assuming Round 

· ld develop and a two hundred million gallon 
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pumping station was installed at Hamden and a pipe 

· line I think some three miles from Ham den to the 

Round Valley Reservoir, and a thirty million gallon 

reservoira taking only the flood waters of.the Raritan, 

that would develop about 50 m.g. d. of safe yield, 

The cost of that project is in-the category of $,5,5.00 

a million gallons in_ the reservoir, on a comparable 

basis to the $2,5.0Q that has peen suggested here for 
. . .. 

the water in the bed of the stream. 

SENATOR .LANCE: In.summary then, Round Valley 

could produce water at ~t.5.5. 00. per one million gallons. --

MR. RITTER: Yes, sir~ 

SENATOR LANCE: -- on a basis of fifty million 

gallons a day safe yield for 36.5 days. Now are you 

including in there pipe lines that would take the 

water from Round Valley to Eliza.beth? 

MR. RITTER: No, sir. This is at the dam site 

. itself. · This is again raw water comparable to the other. 

SENATOR . LANCE: What you I re saying is that if 

people want to come to Round Valley and dip it out ;__ 

MR. RITTEH: That• s right. 

·SENATOR LANCE: --- they can get it for $.5.5. 00 

per million gallon? 

MR. RITTER: That• s right, sir. 

SENATOR LANCE: Suppose they don•t want to dip 

· it out but they want the water delivered to them by 

· pipe line to El,izabeth, what.• s the cost of Round Valley 



-o-·-''-·._· ·.-..;,,.'-7 

_; 

;;,;:, ,._,:n-',', 



water using Raritan Water? 

MR. RITTER: That project would be the same 
. . 

as has been developed by the New Jersey Water Supply· 

Gommissi,on and ha·s been reported in T~A.M.S. and,· 

by memory, it was .in the category of $140 to' $160 a · 

million gallons. .That would be. fil te:red water. and. 

pressure. 

SENATOR LANCE: When· would customers buy Round 

water in yea.rs away if. these ; two reservoirs· 

a fact? 

MR. RITTER:. That• s a difficult estimate to 

·SENATOR LANCE: 1/Jhat is your best estimate? 

MR. RITTER: Your• question now is tl}at both 

these --

SENATOR LANGE: •. Ass'lllTli:ng that Spruce Run and 

Stony Broo:k give you raw water at $25.00pE»r one 

million gallons a.hd assuming that Round Valley would 

charge you $150 per million gallons., which is six 

times as much fo:r> the finished p:r>oduct, how many 

years do you figure it would take before people ~ould 

want to buy Round Valley water if these two reservoirs. 

were a. fact? 

MR. RITTER: It appears conceivable to me 

that the minute the.restriction is removed from Round 

Valley·· there ar~ potential customers that are willing 
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to pay the extra amount of money. That• s, e11tirely 
' ' 

possible because,-·- in my opinion, the North Jersey -
. . . -

Districts are_ quite anxious, as you know,·_ to carry 

out that idea. Whether it would be _done, 

know, str. According to our best predtctions of 
the use,-about ten-year~ from.now the 

· by these two_ rese~yoirs · would be used 

-· a need for more water. -It could be seven years 

years, sir. Does that answer your question'? 

SENATOR LANCE: Your conclusion is then 

will want .to use Round Valley water. 

MR. RI'l'TJ:TIR: Not a conclusion, sir, but a 

possibility and a prob ab ill ty, l. · would, say. 

SE.'NATOR, LANCE: , Your conclusion· is that 

is a possibility that_ people will find 

water. cheap enough at a point seven to 

frorri now?· 

MR. RITTER:_ Yes, sir. Don•_t forget that 

$.55. 00 a million gallons, when people- buy water at 
' ' . 

· the spigot it is ln the category of $500 a million· 

gallon. So the difference.in cost between $2,5.00 and 

-$55.00 is two cents a thousand gallons, which is very 

small when you compare the retail price of. about· 

fifty cents a thousand gallon13. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Two more questions. Mr. Crooks 

asl:{s this question of you? What do you mean by the 

detailed studies of the T.A.M.S. Report and how 
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detailed are they? 

MR. RITTER: By detailed studies T mean T have 

reviewed every reservoir they have discussed in this 

report. I have also received from them their detailed 

work sheets on all the reservoirs we were interested 

in.·· 

SENATOR DUMONT: . Now from Mr. Lamb. What 

significant engineering data has your firm developed 

that does not a.ppear· in the T •. A.M~S. Report? 

MR. RITTER: May I start at the backgI'ound? 

SENATOR DUMONT:- Yes, you may. 

MR. RITTER: When we were retained op this project 

baek·inOctober it was obvious to the Committee and to 

ourselves that there had been many studies .of water 

supply dams and reservoirs in New Jersey. As we saw . ' . 

1-t, our problem was to help the Committee select which 

of several dams had previously been studied and, 

therefore, we did not make.searches for additional 

reservoir sit.es. So you might say that we have not 

intended to look for more sites, we have intended to 

·select those that had previously been studied to proceed 

on a workable program. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Now let me ask this further 

question: If substantially no new information has· 

been added,why do. the.recommendat1oris - I imagine he 

means your recommendations - differ fr•om those in the 

17-A 





MR. RITTER: Perhaps we have, working with 

the Committee, created a new concept of surface water 

supply on river reservoirs and selected two of them, 

checked the financing and come up with a workable 

program. I think perhaps we have contributed more of 

rm idea in arrangement than we have found the fabulous 

reservoir that, nobody else has found before s 

SENATOR DUMONT: Question by Mr. Kingsford: 

Are Stony Brook and Spruce Run Reservoirs.considered 

only for storage of water .from their own watersheds 

or are they desired as storage for Delaware River 

water as well? 

MR. RITTER: Only from thP-ir own watersheds. 

It is not contemplated that Delaware Water would be 

pumped into these reservoirs. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are there any further questions 

to be asked of Mr. Ritter? What is your r:i:ame, sir? 

JOHN HEATHERINGTON: My name is John Heatherington. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All.right. 

MR. HEATHERINGTON: Mr. Ritter, on page 22 'or 

the first report of the New Jersey Water Resources 
I Advisory Commission it states that the Spruce Run 

Reservoir will provide a lake of 1240 acres. What 

will be the actual overall acreage that will be involved 

in this'i' Do you know, sir? 
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MR. RITTER: In making an estimate of this 

character it is difficult to determine the exact 

.· land that has to be acquired. Generally speak1n.g,' 

the minimum you have to acquire is in:t:;he category 
. . 

of maybe 50% more. It so happens quite often tha't 

instead of buying three-quarters of a piece of farm 

you will buy the entire farm. Does that answer your 

question, sir? 

MR. HEATHERINGTON: Yes, .sir. 

SENATOR.DUMONT: Any other questions? 

EX SENATOR O1MARA: Mr.· Chairman, I, of course, 

would like to reserve. my right to examine. Mr •. Ritter 

at a future date but there are two or three questions 

that I would like to ask him now in a preliminary 

manner. Mr. Ritter, I wish you would explain a li•ttle 

more fully just what.factors entered illto the selection 

by your firm of· these particular sites • 

. MR. RITTER: We obtained a map o:f' the 

drainage area. and plotted all these seven or eight 

reservoir sites thereon. We had the estimates of 
., r , ' 

cost and we knew what they would produce, and 1:>y dis-

. cuss ion with Mr~·· Requardt ·. in my office and other 

engineers we selected these two reservoirs.for many 

reasons. First of.all, they are reasonable in sJze, 

they are economical reservoirs, they are good dam 
' s.i tes and good res~rvoir sites. Each of them will 
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fully develop the area behind them. Each reservoir 

has about forty square miles behind them. Each 

reservoir is sort of backed up to the mountains; 

in other words, the drainage -- they go up to the 

watershed and beyond these reservoirs there is the 

w_atershed of the Delaware River. 
(' 

Both of these reservoirs will firm up the 

flow in about 30 miles of the Millstone River and 
I 

about JO miles of the South Branch and Raritan 

River. 

So, giving consideration to all those factors, 

our engineering office selected these two sites, 

recommended them to the Commit.tee, and no one has 

suggested that we do differently, sir. 
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EX-SENATOR O•MARA: I haventt seen the T~A.M.S. 

Report, Mr. Ritter, but I gather from what ~ou have 

said that that report recommende_d, or at least 

mentioned., seven possible sites. 
. . ' . 
MR. RITTER: Yes., sir. 

EX-SENATOR O*MARA: . And were al 1 seven of these 

site·s examin.ed by you? 

MR. RITTER: Yes, sir. 

EX-SENATOR 0 1MARA: - Did the T.A.M.$. Report -

list these sites in the order of desirability? 

MR. RITTER: Reasonably so. They gave .several 

alternate combinations.,_ but my memory __ is that the 

two we selected - one of the reservoirs., I remember., 

they indicated was not the better choice. 

EX-SENATOR 0 1MA.RA: Could you tel 1 me the o.rder 

of- desirability of the.sites as set forth in the 

T.A.M.S. Report? 

MR. RITTER: No, sir. 

EX-SENATOR 0 1MARA: Have you the.ToA.M.So Report 

before you? 

MR. RITTER: Yes, sir. 

EX-SENATOR 0 1MARA: Could you find it? 

MR. RITTER: Page 11-12. 

EX-SENATOR 0 1MA.RA: - I haven 1 t got it here. 1 

haven't got a copy., so will yoQ tell me, please., the 

order in which the T.A.M.S. Report sets out these 

sites, in the orde~-of desiribiliiy?. 
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MR. RITTER: . They have no order of desirability, 

sir. 

EX-SENATOR O•MARA: I understood you to say that 

they did. 
. . . . 

Jv'IR. RITTER: No, sir •. I didn't intend to say ,!:.hat. 

£X.:.SENATOR o•MARA: They did not recommend. the 

advantages of' any one site against the othersf 

MR. RITTER: Not. :ln: a ,clear~cut. manner. · · 

EX-SENATOR 0•MARA: W.ell, in an unclear-cut 

manner, did they do it? 

MR. RITTER: If. you consider money ls the only 

· er 1 ter 1 on, one of them is the least cost. · · 

EX-SENATOR O!MARA: And what did they take as 

the most desirable from th~ standpoint of cost7 

MR. RITTER: They didnlt take it as the mast 

desirable., sir. I don•t want you to put words in my 

mouth. 

EX-SENATOR QtMARA: I•m not trying to put words 

in your mouth. 

MR. RITTER: Their report says Rocky Hill can 

.be built for $4,000,000, and that is the cheapest one 

1n theit proJebt. 

EX-SENATOR O•MARA: And where ls Rocky Hill? 

NIR. RITTER: Rocky Hill. ls on Bedens Creek. 

Rocky Hill Reservoir , I 

believe that!s the name of it., sir. It flows into 

the Millstone River; it•s probably several miles 

downstr.eam from Princeton. 
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MR. ·Rl,TTEB;: T 

Stony . Brook •. 

EX SENATOR.0 1MARA: . 
. · Spruce .. Run. 

. . . . . 

EXSENA.TOR0 1MA.RA: 
North Branch. 

EX SENATO~ 0 1MA.RA: And the 

MR. RITTER: They are the·only four 

are identical in size ... The:y report on 

rvoir., Potte rsv!l le, and'. Raritan. They c1re of. 

di_fferent size, sir, and the cost would not 

EX SENATOR 0 1MA.RA: We 1 l, ;Rocky Hill was 
. . 

eliminated, · l assume., from consideration by 

your report to th!$ Commit tee G. l mean., you 

take it-~ 

MR.· RITTER:· . We di.ctn• t' take it a.s the first· or 
. . \. 

second reservoir. This Committee has instructed our 

office to selec.t other reservoir sites., and it is con-

ceivable that in the future program., one or more of 

· these reservoirs. would be selected as a. third., f<;>Urth, 

. ,or fifth reservoir to be constructe.d .. 

EX SENATOR 0 1MA.RA: Now., let me understand that, 

The Committee instructed you., before you started your· · 

considerations of the problem, to eliminate Rocky H.Ul? 
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MR. RITTER: No, sir., I didn• t · say th~,t .. 

The Committee, asof today, has instructed me during 

the next ·six months' time to select· future reservolr 

sites for their consideration, 

EX .SENATOR o•MARA:. w,e'll, in your report to 

the· Connniftee; you plcked out, did you not., Stony Brook 

and Spruce Run? 

MR. RITTER: Yes, sil"o ·. 

EX SENATOR.O•l\fA.RA: A1~d did you, therefore, 

eliminate Rocky Hill from cdns.!deration? 

MR. RIJTER: For first and second consideration, 
' 

EX SENATOR 0 1MARA: And why? ,, 

MR!" RITTER: Because in our op inion the other 

two reservoirs were preferable. 

EX SENATOR 0 1MARA: From what standpoint? 

MR. RITTER:. From many standpoints, siro 

EX SENATOR 0 1MARA: .Let me have them, please., 

MR .. RITTER: From the standpoint of - prima:rUy, 

I would say the1 firmingup of the flow in 30 miles of 

the stream below each of them. They are.good reservoir 
'' 

sites; the geology of these sites are excellent, as 

reportE3d by the geologistl)! 

EX SENATOR 0 1MA.RA: Did al)y other factors .enter 

into the sel~ction of these two sites? 

MR. RITTER: No., sir,. not any specific factor. 

Are you r~ferrJng to c1,nything, sir? 

EX SENATOR 0 8MARA; Noe l want to know what. 

other factors,. if anyii entered into your determination 
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of which were the most desirable sites. 

MR.. RITTER: That is Just broad., general 

engineering knowledge of Mr. Requardt, of our office., 

. and mys'elf. 

EX SENATOR O'lVfARA: · Now, you rode through these 

two sites on two occasions? 

sites? 

MR. RITTER: Yes., sir. 

EX SENATOR O1MA.RA: In an automobile, l · suppose? 

MR. RITTER: Yes., sir. 

EX SENATOR O1MARA: You took no surveys of the 

MR,. RITTER: No, sir •. 

EX SENATOR O•MARA: You had aerial photographs 

taken of them, however? 

MR. RITTER: , They were available and we bought 

EX SENATOR o•MA.RA: When were those photographs 

taken, do you know? 

MR. RITTER: I think several years ago, sir. 

EX SENATOR O•MA.RA: At what season of the.year? 

MR. RITTER: 1 don 1 t know., sir. I have them 
out in the hall with the dates on them. They are State 

of New Jersey photographs e 

EX SENATOR O•Iv1ARA: Could. you tell me whether 

there were leaves on the trees? 

MR. RITTER: I think there were, sir. 

EX SENATOR OiMA.RA: In your Judgment, would that 

add or detract from the value of the photograph? 
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rvm. RITTER: It depends· ort what purpose you 

want it for, sir. · To get contours, they. would detract .. 
. I . 

EX SENATOR 0 1MA.RA: Wel 1, what purpose did you 

want these photographs for? 
' 

MR. RITTER: To delineate the property that ,wo1.1ld 

have to be acquired in order that the ·1and appraisers. 

could have a better map, in order to appraise· these 

properties to be acquired. 

EX SENATOR O•MA.RA:. The taking of these photo-

graphs, or the examination of the photographs, therefore, 

had nothing to·do with the question of determination of· 

contour, did it? 

MR. RITTER: , No, sir.;. 

EX SENATOR O'MARA: Now, one other pr,el iminary 

question:· The estimate of cost of $25 .. 00., how was that 

arrived at 7 

MR. RITTER: After the two reservoirs were 

selected and the prices were determined and allowances 

were .made for engineering contingencies and a reserve 

fund, we arrived at the price of -1H4,000,000. ·Based. 

upon that, we determined, or at an interest rate of 

three per cent on the bonds, we assumed a maturity 

schedule and we as~umed a sale of water, which is out-

lined in our report, and by several thousand there, we 

found that ~p25 .. 00 per million gallon would make ,it self-

sustaining. 

EX SENATOR O•MARA: And it•s your Judgment and 

your report to.the Committee that, based on the cost 
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of :$25.00 per mill}on gallon., this project .would h~ self-
. . 

sustaining and self-llquidating1 
' 

-IVIR. RITTER: lf the water is Sold c;1.s shown Jll our 

chart _ on page 19., s fr. .That _assumed that J.he first 
-· 

year of operation would have !:>old 30.,00Q.,OOQ.,' the next 
, •• • , • , r ,·, :_,_·.-· • :· .·._·.· •. _•, ·, • ·, . ', • 

year 35., and the llext year 40., and that; before you would 
. . 

bull d Stony Brook, yoU would have. corilrnitments for 

approxlmatelyhalf of it. 

EX SENATOR O•MARA: And_ if thOse sales ·do not hold 

up.,_ then of course the project is not self;..liquidating, is 

it? 

MR. RITTER: Wel 1, that is determined by the tlme 

you bu! ld Stony B;.ook., sir. 

·. EX SENATOR 0 1MARA: 1· see .. 

MR. RITTER: If there are no commitments for the 
be ·- _- _ -· -_-_-

Stony Brook water., it would postponed for construction., 

I assume, until there were commitments., although some 

o·r the - testimony here· today thinks it should be built 

earlier., sir. 

EX SENATOR 0 11\AA.RA: You are., no doubt, familiar 

with the fact that the_ bil 1 as drawn provides for the 
. . 

turning over of the fun& which. the State derives from 

the Delaware and Raritan.Canale 

lli'IR. RITTER: I read that in this bill, sir., 

EX SENATOR 0 1MA.RA: And, also, that the bil 1 

further ptovfts that if that., in addition to the revenues 

derived from the sale, ls not sufficient, then there shall 

be a general ad valorem prope.rty tax,· From an economic 
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standpoint,, is ft your judgment that b~thj.he :re:qu1rem~nt 

that the revenues from the. Delaware and Raritan Canal be 

turned over ari,d that an ad valorem tax be lmposed? 

. MR. RITTER: The. requirement for ad valor-em tax, 
. . , ' ' . --;'. 

fs,necessary. in orcle.r to sell general obl{gation - . ' ' . ·• . . 

bonds. at the. lowest rate· of interest: lf that was. ·not 

.in, sir, you would be <3.n .a:uthor-ity comparable to .the 

r 

. ' 

Turnpike,.· 

EX SENATOR 0 1MA.RA: · I understand that; but I am.· 

asking you not what enters into the sa1abi~ity of the 

bonds SC) .. much a.s your jud.gment as .to whether Or not :th~ . 

project would· be self-sustaining and self-1 iquidating 

without reference to any funds of the. State bf New Jer~ey 

derived from the Del aware ·and Raritan Canal· or without. 

the necessity of imposing'any ad valorem tax. 

MR. RITTER: Yes, sir.If.the sale of. water is In 

this category, or within ten o.r twenty per cent thereof. 

EX SENATOR 0 1MARA: Now, this price -:,f $25.00· 

per million gallons is for water in the reservoir? 

MR. RITTER: No, s i z-

EX SENATOR 0'l'll1A.RA.: It is not? 

MR. RITTER: It is in the bed of the itreania 

EX SENATOR 0 1MARA: All right~ I reserve the 
I 

right f.or.further questioning, Mr •. Chairman, 

SENATOR DUMONT: Another question here for you, 

·· Mr. Ritter: 

Ple~se cite the page in the T.A~M.s •. Report giving 

the road estimates ·and plans? Thi~ is by Mr. Kingsford. 
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MR. RITTER: The road estimates are net detailed 

in the Tippet ts -Abbett Report. They ,are included 

under reservoir costs. The detailed estima.tes of tre 

roa,ds I have obtained from Mr. McCarthy himself, 
\ 

directly. He gave me his worksheets. on: the. road re-

location costs. 

SENATOR DUMONT: . It says here: ... Does. the cos,t 

est !mate you gave _include new road on top o-f. Stony Brook 

Dam instead· of Provincel ine arid/or .Carter Rdad bridges? 

MR. RITTER: No, sir, there ls ho road con~ 

temp 1 ate d acros:s tlie se dams. 

SENATOR bUMCJNT: Are there any bthe·r questions 

now? Mrs. Hughey? 

MRS., HUGHEY: On page· II of the Report., it says: 

"Recent rechecks of real estate vaiues in , 
the Stony Brook and Spruce Run areas indicate 
that the Engineer has mad_e ample. provision ••• " 

I wondered by whom and how many rechecks of the 

real estate values were made? 

MR. RITTER: The Committee requested the firm of 

Feist & Feist to make an appraisal of these two reservoir 

sites, which they have done, and tnat is their appraisal . 
which we have used in our estimate. To that appraisal, 

we have added 20 per cent. 

fv'IRS. IBJGHEY: What was the amount of their 

appraisal for each of the s~parate areas? 

MR. RITTER: In our estimate, we have ll,100,000 

for the land at Spruce Run and ~J;3, 100,000 for the land 

at Stony Brook, or a total of 1~L1-,200,ooo for the total land. 
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This is the appraisal of Feist & Felst, tp v.tb.lch we Jiave 

added· 20 per .cent •. 

. ,' ' -. _. :•,, ,• .-·_ .. ;,_·. ,_:· . 

Ritte.r,. t.here has h~ ·•····.· 

'•: . : :· ·:, ·.:<.:,:.· :_:'·:. 

Could yOu glve . us some i. ea on . oth t.h~ .r~se r 
and particularly• the greatest fcill • Jn. fe~t or·. 

and the areas aloI}.g. t11e shofes affected if we 

spell 1 ike lh 1932, or 
·... ·.· . ·~· . 

know you can't ·give it 

MR. RITTER: · Undoubtedly, 

these reservoirs ls so that if a great drought 
. . 

1930 or 1932 occurs, the r~servoirs at that 
. •' \,- . 

be drawn down, but the freqtiericy of that is 
" :._ . : 

once in 50 years. At that time the 
.. . . . 

drawn down - I am talking from memor:Y - perhaps 25 feet 

down, and the surface area would probably be h~lf or· 
what it is when itTs full .. · In a normal season.,. the. 

reservoir .,.; and we have computed the data f.or the last·.· 

ten years and., talking from memory, s i:>c or seven of 

those years, the reservoir would drop Jn the category 
. - . ' . 

of four feet., vertically, >so that there would not be 

much change in the sul"face area. · !think through the 

· drought of 19~.l., it would probably have been down 10 

feet. That is only for a. period of a month or two until 

it is f.!lled up ln the fall. 





MR. HAUCK: Are you familiar with this alcohol 

film which Senator Crane talked 

MR. RITTER: Yes, sir.;. 

MR. HAUCK: Would.it be possible toJuseithatlf .. · 
' •'' ,' , . . ' 

this lake were use1 for recreation; boating ~ncl fishing? 

MR., RITTER: F1"om What I have read· 

experiments· that a.re now being undertaken in the. 1Nest, 
. ---.. 

it could be. That is a problem of economics - whether 
. ' . . ' 

the cost of .that alcohol in the reservoir is economically 

feasible. But it has no harm as far as per.sons are 

c once rrie d. 

SENATOR DUl\llONT: . This question is from. Fred 

Vandeventer:. Has your firm accurately dete:rminecf that 

there is a probability or any assurance of .. the sale of· 

water from either of these dams? 

MR. RITTER: Yes, sir., We have interviewed, as 

we see _it now, two potential customers, whlch would be 

two potent1al known customers. There are .. lots of others 

that we haven I t interviewed.· The Elizabethtown Water 

Company has indicated their interest and the North Jersey 

Dlstricts have indicated· their interest, but there are 

no signed contracts, no commitments between the Com-

mittee and anykpow customers. 

SENATOR DUMONT: · Did they indicate how much water 

they would want, approximately? 

MR. RITTER: I am talking from memory, but I think 
( 

representatives of th~ Company told me in the category of 

twenty million gallons. 





SENATOR DUMONT: Each, twenty mil 1 ion? 

MR. RITTER:' No, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Together. 

IvIR., RITTER: The Elizabethtown Water Company 
ed 

indicated, I think, they were interest/in about twenty 

and I hav~ntt gotten any definite amount from North Jersey. 

It's common knowledge that North Jersey was interested in 

building an entire Round Valley Reservoir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr., George E .. Meredith asks this 

question: ,You stated that no roads are contemplated 

over dams.. Does that not imply a dead-end road on each 

side of the dam on Carter Road,Elm Ridge Road, and 

possibly others? 

MR. RITTER: I presume he is talking about Stony 

Brook Reservoir., and the dam location as shown in the 

book is not near a road, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: It's not near any road? 

IvIR., RITTER: There is no road that v.rould 

logically cross that dame That ls shown on page 17 

of this brochure, sir., 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr .. Meredith., you mean the roads 

over the proposed dams, or Just what do you mean? Right 

over the dam itself, at the top of the dam? 

Ili'IR .. MEREDITH: As I understood the witness, answer, 

while there was going to be a reservoir, there was. to 

be no road over it. 

IvlR. RITTER: The re wil 1 be roads that eras s the 

reservoir; I 1m sorry, I misunderstood you. 

SENATOR DillviONT: He means there will be no road 
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across the top of the dam. 

MR. RITTER: No road across the top. But where 

existing roads are crossing the reservoir, it has b~eri 

our assumption that they would be ma.iritained, the major 

roads. That Would be something to .be determined when 

detail plans. are prepa:red ... 

SENATOR DUlVIONT: Like a causeway across the 

reservoir i tselL 

MR. RITTER: That 1 s right. Undoubtedly, those 

roads would have to be maintained • 

. SENATOR ,CRANE: . This is just one question, Mr. 

Ritter: When you were talking about these roads, Senator· 

Lance pointed out before that there is no specific pro--
. . 

. vision ln this law, where there was one in the Round 

Valley~ It was my understahdlng that the cost of 

improvement or rals ing these roads and bui !ding the 

bridges is taken care of in your estimate of costs of 

building., 

MR .• RITTER: Yes, sir. That's perfectly known 

that a reservoir of this character has to pay for Lts 

own road relocation. 

SENATOR CRANE: . Well., now, i~ it a ma.tter' of 

general practice that· the building of those roads and 
. . : . 

bridges is taken care of thatway ot in other states 
•' ' ,. . ' . ' 

do they provide for a rebate to counties arxd municipal -

ltles to build those roads? . ;l bel.i-eve that is what 

Senator Lance was pointing out. 
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IV!Ro RITTER: ThEi cost is included in. this. 

estimate. Whether it is actually built by the county 

or the State or by separate contractor is a detail 

which could be worked out later .. 

SENATOR CRANE: Btit the funds are available for 

the · improvement? 

IVIR. RITTER: Yes, sir. In this $14,000,000, we 

-have an allowance .for these roads. 

SENATOR CRANE: And you say that that ls $700,000. 

more than was required in the T.A.M.S .. 7, 

MR. RITTER: Yes., sir. Now, that is not necessarily 

all assigned to roads but that is an over':'"all contingertcy. 

SENATOR LANCE: l think the point is, Senator 

Crane, that there is nothing in the bill creating a: 
mandatory duty o.f the State or anyone else. to re imi,urse · · 

municipalities for loss of.roads. So that would raise 

the quest1on of whether the Commissioner of Conservation 

and Development would have the legal :right to spend money 

for which there was no l~gislative authorization .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: By Mr. Lamb: When you say Rocky 
. . . \ 

. Hill was the first choice on a cost basis, what do you 

mean by "costlt? Cost per million gallons of water, or 

the lowest cost of investment? 

MR. RITTER: I d idn I t intend to say it was the 

first choice. I said it was the cheapest.. It was a 

lump sum total for construction .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You mean the actual cost of 

investment rather than the cost per mil 1 ion gallons of 

water? 
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were fdentic?,1 a.i1d wou ·.· .. . ..... 
. ' ' . 

1 amount of water, sir-f It be the ·cheapest1 . 

aslsf first cost.., operating cost, ahd ai 1 those 

We ate c:omparlng four 

he re: Which . sit~ reCorrmtende 

· provides the lowest cost 
. ' 

these rese rvQ.fr 9ites7 

wou.ld he 

recommended here., sir. 

QuestJop. by Mr. Edward 

cost $28;000,000 :.. Where. did that 
. ' 

· come from? Oh, it•s a hypothetical qu.estibn. 

cost $28..,ooo,ooo •-~·- (l) what wo'.llLcl he the prlce 
. ' . ' ,' .-. 

lllillion ga.llons o.f water.? I will give you lhfs< ln 

sections· because there >are 
. . . ,--·· ,· ',. . .· . ·: 

than delay the h.earing, w9uld 
. -- ' ,. . 

to think th is question. oyer bef.ore you answer. it? 
- . " ' . 

lwill glv¢ you·. the four parts or it .. . ' 

Apparently, 

is trying to arrive attheif'ormula whereby you work 

out tp:e pl'lce -per mllfi9n gallons,. Then he says, ''Was', -. 
- . . 

· maint.ei:ian~e · inclu<,'led? '' "WouJd such a .cost make the 
' ' 

project self-:-susta.fnlrig, and would such a cqst make 





SENATOR DUMONT: Well, he says: 1r· two dams 

cost $28,000,000, what wou 1 d be the p rlce per mil 1 ion 

gallons? Now, your polnf is that it would he twice 

as much as.you have estimated for $14,000,000; is that 

right? 

MR. RITTER: If it created twice as much water, . 

the $25.00 would be the same. lf it created the same \l . . . . 
amount of water, that •s simple arithmetic. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Then it would be $50.00 per 

mll 1 ion gal Ion? 

NJR. RITTER: That I s right. 

SENATOR DUMONT: ls maintenance included? 

lv1R. RITTER:. Yes, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: 

project self-sustaining? 

Would such a co.st make the 

l\AR. RITTER: Yes, sir. If you Jharged $,50.QO 

for it, it would be. ' 

SENATOR DUMONT: Would such a cost make dams 

feasible?. 

MRe RITTER: 1 1m not qualified to answer that. 

I have made no study of that ... 

. SENATOR DUMONT: Question "by John Maurer: I· am 

not sure. if this is an engineering question, but I wi 11 

ask .it of you. What do you propose for the residents. 

who become isolated? 

MR. RITTER: I don•t· think that's appropriate for 

me to answer. That is more of a legal or administrative 

question, s i r. 
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SENATOR DUMONT:· Or a le9islatlve questlcm, 

perhaps.· 

Are the re any· further questions? Sen.ator Crane? 

SENATOR CRANE:. I feel that the remarks by 
/ 

Senator t;ance may not have been picked up for ·the record,. 

but I think it. should be there: ·· Should we attempt to 

perfect the legtstation, Senator Lance, it was your 

statement that there is no specifJc authorrzaticm to 

build roads or flx. respori.sibi11ty for construction in 

this act~ I think, i:f' .they are thinking of arne11ding 

this leglslatlo~, or s.hould they think of passi.ng it, 
- . . . . 

that that should be considered. ls that your thought? 

SENATOR LANCE: My point was that, as I read 

tht bills, they Just plain didri 1 t do it - period; that 

there was nothing about roa.d relocat,ion, nµmber 1, nor 

two•, any tax· reimbursement .formula which could be.· 

. expressed mathematically. There is a nice formula about· 

tax reimbursement, .but I am not quite sure what l t means 

and, if you went to court to sue, l dontt ]mow how .much 

you would. cohlect. 

SENATOR CRANE: You werert.•t.here this morning 

when I explained that one .away as not he ing satis'factory 

to myself either. 

I ha.ve some ~uestions of you, Mr., Ritter. 

Have you had experience with other stat.e or regional 

water p rograrns 7 \ · · 

fv'JR. RITTER: No, slr, because, to my knowledge, the 

State of New Jersey is the only State now in the water 
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business.·. The State of C~l ifornia is _talkhig about. itt 
.. :· ·:: . . .· . 

hut no other Sta\~./, ltself, o~~s; a Delaware- CanaF, sir;· ..• -
. . - - . . . .. 

:at the·statelevel; there· area_'tot·of groups~ 
. . 

' i SEN.A.TOR CRANE: Well, then; we vllll have· to. 

- . restrict ~ur~e:ives t~ t~lklng :or dams 11Y fllimselyes · 

•. · .. ~~in:g con$tr~eted by.•v,hate'.ver\parties.: Have··any-·:gams'· > 
. . . . . . 

t~ your knowledge beep brought.;.-·,1 g11ess yo~wo,~ldn•t'• 

reach the legfsla'tive sta.m~ ...... berofe --~- -inore bompre·h~rtsh,e 
. ~·· ' ... . '• . 

suryey than- the T.A.M.S. Repprt wa$ glven? .· I mEfan, have .. · 
~.hey init,ia~e4, le1:. 1 s sEiy, the :leg.is la~ ive approach. 

l:>efo.rt a more comp reh~ns ive report than_· thls ~a-s ~Vail able? . 

; ·.·. ·MR. RITTER:. Ttlis ~1s a normal procedure for: work-

bf thls character. 
. . 

SENATOR, ,CRANI::: Tl;lat I s what 1 wanted. to try _to 

'find out. . . ·· · . ·· · . . · 

> -Oo they 'ent_e/ lrito any o·ther: type of .surveys 
. . . 

bef,ore rec1ching .the legislatlye stage? 
., '• .. 

MR. RITTER; You mean the stage for authorization 
. . . ; . 

by a City or_ that s9rt Of thing? 

.SENATOR CRANE: Yes. 
.. . . _··. . . . : ·. 

: . ' . . . . . 
MR.· RITTER: .No, s rr. We are ·doing a $35,000,000 

•~roJect for the City of Baltimore ·now, sir; -and t_he_ir 
.. . - . . . - . . . 

authoriza.tion.for that $35,000,000cfty bond issue wa~ 

based upon a report fn. general of this character .• 

SENATOR CRANE: ' How rriuch is set aside :f.or the . 

. <f ina.1 type of englneer~ng survey that would be underfaken 

. before. proceeding with the actual construct ion? . That 
' ,. . . . ' ; . ' 

is to inc 1ude both dams. · ·· 
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MR. RITTER: The Tippetts ... Abbett-McGa.:r•thy, 

Report used the factor of, I think, seven and a half 

per cent of the construction cost as allowance for 

engineering, and we includeq that same factdr in this 

estimate. That would be detail eng:tneeri~g, field super.;. 

vision, - at eight .and a half per cent, sir,· of the con-

struction cost., not the land value. 

SENATOR CRANE: Eight and a half • 

. '.Mn. RITTER:. Eight and a half per cent of th~ 

actual construction cost, for 
. . 

supervision. 

SENATOR CRANE: Well, with your knowlectg.e of · 

this.program, based on your own report andtne T.A.M.S. 

Report, in 1 your opinion, is there any geologic~l or 

hydrological fact that might completely refute your 

findings and make this dam proposal worthless? .;.• ctarr.t 
- : ' 

program proposal worthless; pardon me~ 

MR. RITTER: The geologists wer.e retained to 

review all these dam sites and the report of the 

geolcigists say tha.t they see no reason why tp.ese dams 

could not·be built. Before construction ls started, 

you would have to have underground core.borings, which 

a.re right expensive in the:tr own right, to eliminate 

·. any doubts whatsoever concerning the foundation. l 

have.no reason to believe that these are not first-

· class dam sites. 
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. :S.ENATQR CRAN$: ... But those bol;'ing~ •. are . taken. ' 

usually ill the ,s.teps that are 'I;>aid for by the eight:· .. 

. ··- and a half J>¢ri· cen1i . qf: :cotlstJ:>Uc·tion :~os:ts? ·- .. -··• 

.. -

SENATOR -C~Atnri-~ --. Well, yoµ have. c,o~pl~te fafth .... · 
. i ... th.8.t ·-this·Js_a.wor~hy 'plS:Il: • .-•. 

MR\: R!'rT~h .. · _Yes, sir. · · 
.--_.· SENATOR DUMOJT:· -_-- :Mrs~ Hu;ghey wants · to:• kt}.oW:; ··· 

W,ere any p~rcolat161:1 OJ'.> rainfall studies made bi.··.·····,• 

.··your. firpi? 

:MR. RITTER{.• No,· .. si.r. -·-· W<:3 us.ed th~ data of the' 

, . · U. $. Geo]~Qgical Society~-. 
' /SENATQR DUMONT: .. Wer'e there any ~ade bf 

... :- . -:·._,_ : . '•· 

· MR~ RITTER:· No, sir. It is •:not normally done 

. -beca11~e the u.S .G. s. 'has ~renieridous :·vplu:rnes· · of 

· • . pubJ.ished datEl. · · 

SENATOR IDMONT: Well~ we still have ·about 

eight -:or .ten w.1 ~na":sses ·ancfT. hav~. more or less: · 

promi.aed them they _would .fiet -ori rie:t1e · this after:p.oonj' 
. . . , . I . . . ' . . 

so· we ·are goi:ng to haver to·.rno·ve along •. · 
• I • • • • ' • • 

MR. HAUCK: -May t a~k a (jt,uple' of questions? .. . .· ,. ., ., . . ... 

SENATOR DVMONT 1'. Mr: Hauck, al 1. right • 

. ·. MR. HAUCK: Mr'' 111 t~er the to'W'n Of C1tri~oh) .. 

one 'of the. munioipal:tbi;es thtlb''t. :represent, -b.~ij !1 ·. 

munlcipa.1-owned waiter .ciorripant -"iwHich wouid b<7 ,a slio;rt; · 
. ,· ,·.··· . .· ... 

.•. 4'1.st~rice, 1:H:llQW ith~ dam at Spruce 'Run •. rn .• yire. future,: . 
. . . . . ... ·' .: . \:.:. . . . 
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be possible',for the Town of Clinton Water Company 
(' 

. to tap in ~nd buy. water. from this reservoir? 

MR. RITTER: As I see the development of'this, 
' ' 

.. the allocation .of 'water>would he under the present 

Wa.ter Policy Board~ . I think,· whether you get· it out 

of the reservoir ·or the stream below would be a detail. 

I see no reason why local people wouldntt have, you 

· mi.ght say, first choice on the use of the water. 

MR. HAUCK:· In other words, if the Water Policy 

Commission gave permis,siori, after a hearing, they 

could get it? 

MR. RITTER: Physically, yes, sir. 

MR. 'HAUCK: Now/ one otb.er question: If 

you will look at the Spruce Run Map on .page 16 •-

and I would· like to get back to the question of roads·• 

I believe Mr. Smith sa.id that these roads would be 

elevated. Would all thos·e roads going through the 

reservoir be elevated and how would they be ele.Vatecl? 

that is, would it be on concrete piers.or the roads 

built up on like an embankment? 

MR. RITTER: Tha.t would be.an economic study 

that woul_d have to be done in accordance w.i th the 

State Highway Commission's standards. 

MR. HAUCK: But the amount of money to do 

that has·been considered in your figures? 

MR. RITTER: . Yes, si.r. 

MR. HAUCK:·. Anµ would the maintenance of the 

roads revert to the people who are now maintaining 

/ 





them, that is, the township portion to the township 

and the county to the county, or would your department.,. 

that is., the conservation department, would they. 

maintain those.roads? 
' ' " 

MR. RITTER: We haven• t fuade any determination. 

of that but from rnemory I think it is customary for 

the Highway Department to continue to maintain the. 

roads. 

MR. HAUCK: Well thel'!e are some instances .;._ 

MR •. R;IfTTER:. That• s not a. fixed, rule and it 

varies from place to place. 

MR. HAUCK: There are some instances .;.. and I 

am now talking about the Glen Gardner Sanatorium 

for Tuberculosis in our county.- I believe there is 

a stretch of road leading from the State Highway 

into the Ins ti tu tfon which is a public road' it 

leads to other houses., that I believ.e is maintained 

by the State of New Jersey because it goes to State 

property. Now has any consideration been given 

by your survey and by the department as to whether. 

or not, since these roads will lie. wholly within 

a territory owned by the State, with the tax money 

taken away, that the State of New J~rsey will 

maintain those 11oads., wholly? 

MR. RITTER: We have made no decisions in 

that matter, sir.· 
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MR. HAUCK: Thank you. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much., Mr .• 

Ritter. Excuse me.· Just a moment; there is one 
. I 

more .here. SenatQr Crane has one more question 

he .would like to ask. 

· .. SE:t-:JATOH CRANE: I wanted to know, in your 

opinion, ¥r• Ritter, if, once proceeding beyond the 

stage evidenced by your report and by the T.A.M.S. 

Report, you know of any project that has ever been 

refuted as worthless by subsequent findings? 

MR. RITTER: NO, sir. I don•t know of any. 

No, sir. I don•t know of any specific one from 

memory. Undoubtedly, with tlle thousands of projects 

that are developed, you could find one, but I can•t 

conceive of this falling down because of geology . 

or somethingof that character, sir. 

SEUATOR CRANE: Well, the purpose of my · 

asking, as you understand, is to establish or try 

to establish that this·is the normal procedure. 

MR. RITTER: It is the normal procedure, sir. 

SENATOR CRANE: Thank you. 

SE.'NATOR DUMONT: How do the services of 

Leggette, .Brashears & Graham differ from your . 

services? Were they confined solely to ground 

MR. RITTER: Yes,. sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: -- underground water surveys'? 
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MR. RITTER: That•s right, .sir~ They 

investigated.the ground water and we did the surfa.ce 

watere 

SENATOR DUMO}l"T: Thanlcs very much, •. 
. . 

Now, I don•t want to limit anybody but we are 

trying to get· through a certain group of witness.es 

who today wa.nt to'be heard because they ca.ntt come 

.back another time, so we are going to have t.o ask 

.that tJ:iey confip.e tlleir testimony as briefly as 
' ' ' . . 

· possible and th.en, of course, we will have a 

couple of minutes to ask questions. 

Comm:l.ssio.ner Joseph McLean,· Commissioner of 

·the Department of Conservation and Economic . 

Development. 

Mr. Joseph Bash, Counsel to the Ccninty 

of Mercer:, has requested that his appearance be 

entered and he would like to reserve the right 

to cross examine witnesses, either today or on 

some future occasion. 

Commissioner McLean. 

JOSEPH E~ McLEAN: Mr. Chairman and Membe:rs 
. . 

of :the. Committee, I appreciate the oppo:rtuni ty of 

testifying here today with respect to this 

· legislation. · I hope that Mr. George Shanklin, .· 

who is Acting Head of our Water Division ind 

Dr. Thurlow Nelson; Chairma.ti of the Water Polley ·. 

Council, will also have a chance to be hea:rd and 
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to testify as -to their respective Viewpoints · 
. . . . 

.an.a, 1~ sen$e, their( functions as they affect 
·.. ,· .··. ·. 

•·this · .. iegtslation·~ .· . . 

As:· you know; I :t1epresept a ·l)epartrnent .... · .·· 

that has be.en assiigned a considerable 11umber. of : 
... ·.. . .. , .· "•' ·.·... .. . .· . 

functions~ I won~t ~t.~empt to equate ail_,of 
thos~ at' this time bee8.use j think they are 

; .. ' : . ..· .. 
. . . 

. 'all importa'.nt ·:in a. sense ·to the ov·er'all · · 

· development of·. the State .. 
. . . . 

Certa;tnly, howe_ver, -with New Je;seyts · .·. 

large and growing population, we ha~e no·. 

·respori.sllbilfty more signiffca.nt tlla:r:i he1pirig . 

lay the groundwork fbr' the econom:t.c -progress . •·, 
. ·r . ..- , , 

that must he achieved ,'to ;:rovide jobs for 
. .• . . . ', 

·. everyone entering the. labo'r force. No .si.n.gle 
. ·.,' . ·. ·.. . . . ' . . 

factor. is likely.to.determine the scope or rate· 

of OU; edo~omic development. But the more we .. · 
deal with this sub:J.ect, the more evident it·. 
.. . . . 

b~comes that economf.l growth arid job 

opportunities _will be profoundly affected by 

our· re~ponse to the. demand for ·wat.er. 





A few years ago Peter F. Drucker wrote a 

series of articles concerning America• s next ,twenty years, 

Inditing eleven issues likely to dominate public life 

during this period, he placed the question bf water at the 

head of his·list, making the following observations: 

.· During the ne;,ct twenty years the. need for 
water will sharply increase-partly because 
of populat :ton growth, but ma.inly because 
the new and growing industr_i(:}s typically 
need water at an ever-increasing rate. A 
mad scramble for water resources among 
met:ropoli tan areas., states, and :regi_ons is 
already going full tilt •••• 

·. As far as Mew Jersey is concerned, only 

recently we lost .an im~o1•tant industry to another state., 

principally because officials of this company believed it 

would be easie~ to satisfy their water n~eds elsewhere. I 

ctte the case because I wish to underscore the fact that 

failure to relieve existing water shortages and to make 

provision f6r future requirements not only can be a deterrent 

to expansion but also conf.ronts us with the dange·r of losing_ 

industries already esta.olished in New ,Jersey• 

Under a democratic system of Government, there 

are countless issues forever giving rise to partisan and 
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. . 
·.' ,' . . .· - ·. 

. ' ·: . . . .· . . 

and" i deolp3ida1 -differ~n9·ers:.,/ 11'' t'l'fere. is .. such a thing as. 
. . . ., . . .. . . . 

.·a. Whollynoti-pa.rtis~~•;s~µ~, ··110,vvever~ Cel'tairily the question. 

of meetlng pp'.bf1~:\na iridust~~a.l. water needs. should be ;so . 
. >, 

. -.. _._. .·· ·. __ .. :' '.- ·._. .. , ... -'. _-,; ... ·.'.,· .. ::_ 

.· .con~ide,~~d.>. -·Thi,s has :~e·en·th~ ·att.itude o:f.· the Depa.!'tment .. of 
r .· 

. ·. . ....... -· : .. -__ .· 

-~ Conse~vation ·_~'d :Ecoriom:!.c: I>eVE3lqpmen1;; and it. definitely has . 
:. '. .·, .. 

· ·• been the attlt,t1de. <>:r Go;yertjQP. Meynf3r~ As. evideno~, :t. would . ·•·-· . 

· cite the G-9ver'ii6r•_s :r~a.p~·ointme-nt .of Dr •. Thuriow;'Nelson · ---. 
. . . \ . . .· .: ·. 

. _.. ... 

w10 has ~erved unq~r · l;>oth, Reput>lican. and Democrat1Q. lld~inistratfofts-,·_ 

.. - ... ·:. as 6ha:ii:-man o.f' a stgte ·Wa~er Policy and Supply Council~ · 

•.As" further -evitiende~: _I •wo1.1ltj ~oint .. pu:t the ·ch~racter ··of• the 

'. . . 

and 8.bove all the c:t.tizen. · at large, : rn a word, neither the 

otui~ater p~oblem.~ By the s~e ~okell, neither pa~ty should 
-, . . - . . . . . '. . ' . . . . ,· . . . .- : 

• C • • • 

It 1~ an issue 

of such vital canseqµence: to• -N~w. Jersey that it. transcends 

'partisan political, ¢dpstde:ration. r am sure that (foverno~ 

. . ' . :- . 
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Meyner1 s nonpartisan view i~ shared by responsible leaders in 

' both parties. 

As a·representative of the Administrat.ion 

and the Department of Conservation and Economic Development, 

I should also note that in grappling with the i.ssue we have 
\ . . ' ' . . . 

ha.d no pre"':"conceived ideas as to methods for resolving ite 

Vlfe have recognized its urgency. Being· in a position of 

responsiblli ty, we are ,very much interested in. finding the 

real. answer to the problem., But in the course_ .of the· studies 

.. . 

and deliberations thatha.ve taken place over .the past three 

years our minds _have been open.· We have been recQpti ve to 

all responsible· suggestions .. / This is no more than to say 

that we want to insure New Jersey the water supply required 

for its growth now and in the deca6es to comee With regard 

to methods of attaining the objective, our only insistence. is 

that they be sound and equitable and also as effective and as 

· economical as possible. -

This.brings me·to the legislation you are 

weighing today· and the report o.f the Water Reso.urces -Advisory 
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committee upon which it is: bkse d. Before· going fti:rt.her, · however, · 
' ·. . . . .... ·· 

I wish to spread·. upon the ·r~cord my ~onvic:tion that 'we are · all 
. . . . . . ··: . . . . . . . •. . . . · .. • .. •. ···) 

i~debted to the Oo~i ttee · ro; tlie time and ~ffo!it it has. · 
/ . . . . .. ·.·.·.. •... .. . .· ,· .· ·. 

devoted to the. problem of utilizing. the w9:ter reso'urces of . 
. . . . ., . .· .. . . .. 

the Raritan Basin and for the hopeful appro~ch reo.ommenc;Ied in 

. its. rep·ort. Apart from its careful consideration of suggested 
. . . : . . .· . 

·. pr0Je9ts., the Committee •is.· to be commended :for focusing new 

. attention :m the possibility of the North Branch of the . · 

Raritan as a site for a reserivoir on the channel. WE, mu,st,. 

of. course., await riefiried real estate and.other data before 

., .. ' . 
arriving at any final gecision about the site in question. ··. It 

is ·rny own Judgment, however,. that the l~orth Branch site is 

virtually a ''must" fn p~<>jectipg: a comprehensive state water 

. •, ... . :• . : . 

plan. I hope very much that the appraisal :reports will 

demonstrate the feasibility of·fts, acquiiition. 

· To return to the immediatf) ·question of Ston-y: 

B·rook and Spruce· Hun:, I must as a :Layman., acutely .aware of 

the dangers·in~erent .in the water.problem., be guided by·the 

findings of·professional .engineers with respect to technical 





( 

. . 

aspects of the ~r6Je,ctci •. A's far, as r: kriow, ail ~e.sponsibie 
\.• ., .. 

to believe that these_un'a_ertakings a~eece>nomically ;feasible. 

. : · .. :<·-·. : :--'·: .. 
re.source. developmeilt ancl p(3irmit · me t.:o' :aisure· 'y9u that I hav~ 

given as much consideration to tJ:r!s ?~S th~ r11any .other. factors. 

_: ' .. ··. . 

~--,.: . .' ', ·. . ... . .. ·.· . 

conclusi_on,. on the ba~fs Of ~1:ie p~~;}mina.:~y· and br~ad . 
. . .. 

engineering data, . is · th~t th~ constf~c.tiort of the • Storiy ~rook • 

and Spruce ·Run•· reservoirs •··is.~~nsJstent .·>witht the .publ~c 

. . . . . 

the reservoir sites ape located and ill other areas of. ·tlle 

. As I -hEJ.ve indtcated, · we are aware tp.at this 

.·· . ·. 
· legislation; has .encountered som~ degree of local•· c,pposition, 

. ·- . 

I might say ·parenthetically that :I: have some friends in _ .. -

- . the Stony B;ook area .. pJrhaps :i; shoui'cl use ''the past "tense •. 

I hope '.never, however, to see the· day when State Government is-, 
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insensitive to local feeling.. For> this :reason I sincerely regret 

. . 

that. these 1:i_rop9sa.ls have been disturbing to any of the 

citizens living in the aroas containin~ the reservoir sites •. 

our intePests lie entirely in solving a serious problem facing 

New Jersey,;·· In doing so, we are deterrnined to hbld the upheaval 

of population to an absolute·minimum11 ·We would like to avoid. 

controversy and misgivings on the. p~r'b of any. ;tnd:tvidual or 

group. The unhappy truth, however,· !;LS we have all discovered 
' 

formulate any plan.for the developmentofreservOir sites that 

. . 
meets with the apnroval of everyone. In a densely populated 

state, with a small and fixed land area, these projects 

inevi ta.bly require changes in. land use that affect at least 

a few citizens~ A certain amount ot opnosition appears 

inescapable and is to be expected regardless. of' the action we 

take .. 

It would ba cynical, however, to brush aside 

opposition in. a spirit of philosophical qetachment, I say this 

·because so often the opposition is a product of misunderstanding • 

. And in any event we are obli&e.ted to provide the publtcwith 





( 

.. · ... · . . . ·. · ... ·, -._ . '. . . . . : 

' -My o,nin fcellng is that the-: areas in which. these ' 
. ·. . .. 

r-0servoirs woµld be oonstrUoted wo\lld dertv.e important benefits. 

Son,ie residents o:r Mercer -C~unty ~- for -~Jtampla, are. disturped . 
I, . - . . . . . . .. '• . . . ,· ' .- .. 

·. . . . 
. . . . 

. ·by-the •projecte<f St:ony,B.r.Qok development" 'Yet this reservoil;' . . . ' . 

would create Si$nifica.1?:~ new :recraatiorial Op!)0rtUnltie~ for 
. .·. ··. . .: . . . . . .· . 

this· n1etro:poli tan regiol:i. . EV~h more> import~nt, ,it would- pi'ovide 

. an .a.qditional cource of :watQr for- -an· (;.rea that has . undergone . -

large-scale. ~conomic expansion• durh1g the post~war years and 1~ •· 

. . :. ' .:· ·: 

entering what, I belie-ve will prove t6 be. an even ·more substantial 
. . ·. . . . . . . : .. - : .. · - : . 

period ,of growth. <With the coinpl_et1~ll o!' _the contemplated , 

Stony B:rook· r~seJ:"voir., the area would be able to obtain whatever 

water it might need to· sustain the .momentum of. its· industrial .· 

· ·expansion etther from the reservcrlr itself. or from the :river 

channel __ downstream. 

' ' ' 

one of the organ1.zations that ha.a expressed 
' . .. . . . . ... · ·.·. · .. 

reserva.tioris about · the prbposals 1s the stony l!t-ook-Millfl'tlbne . 

'Watersh0ds' Association~ ' Tho objocti VOS' and' accompl1shmants 

of this. group have my respe4t- and adriliratiqn to ah .exte'nt 
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. that T would find it· difficult,. i.f riot.·tmposs1bla, .· to .. suppo.r~. 
. . ·' . ' . ·. . . . '. ·. . 

. . 

any measure tonding t,o clash with its efforts •.. · I therefore 

ivould like to emphasize my ·convictio~· t1:i1;1t the Sto.n;v Brook 

reservoir would be cqmpatiblo with. the Association's• over.,;all 
·, - . . . . . . . ,· . 

program fo~ conse1•vation of the resourcos of this segment o;f. the 

Raritan basin • 

. ···. Wliile · m:y testimony is obv~ously favorable to. the 

. . . " .. 

provision~ of the legislation, l. do not wish for the tenor of. 

my remarks to seem dogmat;J.o. · My cpnclusions are based on 
. . ' . . . . 

preliminary data obtained .in the course .. of broad e.ngineering 

s.u:rveys. Let me acknowledg~ the ,m3cesslty of additional 

information. The facts and.figures:now availablemust go . 

. ·. . : . . . ·. 

through a process of refinement. or, to express lt as olea?'ly 

.-· :· ·. . . ·- .. '. 

as possible, we must go bey-and the goner,tl inquiry that has 

. . . - . 

· led· to our prJsent conclusions.· We do not have all the :data 

. . 

we ne0d to have; and Ob·viously there are many questions that, 

cannot be.neatly answered at this time~ 

'l'he next logical step is to gather more detailed 

. . 

information rrjlatihg to the geology of thes.e. ~rea.s as well as 
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the amount of land required for thti reservoir si.t~s. and .the / 

value of real estate which.must be a:cquirea~· Detailed in.formation 

Ir this.kind is esa:entia.l indeterni!nihg the proper location 

. and. design of the reservoirs and inestablishing cor1clusively 

their general soundness .. As alnatter of commonsense El.nd as a 

, . , 

matter of' fairness and responsibility to everyone concerried, 

under no circumstances would I be Willing to proceed with the 

purchase of. land untii more detailed fact and figures have been_ 

compiled .. 

If our department were entrusted with the task of 

acquiring· these or aitOrna.te s itG s, I would not author! ze the 

acquisition of properties until the geologic, engineering., 

real, estate and financial data had been collected, ~nalyzed · 

ahd refined. I would give this further assuranc•e;: our officials 

would proceed on· such matters as the design of the dam structu:res 

and the planning of.· recreational facilities only after full 

consultation with local officials and. local groups, such as the 

Millstone. Watershed Association~ Since, moreover, it is my 

duty to ap;)roach this issue i,n a spirit of frankness and 
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objectivity, let me say that in tho event more detailed surveys 

raise doubt as to th0 ultimate feasibility of these proposals, 

obviously we would not proceed further with the undertaking., 

In this connection I should note that if the 

Legislature gives a green light to these bilis, we will need 

funds to conduct the more detailqd inquiry tfia.t I have been 

discussing. I will not attempt to state any partfcular 

figures, for moro time is nocded to compute estimates. I do feel, 

however, this should bo brought to your attentione I also feel 

that any ap,)ropriation for this purpose subsequently should be 

included as part of the bbst o:r acquiring the reservoir sites 
' 

if that should happen, arid the cbhstruction of the darns. 

Now the next point I was goihg to make is something that 

Senator Lance has raised because it is my understanding that the 

pending legislation does not really clarify the authority of the 

Department in terms of its authority to relocate roads, sewer 

lines and other facilities. This would be necessary if the bills 

are approved, and we request that aufuority for such action be 

written into the final draft of the bills. 
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There are numerous oth~,:r points relevant· to the 

consideration of thts leg1slationi, If' time permitted, .I would 

like to go. into. all o.f these. Fermi t me, however, in concluding 

my testimorit t,Q note th:ree i terns that are e speciaI~y noteworthy. 

lj The first of these is that under.this 

legislation the State would assume a strictly limited role in 

water supply,' no greati~r than the character of the problem· 

demands. There is nothing her(.) to suggest any movement toward~ 

a. State monopoly in this field., We would not engage in the 

process of filtering or treating water. It would be sold only 

in raw form'! The State would be doing more than making 'availabl.e 

a vital natural resourcee . The processes involved in its 

utilization would remain the functiqn of local agencies., public 

2. Another item to bear in mind is that even 

though the Stony Brook and Spruce Run reservoirs would contribute 

materially to improving tho water situation' they 'represent 
. I 

only part of the answere It is likely that we need both of 

thes.e, and, as I have said., in all probability we also need 

the even larger site on the North Branch of the Raritan. we 
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·•. . . 
also.heed Roupd_ valley and the Wharto??, Tra·ct, _1:nevitably, toe;,,> 

. , . . 
. . 

I estabJJish a :re~l.:tst:tc fouqqat:ton for intel:'st~te. an~t inter, .... 
·.·· .· ,• ·. : ' . . .• . 

. governzti~ntal . a.groement on :a plan. for c:)evelo:ping. tl!o re;:19µ:rc~s. 

. . ·.: ; ... · . . . : . ;··.,·· . . .'_ ' •',, 

. If I :';could d.eviate for a·: Pio:m~nt. Op ~hiEi ina.tte~ •. 

Qf Othe Delaware, this 1~ 'go:lng · tO take soxne yea.:rs, nie A:rxliY ·· 

. · . Engineers 1 . )study Will J;l01i ;be ~ompleted probEL~iy ~ntii l960 \r~ic~::· ;. 
indicates tlle time span, att;er. that tp te.ke aduantage o't 1~. :This·':_; .< 

.·. -•·: '," 

lnvolves coopeJ:iati9n between not alone New larsey an~ f E3nnl3yivan.1,- · ; .. '· ,,.'. . . . . . . 

\ .. .-· .. · .. · .· 

· bup ·po13s1ply a oonstit~tion~l riirlepd~erit in the S~ate of New?<>~k 

. (- . b~cs.use the ·w~ters qi' •the Tocksislarid Reservoi~ ·would tJ+l up 

· _beyond the New "?ork State li:ne, · , The~e a~e d1ff1cul t probie:ms , · .. 

· ·1rivol1J"ed with Supreme Colirt;'proceedings •. · · .,· .. 

And I think another item.that I should. make elea:r 
. , :·. ·•·. ·;-·. . . ~: •, . , . : · .. : ; •. 

own belief that w~ should oe:rtainly' exploit to the 
. ,,· ; . ' 





tit' :'!tf.~ ca.Ii, the intra;;.state ,res~:mrces, · within our State here:, 

before we go to the Delaware because going to the Delaware, 
. • .· 

as I said, is still going, to take a long time •. 

The obvious morai is that there is no 

single-factor solution to the water problem, .We must approach 

it from a number of directions --- and may I add that we shoµld 

waste no time in making our approa.ch because· the development. or.· 

water resources must be agreed upon and planned years in advance. 

I.t is unfortunate tha:t twen_ty or thirty years ago no steps were 

taken to formulat'e a broad, long-range plan for the development 

of New Jersey 1 s water resources and to sot aside certain land 

for future use as reservoir sites. NoGdle:::is to say, it' this 

had been done, we would not be facing difficulties of the 

magnitude that confront us to.day• 

J.' This leads me to a third and relative item 

.;. __ the riecessi ty of/' 1acting now to project a comprehensi vo, 

integrated water supY)ly plan for the State as a whole to 

57-A 





C 

spari3 future generations a crisis such as ,wo must resqlve. 

New Jersey is .the most "urbanized': state in the union.a Its 

population is large, and thc, rate of .population fncr0ase is 

hfgh(), Since ou.:r land area is small, this means 

pebple an.d 1'ewer and -fewer acres<, 11 . It Ulso mearis a co:?:1slde·rable 

degree of inter-dependence among regions co1~prisi.ng the state, 

'arid this inter-dependence is pronounced when we come to the 

task of satisfying our water requiromGntso · 

The qnly cer-taln way of assurlng every region 

. . . 
the water it must have for> its growth and prospe1:-ity is a 

comprehensive plan that makes provision for meeting tho ~eeds 

of .all areas. Not until we have·such a plan can we eliminate 
I 

the fear of future shortages and the controversy generated by 

this fear. We do not have such a plan todaY; our efforts should 

be oriented tows.rd the projection of such a program., We know 

that our water resources a.re sµ!'f icient to supply the state as 

a whole with all the water it needs if they are :wisely developed~ 

should 
l•iTe/recognize also, however, · that these resources· cannot .be 

. . ' 

· wisely developed Without better planning o~, to put another 
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··. I ani pleasiod that you _are cond1,1cting this heatting, 
. . ,;. : .·,·: . '. 

a.rtd I wish to repe~t my own .app;eoiation !'or the oppo:rtuniti tc) 
' . . . . . 

. · ·. testify. · Conside?"at1on: of' :the water pra.blem cs.n be productive .·. 

o:f. such 0 copt;;,•~ersy that the rosul t · 1s co,n!'u~H.on rather than 

:: .:-_:'·_:·,,· .... ::'( . . . 

. · .. 1nv61v~·d ih the prqposed legisl~tion b¢ Sl.\?mitted. to pub-lie : . 

d1so\lsaion~ and r ~i.ncerely ·hope .that C>U~ of' thi~. discussion 

will emerge· c1ar1!'icat:ton and· a,. mox-o tho:rough understa~ding •· · 

of the is,sueij at·stake. 
:·, ' .· . . .· 

. ··•·· Gentl~IT:tell,i .I than}{ you -and I hope that YQ1.l 

. . . . . 

will ,llste~ to Mr. Shanklin ~d Dr. N"~lso:g, ·. and I will ,:~ry ·. 

· to answer any queat;.iotjs.·1lt you wi'sh t6 put the~ to me ... 

- J 
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SENATOR DUMONTg Commissioner 9 why do you feel that 

in working on the development of the Delaware River with 

Pennsyl var1ia we necessarily have to await the report of 

the Ar.my Engineers? We all recognize that report will 

be at least until 19.59 or 1960 in coming ine 'Why can~ t 

there be bi=st:ate action concurrently with the Army 

Engineers develo·p.ing their report? 

MRo McLEA]h Well l) as I said bef,ore 9 Senator 9 as 

I u.nderstand 9 there :may have to be a constitutional 

amendment to the State of New York which takes a long 

time!, for one thingo This matter erop·ped up at an Incodel 

meeting .just a couple of months ago and objection was 

offered 9 in fae.tl) to the plan by a New York representative 

at that sessiono Furthermore;> I think you and I both 

recognize that even if the Army Engineers reported today 

favorably upon the Tocks Island= and they gave a very 

preliminary kind of O .;Ko to it recently "~ that it still 

takes time to get action in both of our states 9 Pennsylvania 

and New J"ersey o 

Further.more,, there are still very painful problems 

of who is going to pay for this thing. As I understand 

it 9 the Tocks Island Dam would be primarily f'or• stream.flow 

regulation and 11.ot for. water supply benefi tsi.o We would 

still have to construct a very expensive reservo;ir in the 

State of New Jersey9 and I hope you will ask Mr. Shanklin 

these questions because he is the Engineer •. But the cost 

is slightly terrific, and I say with the normal kind of 
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obstacles that you run into::; it is going to take some 

time before we actually would see that water coming out 

of the Delaware for water supply use o 

SENATOR DUMONTg Well, the reservoir that you 

mentioned wlthin the State,, wasn° t that the purpose of 

buying Round Valley or at least one purpose of it? 

MR. McLEANg One purpose of Round Valley - and 

according to the legislative strings attached to it= 

was to use Delaware water only 9 · but I still insist th.at 

it takes tinle 9 if you restrict yourself to Delaware water 9 

to put that water into Round Valleyo It ls going to take 

some years. 

SENATOR BUMONTg And since it does take time 9 what 

is the purpose of' waiting until 1960 to begin the work? 

MRo McLEA.Nge I think we ean preceed and we areo 

We have already had meetings with Pennsylvania people 

in terms of drafting the joint legis,lation between 

Pennsylvania and New Jersey on r.rocks Island o I think 

we should proceed post haste with thato And the 

representative of our Attorney Generalus o.f.fice has 

already met with represent,atives from Pennsylvania 9 

Delaware and New Yorko 

SENAiJ.10R DUMONTi , Well,, so has the Legislature o 

You will recall we had a number of meetings with the 

Pennsylvania LegiiSllative Study Co:rn:missiono We also 

have been to Albany,, as you will recall 9 in March of 

1955 to confer with the New York Legislature. And~ as I 

6l=A 





recall it, the requirements you mentioned a constitutional 

amendment in New York State.I) as I understand it under 

the United States Supreme Court decrees 9 the two of them 

that have been rendered over the years, the State of 

New York= the City of New York today has the right to take 

800 million gallons per day out of the Delaware River>. 

Isnut that true? 

MRo McLEAN&: No. Tlle problem.I) Wa:yne,, involves 

the conderrmation of' properties in New York State that 

would have to be condemned because the waters from the 

Tocks Island Reservoir would spill a.cross the State line. 

1I"his is not just a. matter of diver ti.n:g water from the 

Delaware. Thiss at least, is the argument offered by the 

New York people o 

SENATOR DUMONT g You :piean 9 if the lake was backed 

up to Port Jervis. 

MR. McLEANg That 9 s 1-.;ight. 

SENATo'R DUMO]ifl]t · The Federal Goirernment!J as I 

understand it,,= I want to check this with you= is 

interested 9 if they contribute financially to the 

development of' the Delaware 9 they would do so only from 

the vie-wpoint of flood control & Isni t that corx•ect? 

They belie·ve that water supply is peculiarly a problem 

o:f the Stateo 

MFL McLEANi Senator• j this has been the . 

traditiona.l·viewpoint o:f the_ Army Engineers and I think 

of a good many federal government attorneys.9 ·that 
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flood control is the prime benefit that can be utilized 

in terms of' getting federal financial participa.tiona 

The Incodel people and some other groups that I have 

worked with have been in the hope of perhaps modifying 

tradition a little bit and trying to advocate the general 

economic importance of the area as an additional reason why 

the federal government might contribute to the Delaware 

beyond f'lood control. But there is no ,guarantee at the 

moment that this would win out. I think the comprehensive 

survey of' the Engineers may well produce a new type of 

f'ormu.la and new thinking for the federal people. 

SENATOR_ DUMONT~ This legislation which is now 

passing the Commonwealth of' Pennsylvania to make an 

alternative of' either Wallpack Bend or Tocks Islan.d.9 

what do you G-ontempla.te is going to be necessary with 

our legislation? As I understand their legislation.9 they 

contemplate repealing what they passe·d in 19.55 which.9 as 

I recall it., they. passed primarily "because we _went out to 

Harrisburg and ~sked them to pass some legislation. 

Now.11 if they repeal that and substitute alternatives 

of either Wallpack Bend or Tocks Island., _ then that of' 

course means., does it not., ·that the New Jersey Legislature 

would also have to repea,l the Act of' v.53 an~ substitute 

for it the alternt;ttive provision? 

MR. MeLEANg- Yes a I would as$ume there would be 

a moral obligation .to go along with Pennsylvania in 

terms of' modifying our own statute to conf'orrn with theirs. 
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SENATOR DUMONTg Wouldn 1 t that be a good time also 

to get Pennsylvania 9 perhapsj) to give up one or two of 

the advantages that they now enjoyi such as getting 70% 
of the water supply in the Dela.ware River and New ~rersey 

gets 30%? 
MR. McLEANi Well, under the'previous arrangement, 

we would pay 30% of the cost and they would pay 70%. If 

they give up 20% of the water, we would then pay .50% of 

the cost. 

SENATOR DUMONTg Correct. 

MR. McLEANg And I think we would still have to 

find out the need for a supplementary reservoir of some 

considerable size in the State of New Jersey and pumping 

to it. I donw t krow what the overall cost figures are 

and I don't know whether Mr. Shanklill might kr1ow o 

SENATOR DUMONTg Well why couldnv t Round Valley 

serve the purpose of that supplementar·y reservoir? 

MR. McLEJ\.Ng I think it might be used in that 

connectiono 

SENATOR DUMONT~· Senator Crane? 

SENATOR CRANEg I have this,, first of all 1 to ask 

Mr. Ritteri He said some moments ago that the engineering 

costs of both dams would be eight and a hal.f per cent 

of the total construction cost. Would you say the 

construction cost of both dams was about nine million 

dollars? 

MR. RITTERi Yes, sir. 
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SENATOR CRANE~ Well, eight and a half per cent of . 

that, according to my high school mathematicsj is $765,000. 
Would that amount be necessary to make a survey to bring us 

up to the level that the Commissioner suggests? 

MR. RITTER: No, sir. 

SENATOR CRANEg How much do you pro·pose would be 

spent for such a survey? 

MR. RITTER: It's ln the category of maybe one 

to two hundred thousand dollars, something_.like 'that. 

SENATOR CRANEg: A hundred to two hundred thousand 

dollars. 

MR. McLEAN~ ~enator, I might add that-Mr. 

Shanklin - and I em not trying to pin George down to an 

estimate, this is a wild estimate on his part,.but he 

threw up the figure o~ about a hundred thousand •. 

SENATOR CRANE:. A hundred thousand dollars. Now 
' . 

was it your suggestion~ sir, that we appr-opriate this 

before we pass the legislation to get the final approval, 

or that this be spent forthwith from the legislative 

ap·propriation and that if your finding fails to substantiate 

the cause 9 that the cause be abandoned and the money 

revert to the State? 

MR. McLEAN~ · I think this, of course, illustrates 

the dilemma you are in when you are·faced with a bond 

referendum in the fall and you would like i;o clarify in 

terms of fact all the information that you can prior to 

the fall. Now I had asked for the money, in a sense 

tentatively~ here as soon as possible because the sooner 
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·we gt,t on with that job the soon.er• we can find out what 

are the facts in terms of engineering, geology, etc., and 

then clarify the status of Stony Brook for the benefit of 

the people who live there. Now I would say that you take 

a calculated risk if_you· appropriate the money now and 

sup·pose you didn I t go . ahead with the dam, then_ you have 

lost that money, theoretically, except you have proved 

something, you have no re·sul ts or nega.1:iive results whj_ch is 

a good way to do research, they ·tell me, sometimes. But 

frankly, it is a ques"t;ion for the legis].atu:re, it seems 

to me, Either you could appropriate all- the money, not. 

all of it but I am talking in.the term of four o:r five 
. . .•. .. 

•million dollars, immediately fo:r acquisition but always 

with the proviso that you doni t: a~quire lap_d until it has 

been proved-through the complete engine~ring·and real. 

estate and other data,, . That would be one approach. The 

other is the approach, r· would say, of gettirg some of 

the money now for> thes·e completions of engineering data 

prior to November as a way of helping all of tl}e people of 

the State to decide on the bond referendum . 

. SENATOR CRANE~ Well it has, been stated by Mr. 

Ritter, I be'lieve, that the T.A.M.S. survey and his 

survey constitute normal ·procedure be.fore pI'oceedlng 

toward construction 
' MR. McLEAN~ That 1 s corr•ect, 

SENATOR CRANE~ -= and we know this T.A.M.S. 

survey, especially, cost the legislative group in excess 

of a hundred thousand dollars, did it not? a hundred and 
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sixty-f'ive thousand dollars, and it is your proposal to 

expend further one hundred thqusand dollars or more to 

gain more s·pecific facts. 

MR. McLEAN~ And I would say that l make this 

·proposal tentatively, Senator, and I would suggest then 

·that that money be allocated to the overall costs of the 

project,s on the ground that they would be self-sustaining 

and self-liquidating, and hence the.co~t ultimately would 

have to come out of the operation of the projects and not 

out of the taxpayer. 

SENATOR CRANE:· . Well, Mr. Ritter, you established 

that this cost was-covered.in the request for the $14,000,000, 

did you not? 

MR. RITTER: Yes' sir. 

SENATOR CitANE:_ · Well then, -Com.ml~sioner, · if I 

could ask you this direct question:· You spoke to the 

authority which Sena.tor Lance said was missing - if we are 

to amend the act, is the' type of'authority you request 

in the Round Valley -proposal? 

MR. McLEAN~ . It was in the Chimney Rock proposal. 

SENATOR CRANE:· Chimney Rock., excuse me o 

MR. McLEAN:· The authority, Senator Lance, on the 

matter of relocating roads and so on, I am pretty sure 

was in the Chimney Rock legislation. 

SENATOR LANCE: Except there is a difference 

between the words authority and duty, 

SENATOR CRANE: Well do you believe, Senator Lance, 

that there could be a specific clause that would take care of 
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your objection'? 

SENATOR LANCE~ Well, if you want to== you are 

talking about roads? 

SENATOR CRANE~ Roads and b:r?idges 9 sir. 

SENATOR LANCEg All right. :If you are talking 

about roads and bridges ahd you want the legislature to 

do something you should say so. 

SENATOR CRANEg Well what I ·am trying to find out 9 

for the purpose of amendment,!) the Round Val+ey == or 

the Chimney Rock proposal is -not quite· sufficient; you 

would like to spell out the duty in that provision. 

SENATOR LANCE& _ Well, th,e ~ound Valley proposal 9 

the Round Valley bill which :i,s now law, , iri 1956;, imposed 

a mandatory duty upon Co+nmi~sioner McLean to relocate the 

roads for municipalities and counties o D_oes that clear 

that ·point up? 

SENATOR CRANEg Yes. 
SENATOR.LANCE& Now, point two, what did Round 

Valley do on taxes? There are many ways you can -approach 

a formula !"'or reimbursement" You will get as many ;ideas 

as different people whom you talk to. The field is 

limitless. What actually happened in· 'the Round Valley 

legislation was that the local municipality was reimbursed 

f'or loss of taxes on bare land onlyjl and the Governor 

vetoed the bill which would have reimbursed the munici-

palities for loss of rati;lbles on buildings,-and never 

at any time was there any discussion about loss of 

ratables on personal propertyo So, if you are talking 
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about a formula which ties down to the time of 

acquisition, you ask three questions: What is the 

reimbursement for ·personal property1 Nothing or whatever 

you sayo · Second, What is the reimbursement.for buildings? 

Round Valley gets none. Third, l t leaves you under 

the. Round Valley legislation merely ;r,eimburse:r:nent for 

bare land which is what I would call peanuts. 

SENATOR CRANE: But you concede that.there is some 

'· language that wouij.d overcome this difficulty? 

SENATOR LANCE: Well, you can write as many 

tax-reimbursement clauses as you have people ·to_assist 

you. The clause :which I would have liked rnost on Round 

Valley would have heen for personal property, land and 

buildirigs, based on an inflated value as time goes on. 

I don't think anybody is going to give me th~t& It's 

nice to talk about but y.ou are not very practical. Now 

reimbursement as it has existed elsewhere has frequently 

tied the value·down to the time of acquisition. The 

Governor did, however,.veto the hill which would have 

given the local municipalities reimbursement for buildings, 

and I think as everybodykno:ws in a ;r,ural area the value 

of their bare land as the tax assessor assesses it is 

terribly low.. Your :money comes out of your residences 

and your buildings which are called improve:r:nents. Now 

it has been suggested also that a reimbursement clause 

be inserted, based on revenµes. 

SENATOR CRANE: Well, . what I wanted to bring up, 

Senator, do you believe that we 9ould. formulate some 
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paragraph that, as I stated this morning., your County of 

Hunterdon has quite a problem which I recognized) in that 

a great deal of your land is taken up by tax-free State 

and county institutions - do you feel that we could provide 

such a paragraph .that would sa tisf! both Hunterdon and the 

· residents arQUri.d Stony Brook, that might also be acceptable 

to people around the rest of the State., or•·. do you believe 

· there has to be some compromise? 

SENATOR LANCE: Well, the Legislature to a dee;ree 

did that once and the Goverhor vetoed the bill" Now youv11 

have to go see the Governor .. · 

SENATOR CRANE: Well we havenv t had him here today., 

Itll come back to one last question to the Commissioner., 

MR. McLEAN: I would never want to come between 

two·Senators like Lance and Crane. 

SENATOR LANCE: We might state for the record for 

you Princeton peo·ple that Commissioner McLean, Senat.or 

Dumont and I are all Lafayette graduates even .though we· 

0:ont,:t;,ai ways agree. 

(Laughter) 

SENA'l'OR CRANE: I would like to make a statemen.t 

for the record 6 I have never seen so many· PI'inceton . 

people, short of b.eing at the Princeton-Dartmouth game, 

either, sir. 

(L'aughter) 

SENATOR CRANE: Commissioner McLean, one last 

question, please & Yoµ mentioned recreational o·pportuni ties 

and I ·think that this ts somewhat of a vague issue when we 
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are c0nsidering water. Was it your idea that we could 

have fuller recreational 1:1se of thes.e f'aeili ties without 

the. usual ·prohibitions because we are ~roducip.g raw water 

~nly? 

MR. McLEAN: . I .think this woiild evereome one of· 

the traditional obje~tions ·•~~ utiiizing wa:ter supply 

areas· for recreta.tional ··purposes. 

· SENATOR CJ;tANE: ·. You( see :re·creational values, do you? 
' .. . . . . 

MR. McLEAlh .· · This is my· understanding based on 

advice from people in'the Department. They naturally don't 

have a nice> neat :precise plan. Fc,r example; one .. 

· .. ·.· pt>ssibili ty lies, if yo1;1 .have a two level, st:t"tl,eture here · 

. for your reservoir it would determine a little. bit some 

.of this problem that has been mentioned bef~re of say 

a mudd)".k::tnd ef bottom showing at certain tunes. of the 

year. At least., 1t could have an efteet·upon it as·r 

understand it; and I don•t pretend tobe an expert on 

just what kind of recreat'ion-~ 

SENATOR DUMONT: Theycanit hear you upstairs. 

MR. McLEAN: I· was going to say that. tne reason 

I.put into my little .brief' testimony here, the fact that 

.· I would want to consult with local people and local 

of'fi.cials, f'or example, the county. , Mercer County, in 

this. case, would be interested I am sure in :pro·per 

·. r.eereational f'acllities flnd •planning·. f'or the area. · The 

people in the townships involved would be interested. · . 

. And 'I would say ·that any ·program of' recreation would ·have 





to be planned jointly in consultation with the local people. 
\ 

Mr. Ritter I know can bring to bear here experience .that 

he has had in other states, as to what types of' recreation 

you can have here in terms of'boating and what-not. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Sena.tor O 1Mara. 

EX SENATOR O 1MARA: . Commissioner McLean, you 

emphasized the fact that the information that was available 

is ;.. you didn't use the 'Word sketchy but insufficient. 

MR. McLEAN: Insufficient, right. 

EX SENATOR O VMARA: And that you car ta.inly would not 

proceed, if the duty were placed in your department, with. 
' I. . 

the acquisition of property and construction of the-dam 

withoutf'ar more detailed information from a geologic 

standpoint, from the standpoint Of cost acquisition, 

engineering, etc. • 

MR. McLEAJ:h That 1 s absolutely eor:t>eet, Senator. 

EX SENATOR O'MARA: Tam not clear, however, 

whether or not you expressed an opinion as to whether 

in your judgment it would be a proper thing to submit to 

the people a referendum for a *14,000,000 bond issue-
. . 

in the absence of this detailed information. 

MR. McLEAN: Senator, the point I would like 

to make is - I mentioned broad, · insµff'icient data.• It 

is my understanding, again relying upon the advice of 

engineers in our department, - not from outside but water 

engineers in our department· - that the odds are al 1 in 

favor of the feasibility of this project. I hate the 

term strategy vs. tactical or something in here, but the 

72-A. 





indicatiom from an engineering standpoint are that the 

overall project is sound. Now, actually, I wouldn't know 

precisely where the dam should be constructed, or dams; 

just what the level ought tobe, the taking level and so 

on .. ·These would be determined.by the more refined 

engineering data that would follow what has already been 

collected. And I think - again I hate the term 

"calculated riskn __ I would say if in the last one percent 

of the data you collect that. something should turn up and 

·say this is not· .feasible, it would be stupid .and asinine 

to go ahead and construct the dam.. 

EX SENA'+,'OR 0 1MARA: . Suppose, .for instance, a 

subsequent examination should disclose that the value of 

the land to be taken is :ear in excess of the figure 

·submitted in this tentative report, ,do you think it would 

be quite'fair to submit to the people a referendum on 

a bond issue which is based upon this tentative informatJon 

and subsequently it might develop that the information was 

totally inaccurate? 

MR. McLEAN:: Well, ii' you say something is totally 

inaccurate, that•s one thing. 

EX SENATOR O 1MARA: . Well, greatly inaccurate. Not 

totally but grossly inaccurate. 

MR .. McLEAN: Grossly inaccura:'j;e e Here again, Senator, 

relying again on our water engineera .. ,' I am told that the 

amount of money allocated tentatively for real estate 

acquisition could be doubled or whatnot, and the overall 

project would still be feasible from a.n economic 
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standpoint .. So that the refining pr0cess could go pretty 

far, . actually, before. throwing the project out the window, 

in that sense. 

EX SEN.ATOR 0 1MARA: Well, do I take it that in your 

judgment .the information presently at hand is su.ffieient 

to submit to the people the ques.tion of adoption of a 

referendum? 

MR. McLEAN: I believe so. 

EX SENATOR O'MARA:: You do. All right. 

SENATOR DUMONT:. Any further questions of 

Commissioner McLean? Sena tor Lance. 

SENA TOR LANGE: Commissioner, in the past I believe 

you have' been a strong and vigorous advocate of building 

Round Valley o Is that eorrec t·? 

MR. McLEAN: Yes •. 

SENATOR LANGE: Assu.m.ing;Round Valley could use 

Raritan River water, how soon would you say they should 

start building the rese:r,voir? 

MR. McLEAN: Here I hesitate to inject my 

judgment above the engineers but I would sa.y somewhere 

in the 7-10 year period perhaps. And this is a guess 

on my part. I think a lot depends on whether the people 

are going to approve these two possibilities. I don't know 

if the North Branph site,, that I mentioned previously 

which might have a. thirty billion capacity - and I 

think George Shanklin might better answer t~is - might 

be tied in with.the Round Valley Project as part of an 





integrated water systemo These are imponderables at the 

moment. 

SENATOR LANCE~ Does that represent a shift in 

your Views from~ let• s say, a year ago? · 

MR. McLEAN: I would say to this . extent, Senator, 

.. that I didnt t conside~ myself, the possibilities of the 

concept of the raw water idea, utilizing the on-river 

:possibilities of the Raritan. At least I didn 1 t give it 

full consideration at allo Now this has emerged since 

the defeat of the Chimney Rock referendum and the 

necessity fol? doing some fresh and new thinking, perhaps, 

based o:n some old po·ssibi1i ties., and this has emerged 

from the Advisory Committee on Water Resources. 

SENATOR LANGE: · But at the time the Legislature 

passed the Round Valley legislation, last y~ar --

MR. McLEAN: That 1 s correcto 

SENATOR L.ANCEi · -- ·you advocated it as a project 

for giving the people of New .Jersey water now, did you 

not? 

MR. McLEAN: Absolutely, yes. As soon as possible. 

SENATOR LANCE: But as soon as possible didn 1 t 

mean to you 7 · or 10 years away when you -- . 

MRo McLEAN: It meant sooner than that if 

possible. That 1 s right. It meant quicker than that. 

Although obviously it takes a good five or six years 

fromth.e moment you pass legislation before you really 

get a large structure in operation. 
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-. SENATOR LANGE: · Well maybe we. don• t understand 

each other" ' It might,' take five Years to .build :Round 
.-- .. . :. 

-- Valley, isn• t that· qorreet? · 

MR. McLEAN:: That's r,ight., I believe so. 
. . ' 

SENATOR 'LANCE:. By, that· I mean ·the q.am, _n'Ulllber --
... ' . :._. 

__ .· one, and, two, a pipe liile ~dx feet in diameter. f'rom 

Lebanon, New Jersey,· to perhaps Elizabeth. 

MR. McLEAN:_· But let me s'ay,. Senator;· that in the 

case of Round Valley we havenvt resolved- with what 
' ' 

Senator Dri.In.ont has indf'cated earlier - we haye not yet 

.•. resolved the matter of getting belawa;e wat~r-... 
SENATOR DUMONT:: . They e9:nv t hear you, .Commissioner. 

MR. MeLEANt I'm sorry .. · ·we have not yet reso~ved 

· the possibilities -of getting 'Delaware water. to. tap· into· 

Ro,md Valley, so that ymi would have to ·get, thqse strings - : 

. • cut by . the. Legislature befo;e you Gould pui; a'aritan 

:water in the .Round Val{e;, arid I _don't kno-w- how soon 

-_ the Legislature woti.ld move on 'th~t: I am alsG informed. 
. .· 

that~ a.gain by oi:lr water engineers, we are goirig .to need 

. the on-rive; sites- that have been proposed, and probably 
, ' . . ' ' . 

'ineludtn.g North, ~ranch site as well as Round Valley, as 

well as the Delaware, for the ultimate, supply o:f'_the· 
, . . 

water needs of our peopleo Elo that·the question noW of 

·. shifting, -perhaps phas.ing on the whole Rari-tan because 
- o. • . 

.. of this pl'oject being introduced,· but this project makes: 

··sense in principle to me. And ,. - . . . . . . .. .· . . . 

Valley immediately; w~ have -got to take somethi1.1gthat 
.· ;, ,: . . . .. . 

ls going' to. fit anyhow into ·an ove:mtll dev(:'Jlopment of' 





n 

the Ra.rita.n. The fa.ct remains that even Round Valley · 

could r:i.ot really answer the problem of preventing the 

waste of Raritan wate.rs. 

SENATOR LANCE: One more question, Commissioner. 

Is it your view that Round Valley is impractical unless 

Delaware waters a.re used? 

MR. McLEAN: No, I don 1 t say that Et.tall. I think 

Rou.nd Valley will some day$ with the blessings of the 

infinite wisdom o.f the Legislature and so on, = the strings 

may be cu.t and you will have a combination some day of' 

Delaware and Raritan water going into Rou.nd Valley. This 

is a possibility. I c.anvt predict it but I think it• is 

possible. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Commissioner, you keep mentioning 

about the Lee;islature cutting the ties, the restriction 

of' using Delaware.River water only in Round Valley. Now, 

even assu.ming.that were not done, .isnrrt there an alternative 

in i:mressive, positive action by the Executive Branch of' 

this State Government as well as the Legislative Branch, 

in working with the Commonwealth of' Pennsylvania and 

developing a program quickly for the development of the 

Delaware River?, We have plenty of historical material 

to work with from Incodel and we have a Legislative 

Water Study Commission in the Pennsylvania Legislature, 

which we were primarily responsible .for getting them td 

· create in 19.55, and we also know that they have 

appropriated over there, as I understand .it, a half a 
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million dollars for. the purpose of buying up land that 

would be -inundated by the construction of a dam at 

eitherWallpaek Bend or Tocks Island, buying them up in 

time so that they won 1 t become fully developed at a 

later date. Now, why isn't there action that can be 

taken by bothbranches of the State Government concerned 

in an effort to bring about this development with the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania? 

MR. McLEAN: First of all, let me say this, 

Senator, the Executive Branch I think has moved with all 

possible speed and dispatch in terms of the Delaware. 

I serve o:tt Incodel and when l was appointed to it I· 

found out that five of the six standing co:m.m.ittees had 

been dormant for years, and the record of Incodel in terms 

of. water supply had been barren of results. We are trying 

to reactivate Incodel all the time. In addition, the -

Governor of this State has· joined with the Governors 

. of Pennsylvania, New York and Delia.ware, and with Mayors 

of NewYork City and Philadelphia in establishing. the 

Delaware River Basin Committee, an advisory committee 

consisting of six individuals,working in turn with 

Delaware River Basin Research Incorporated, a non-profit 

corporation, and we have worked 1i\fi th that body and have 

obtained a fund f'rom the Ford Foundation in the a.mount of 

$130,000 for study of the kind of' administrative and 

·governmental organization you would have to have to run 

the Delaware. We are working on that. We have testified 
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and have helped persuade Congress to give money to .,the 

Army Engineers to expedite their survey,, In faet, we 

would not have had it 9 I donv t think, if Governor Meyner 

had not testified 9 last year and this year .. We have 

worked closely with our counterparts in these four states., 

But I would still say to you, Senator, if you focus entirely 

on the Delaware, .which is still a long-range proposition, 

what ar, we going to do a.bout the eight or nine hundred 

million· gallons daily that run out to the sea from the 

Raritan 9 because we are going to need thoseo And that 

is the reason we cannot afford to ignore that phase of our== 

You, yourself, I recall, two years ago -- . •· 

SENATOR OOMON'l't I don 9 t disagree With you at all 

that we have to get to this interim solution,, but inasmuch 

as everybody concedes that the Delaware River is the 

long-range solution 9 I think the sooner we get on with 

it the better .. 

MRo. McLEANi I concur entirely .. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Any further q~estions of' 

Commissioner McLean? 

SENATOR LANCE: One more question .. 

SENA'roR DUMONTg Senator Lance .. 

SENATOR LANCEg Commissioner McLean, when would you 

advise that the public vote on a Round Valley bond issue? 

what year? 

MRo McLEAN& On the Round Valley .bond issue? 

Frankly 9 I donRt knowo I would want to wait .. This ties 
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in with your question -previously as to precisely whl:lt 

year we would be ready for Round Valley. This is going 

to be determined in part by the speed with which we move 

on these projects and by the wishes of the people of 

North Jersey and elsewhere, whether they want what 

quali.ty of water where., So that I would still say this 

will three, four, five years off. I donut.knowo 

SENATOR LANCEg Well.I) you are saying perhaps five 

years from now.the State ought to vote,on the Round Valley 

Bond issue. 

MR-. McLEANg This is possibleo 

SENATOR LANGEg And then it will take another five 

years to build itD 

MR. McLEAN: We can accelerate that when the demand 

shows it. But the big ·point about all of th.is is that 

you hav.e to acquire your sites and reserve them for water 

use 9 otherwise you are· licked,. s·ome of the finest sites 

.for ·water supply have . already disappeared because they 

have been. built up either with industry or industrial or 

residential developments of one kind or another. And 

if you donvt reserve the sites then you are licked for 

the longterm haulo 

SENATOR LANCEg Well, Commissioner-9 did•you sell 

to the public the Round Valley project as a proposition 

where you would buy the land and then ice it for some 

future long-distance use? 

MR,, McLEANg I didnit sell the public on Round 
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Valley with strings attached, I was in favor of the 

Round Valley project as originally offered which have 

tapped Raritan water immediately and eventually would 

have tapped some Delaware water for the two hundred 

million gallon stage development, which makes a lot of 

sense to me •. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any further questions? 

Thank you very much, Commissioner. Now.9 before 

you leave, I would like to inquire of you whether it would 

be possible to hear Mr. Shanklin and Mr. Nelson next week. 

We have some witnesses who have signed up here, who cannot 

cane back next week. It looks to me as though even if 

we terminate it at five o 1 clock, which is the time we had 

hoped to, we probably could not get to hear more than 

those two witnesses further this afternoon. 

MR. McLEAN: I don 8 t control Mr. Nelson at all. 

He is a quasi-judicial officer in the Department and 

I would have to put that up to him, And I donit control 

George eithe~ but George, I am sure, would try to be 

av_ailable next week~ if that 0 s the wish of the Committee. 

MR. SHANKLINi Would it be held on Thursday? 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Probably, 

MR. SHANKLIN~ That is our Council meeting, day. 

SENATOR DUMONT: That is your Council meeting day? 

MR. McLEAN~ Oh 9 it I s a bad day for them. 

SENATOR DUMONTg Do you have to meet all day? 

MR. SHANKLIN: Beginning at 9 oVclock in the morning 

81-A 



(-) 
\ ,J' 

( 



until 4 o'clock in the afternoon. We have two hearings 

scheduled in addition to the meeting. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well» you could still be available 

between four and fiv'e 9 if necessary. Is that right? 

MR. SHANKLlNg Yes. 

SENATOR DUMONTi What about you, Mr. Nelson? Could 

you be available next week again? 

MR. NELSONg Senator, excep.t for Thursday 9 T am 

at your service. 

SENATOR DUMONT:. Cornmissiol1; I have one question 

for you, I think 9 before you go. Just let me check these 

witnesses.further. 

Mrs. VanDyke, how long will you want this afternoon? 

MRS. VAN DYKE: I will be glad to defer my remarks 

and give my time either to Dr. Nelson or Mr. Shanklin. I 

can come back any day next week~. 

SENATOR DO'MONTg · Are ;y-ou sur.e it is not inconver: iehc ing 

you?. 

MRS. VAN DYKEg No. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Mr. Chapin 9 you want to go on 

this afternoon 9 right? 

MR. CHAPINg Yes 9 I would like to. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ ·· Mr. Voorhees, this afternoon, 

MR. VOORHEES:. Yes. 

SENATOR DUlVfONTg Mr. LargeJJthis afternoon~ 

MR. LARGEg If you please. It will only take me 

about five minutes. 





S:ENATOR DUMONT: Mr o Kean, what about you? 

MR. KEAN: I think I can arrange to 'come backo 

SENATOR DUMONT: You can come back next week? 

MR. KEAN: Yes. 

SENATOR DUMONT: 

testimony take, today? 

take today? 

Mr. Nelson, how long would your 

Approximately how long would . it 

MR. NELSON: I have only three pages, s:i-r. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, suppose you testify now. 

On your way up I want to ask Commissioner McLean this one 

question: From Mrs. Nelson Bigelow in Round Valley, 

Comrnissionero Would it not be possible to develop the 

Hamden source of water until the day when Delaware River 

water could be brought in? 

MR. McLEAN~ I would like, if' I may, to defer that 

to George Shanklin as an engineering question, rather 

than pass hasty judgment on it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I thought we were going to hold 

him until next week. 

MR. McLEAN: Well, I would like you to hold the 

question, if you would, until next week. I. think it is 

an engineering question. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Well, maybe Mrs. Bigelow cani t 

come back next week. 

MR. McLEAN~. I donf t pretend to be an engineer. 

SENATOR LANCE: Well, Joe, I don 1 t think there is 

any secret in Hamden. Hamden is the place where everybody 
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has said the South Branch of the Raritan would be tapped. 

~r.here is no magic in the word Hamden. Her question is --

read the question over>. 

S.Ei.:NA'l10R DUMONT~ Would it not be possible to 

develop the Hamden source of water until the day when 

Delaware River water could be brought in? 

SE..'NATOR LANCE~ What the lady is asking is -

would it not be possible to develop the South Branch for 

Round Valley. There is no magic in the word Hamden. 

MR. McLEAN~ George? 

MR. SHANKLIN: Yes. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ The answer is yes, from Mr. 

Shanklin. 

SENATOR LANCE: Now, Joe, one final question. 

Maybe I didni t make myself clear. Assuming the Legislature 

took off the Raritan River restriction, how soon.would 

you say the Round Valley project should go on the ballot? 

what year? 

MR. McLEAN~ I would say a lot sooner than I was 

thinking about when you first raised the question, because 

this modifies completely, it seems to m.e:i the thinking of 

the Water Committee~ for example, because they have had to 

go on the basis :presumably for the immediate future that 

the strings would not be cut. Now how far thl.s will mean 

pushing on this phase or stage of development of the 

Raritan and then how far you can move in from the other 

direction~ that is with Round Valley, I donit know. But 





this would have to be considered by our engineers". But 

you are raising what may be a hypothetical question= I 

donut know, I am not sure)) but it would speed up certainly 

the thinki:q.g about Round Valley and I know that Mro 

Shanklin shares my view that Round Valley is an integral 

part·ot a comprehensive development of the Raritan Ba.sin" 

SENATOR DUMONT:· Any further question$ of 
\ 

Co:mmissione~ MeLean; Thank you very much 1 Commissionero 

MR. McLEAN*. . Thank you,, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONTg Mr. Nelson. 

DR. 'THURLOW Co NELSON& Mr. Chairman, Members of 

the Committee!/ Ladies and Gentlemeng I am Thurlow Co 

Nelson of Cape May Court House, Chairman of the Water 

Policy and Supply Council since 1945 and continuously 

member of, this body and of its predecessor the State i · 

Water Policy Co:i;rrmission since its creation in, 19290 

Since we are, a quasi= judicial body w:L'.th important· cases 

now pending before us for additional water diversions 

in the Raritan Valley 9 it would not be proper for me 

to discuss the specific reservoir sites designated in 

the bills now being considered. 

There are,, however~ several matters of pol.icy 

of grave moment to our people which should be considered 

in the drafting of a proposed law to goverp. the.development 

of' any area o:t; unappropriated watersheds within our State" 

In the 28 years·during which I have been a member of the 

two water control boards of our State there have been 

numerous attempts ·to secu1~e additional new major 





•ter supplies tor areas of critical neede Nearly all have tailed tor the 

reason, in nu opinion, that insuf.tJ.cient consideration hae been given to the 

tuture water needa ot the people U ving in ·the areas of origin ot the water 

proposed tor development. In what follows :t speak as an indi viduale No approval 

ot this statement has. been given by the Council • 

. . Our basic . water law of 1907 -which tor SO years bas stood the test ot 

time end has adequately proteQted our peopiei through all the changing conditions. 

ot the f:1-rst hall of this cent'lll'7 is very- specific regarding theater rights of 

residents in the .. a:reas of origino The law reads. as. followsa "'The ··eommission. 

shall detemine fflwb.ether . e. •. whether the · .. red,uotio~ of the d:ey. season flow of 
' ' . 

&ll1·· stre• w.Ul. be caused to. an amount likely ·to. prJduce insanitary. conditions. 

or otherwise widul;y injure public or private intereats a.rid 'Whether the plans ~e 
'·· -., 

juat and equitable to the othe:r mumcipalities and cinl divisions ot the ·state· 

affected thereby am. to the :f.nhabitante thtl"Elo.t1 particular eon:Jiderationbeing 

given·to their present and future neoessitiea for sources· of water supplit" Mq 

I :tor emphasis repeat the last two lines8 •particular consideratic,n being given to 

their pl'esent and future necessi't.ies tor sourcers· ot water suppq1>111 

We of the Council·are.bound by this legislative enactment. 

In the spirit·and in the letter of these provisions should we not 
. I . 

.. therefore. include in both bills 272 and 273 a separate provision 

whichgua.raptees to the residents whose future water supplies must 

come from str•eams to be impou~ded, full consideration in the 

allocation of the waters to be stored? 

0 

Ou:r rural areas are rapidly building up. I am aonoe~ed by' the lack ot 
planning within moat of these areas tor their own tutu.re watar supplies. Here 

the state has a golden oppo~unit7, .by imp9unding a portion of the vaet tlooci 
. . . 

t.i.ows ot the· Raritan now wasting to .the sea, to ·secure critically needed additional 
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water supplies tor our cities and tor industrial areas, while at the same time 

acquiring storage ~ites within which can be held fiood waters tor release downstreaa 

during d:ey' weather and to supply the tu.ture needs of the residents of the areas of 

origin of said waters. 
! 

These rural areas building up rapidly face di.tficulttinancial problems 

fo'I:' new schools., sewer systems, and other vital needs. The state by.acting now 
. . 

can secure required :reservoir sit.es while still available, holding them tor de• 

velop•nt as required.. A single flood on the Bari tan-Millstone rivers.· during the 

last clays of 1948 and the beginning of 1949 passed, our automatic gaging station 

at Bound Brook in volume which in less than i'(lu:r days would have tilled ever.r major 

reservoa in northern New Jersey to overflowing, ate.rtir1g with dry- basins in each. 

One .ti.mu word touching the hopesi eJql:t•essed by some that all· the tutu.re 

needs tor additional water for northe,;-n :metropolitan New Jersey can be l!ll$t through 

di version from the Delaware River" . To be sure., aubstan·c.ial amounts will ultima.tel.7 

be developed from this source, but theywoud be insufficient to meat tt.ll :tutur@ 

requinmentse I speak as a ;scientist 'll)Uose major aotiv.I.ty during the past 31 years 

has been· with biologioa.1 end .hl';drologioal condi:t.ions in the lcnier Delaware Valley. 
I . 

1·waai a principal 'Witness in the· Dela.ware Diversion Cases before the UnitedStates 

Supreme Court in 1929•30 and in 1952 ... ,4e The 800 million gallons daily diversion 

· allowed New York City under the second decree will shift t,he sa.lini t;,r line in 

upper Delaware B~ approximately a mile and a. half upstre~ Each further diver,-, 

sion will still turther advance t,he l!lalt line to the oorth,11 regardless of arw-
formul.a or release of colllpensation waters., To the vast industrial empire now 

building and.to be built in the area below C~en .. Philadelphia,location of this 

salt line is of 'Vital importance. Industries there and on the Permwlva.nia side 

appJ.T-ing through their respective states at ·l;he .toot of the open· decree· of the 
, 

Supreme·Court could at any time restrict or even stop future diversions from the 

river. 
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We face a momentous decision. If we act now and 

in the near future we can construct storage on the flow of 

the Raritan Valley which now furnishes but 20 million 

gallons daily of water supply in dry weather, so as to 

approach eventually .the present reliable dry weather 

yield of the almost equivalent Passaic Valley of 300 

million gallons daily. If we delay too long securing the 

needed reservoir sites the pri•ce may eventually be so 

high as to make difficu1t ultimate amort:Lza'tlon of the 

.costs of such impoundments. 

Can we not now enact legislation with the vision 

of those who in 1907 gave us a body of water law which is 

considered by waterworks operators· of the nation to be 

one.of the best in the United States and which in equal 

measure will protect the rights of all our people during 

the second half of the 20th Century? 

I thank you , . 

SENATOR DUMONT~. Are there any questions that 

anyone desires to ask of Mr. N~lson? 

· week? 

. take'? 

Thank you very mu.ch, Mr. Nelson. 

Let me check briefly an some more witnes~es here. 

Mr. Heatherington 9 could you come back next 

JVU-L HEATHERINGTON: I don 1 t believe so no · ,. . 
SENATOR DID"IONT: You are going to do this by letter? 

MR. HEATHERINGTON~ I will have to. 

SENATOR DUMONT: How long would your testimony 
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today? , 

like to. 

MR. HEATHERINGTON: Very few minutes, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Mr. Hauck, what about you? 

MR., HAUCKg I can come back, Senator. 

· SENATOR DUMONT: You can? 

MR., HAUCK; Yes, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT.: Mr. Seiffert, you want to go on 

MR •. SEIFFERTg It is not imperative but I would 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, you won'· t take long you · 

told me, T think. 

MR. SEIFFERTi About five minutes,. 

SENATOR DUMONTi Mr. Haines? 

MR .. HAINES~ T1,.ro minutes. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Gan I count on that? 

MR. HAINE$g Yesj sir. 

SENATOR DUMONTg Mrs. VanDyke, it is all right 

for you to come back next week? 

MRS. · VAN DYKE: Yes, sir .. 

SJ:t..lfATOR DUMONT: You are sure, now~. 

MRS. VAN DYKE: · Y,es,. 

SENATOR DUMONT: · Mr. Kean:; the same way? 

MRe KEANi Yes. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Mr.· Shanklin, you can come 

between four and five next week? Is that correct? 

MR.· SHANKLINi Yes o T will try to be here a 

little before four·, as soon as I can. 
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· SENATOR DUMONT: 'Well, ;the:re 0 a:re a few of these 

folks who are .in opposition and we will haye to take them 

out of order today, bu:t first we w.111 hear ,fr•om. one. or two -

I gu.ess we have three. proponents \yet .• 

Mr. Chapin. 

MR. CHAPIN: I a:rn not in opposition.' 

SENATOR DUMONT: Nb/ l said we will hear frorn 

two or three proponents before we get to the opposition. 

MR. ARTHUR CHAPIN: Senator, :my name is Arthur 
. . . . . . . . . . . . ; 

Chapin: I am here representing New Jer$ey State CIO 

Council c 

I would like to preface.my remarks by· saying that 

Mr.; Paul Krebs, the President qf the New .Jersey State 

cro Council serves as a :inern.ber'qf',,the Wa.terAdvisory 
. , . . . ··• , L, . . . 

Council; however, T haye been ,s;tting .i!l for him on 

most of the Council meetings. 

I am Human Relations Director for the New Jersey. 

State CIO which represents. :more than 2_5O.',OO0 CIO members 
, ' . . 

in 400 local unions thrpughout, the·, State of New Jersey., 

The New Jersey State cto has a particular 

interest in the passage of the .two .. water bills·,. Senate 

Bills Nos. 272 and 273 being discussed publicly today. 

We all can agree that.this legislation may be the most 

important for the continuance of. job opportunities in 

our State~ · I think I can say without attempting .to be 

dramatic that we reallystand on the threshold of a 





great decision for a long range pl~n for the development of 

greater public·resources. What the legislators do with this. 

opportunity and how you will meet the challenge will largely 

reflect whether water can be supplied to the people of our 

State.'· 

Since our state has been.gtowing in population at 

a rapid pacej) we can not use the theory that water will con-

tiriue to flow from the heavens~ refilling our reservoirs 

without adequate planning for the coll1ction and prevention 

of loss of this vital water supply; 

The proposal before the Senate makes sure that some 

. of the surplus water will be collected in two up..,river. 

reservoirs -- Spruce Run and Stoney Brook~- in the untapped 

Raritan Basin. 

The Rarl tan area is ripe for developmertt. Water can• 

be gotten from these are;is within about three years of the 

date of authorization of this project. 

This new water supply ~s near a critical area for 

workers and f~milies in the h!ghly populated and highly in-

dustrialized rt6rth-eastern metropolitan:counties of New 

Jersey extending from the New York border to just south of 

the Raritan River~ 

The area represents the employment of most of the 

labor force in New Jerseyo Also in this ltea ate most of 
1 ·~ . 

the industrial firms that put New Jersey first in America 

in chemical production as well as the largest petroleum, 

rubber,. tobacco.11 food prooessing production., leather and 
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·· · ltart~portat! on eqtilprnent::~ 
<New Jersey falls>among 'tne first lO states in the' 

• • ,. • -. J_ ·' ••••• ·.,._ - -, •• 

require high quariti ties' ·of Wat,er.':• 
' New; J e'r~'ey ,at onE\ ·,tfme v.r~s the\ fextJ. le center Or < 

. the nat1 on but 'in r~cent: Year$; many pi ants have migrated•·· 

to·. other ~reas. ·This has re'sarted i~ the' loss> 'of thousands 

,' of •Jobs for -New Jet's~y wbrk~;s as· wel i '~s a decline ·, fn pur~ ' 
·. c'.Qasing power. in some New Jersey :communities.··. In many cases n the' community .has had to;,be~t,: the cos( ~f-partf.aL support of 

,, 
,, 

'Ii 

· . famllles ma<:ie needy by the:'.toss of :these Jobs.• ; 

Unless new watef>r'es~ufc·es are found, ati~itional .. · 

industries may be,, forced to :1e~ye the Staie of N~\IJ' ,Jersey · 

f'1,1rther ·jeopardtting(J·~he earnli;igs of w·orl{ers· ·a.net their 
: . - . . 

· famfl ies. ·. 
hi view of these: facts;: thl'"s l 0egL~-1"a.tion should be 

. ··,· adopted immediately., :·A' ~ollect~on of lnformation 01' avai 1-, 

:able water, -r·esources: a;nd; new wat~r· suppl!es ln our state 
. . "i . ·._ 

'sh'ould be 'COhtihued .• , .' . . . ' : . . . . 

-We feel tha f ·{11e admirti'stratiori of this. act sh64ld: 

be by a ·state.O~partment\ro'r tfo{rnterest and welfare of a:'1i · .. 
,. • • • • • ·- • • J •• ·- •• • 

- . . . . . . . . . 

. u'ta1. resources should. ·pe: dev,eiop~d to ;meet. the I1eeds' of a. 
, , ' 

" ' 

· _ gi'owiqg .po,pufa~ion. · ·· 
·, . ;-

' 1n,,addttionJ> wor~ing people ln'our ·state are entltled 

.•. to ,th,e recr·eat1onai faci lltie"S'' on'a ',public basi whlc:h the: 

creafi;n 'o( addltio~;~l reservotrs Wp~:ia'q~en up •. ·.· .. 
. .. . . . . .· . 

..•. ,'' Thank' ;o\1/.Mr•i:: c~~rrma~.: < 
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SENATCR DUMONTi Thank you, Mro Chapino Any questions? 

Senator Crane?· 

SENATOR CRANE: No questions••. 

SENATOR DUMON'Tg Thank you very much .. 

Mro Seifferto Morgan R., Seiffert..,. Middlesex County 

Water Advfso:ry Committee, .and also representing North Bruns- . 

wick Township., Is. that correct 1 

MORGAN R~ SEIFFERT: That fs correct.., Senator .. 
. . 

Mro Chairman, Sena.tors Crane.and Lance, asa little 

background I might say that l previously served as a member 

of the 61d Uelawa:re and Raritan Canal Commissfon for years·· 

and in that.capacity and others· 1 think I might have at least 

a passing acquaintance with the water problems of the State 

of New Jersey. · 

Now., speaklng flrSt fot'Mlddlesex Cotinty which com-

prises approximately 25%0:f.t.he RaritanRiver watershed and 

has a vital interest in the provision for futuire essential 

water supply .. As has been.Stated here already today, recent 

surveys have established that our County ls one of .the fastest 

growing industrial a.s Well as residential areas inithe nation .. 

Without questi an, it is presently witnessing the greatest growth 

. in the location of industry in the State of New Jersey . ., Recent 
. . 

study by the Middlesex County Planning Board demonstrates,that 

the predicted qrowth in ponHlatfon wfll be in excess of IOO% 
- ' . . 

between the periodof 19$4 to 1975, and it sho1.1ldatso.be 

noted that 86% of the. area of this County U.eS within the 

Raritan basin,, 
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, ·:Now_· 'speaking with fesp~ct to North Brunswick these: 
• . .. .. . .• .. , ,, • • '. _.,_·._l 

:;:; ... ·::u:[et::::ii;t:e~::zzt:t!t::;;J~r:/I6;{att.on ·.·· .. 
{975}. 

Re'c~rrt~y, . at a, hearing bef()f~I :the D1vfs:fon of· ,· . 

', waier Pol icy anc;l Supply ·on appi'ioa'ti o,ns 'for f~Oill the 
· ,. nelaware and Rar i tar1 canS:l~ Mr.~e: Jack Chung,, the lndu~.tfl~l 
.. M'eagl?r .if \lie j>en~~l~J\I a ~Jil r qed, test iue 4 ~nd"~. ".,th . . . . 
·· that Nor tn. Brttpsw!ck was perhaps tJre .f.Jnest .-srt e· for th:e loca- .··. ·.· 

. . . . . .... - - ,., -- . . - -·· - ' . . . ·- . ,• . -·· " - : •.. .; ····'. 

· 'iion :C>f new .indust.r ies. 0~ the wtio_l~: 'tine c,f' the,'.Pe#ns?1'rani~ 
RaJ;rro~:d· fre~ween New and Wa~hl11g{o,If arid New Yatk ~Ild ', 

. Plttshurg •.. ln:'fa~t. ~he, P,ennsylvania Railroad wtthlrt:the la~,t _ 
two years h~s purcha.se,~ appfox1111~~·ely h'OOC:t, a.ores .of land : fn .•• 

· Nor.th Brtin~~fck 1ytri~c'61):et;ther si9e ot< th:er Railroaa·• between 
.. -··· ..... 

: '!J~S .• R}mte .•f anq U~S:. ,Route 130'~ twb of ,New Jerseyfs _r, ; . .· . . . . ' .. • . 

. . . ,,: :· .· .• ,._ •· ·-:.' _··.-, ·. ·_. : ' ·-. .. \._ '.: .-i ,_·- .·' ,;• ·, • ·.··- .. . . · .. 

pivlsiQri of -Water Poli-cy ::& ;$upply r.or• a.pp}fcation r or a_•· 
. •·.... . .. . . . . . . . ·. .. . . . . ' . . . . ;. '·. . . . . . . 

. dlyefs.lon ·9·f \t?i'r~eefr and a ha.tf ;mf,llioh g~tla'nf;p¢r,< da.:f .. ·. 
· frorr1 tli~ Det,:awa.re 8/Rari tan· Caria le f-or the llrimediate f'uture; 

.an4 that, of ;~urse, w1J,l;· not-,fake,ca;ei'of 'our_;pot~ntial:' 

At th·e present time· the' c'oJhty~ ·. ex:tiu~lng• a +·eiat.l~~1y·~ .. ·· .... ••, .. •· .. 
sma.lt ·,·aria; _ther,e:ot ,.which flas a •itmited well supply .arid New ' 

' Bru:nsw!ck· and its 'ertvir'oils ,\vnich Js fn 'part'·: suppl !el l,)j ·. 
. . . . . .•. . . - :•'' .• ·_. '· - . . . ''. . 

Far,rl,ngt.on take :o+ La\1/r~Pci_ Brook, :·n11.1st, d~pend upon .wat~r ' ,· 
. sources i Ocat~d ,vjfthout.t.-h'e.' coU11t:Y.' . 





tne<well supply of .the _eastern end of , .. ttie County 
. . . . . . . 

. . 

. fl'Qffi Ftlrrlngton Sands has reached l.ts maximum capaclty and 

1lreadythet'e has. been .clarnage done by the intrusion or salt. 
/ 

w~t~i-~ 'l'h.ts situation may be improved considerably by the 

of a ,.lOw-leve-1 dam on the South River or alter-

na:t.~l~( o.n tne Raritan River which vrould bia d~sJgncd to pre-· 

v~nt, th.e in.tl'u.$1on of the dama.ging salt water and serve a. 

'.tva,l~.at>l~ rechar<ge facti tty. . Thfs was already _mentioned. by 

. Montney, qt the Planni:ng Board this morning .. 

. . 

·· lJl~e>far as Lawrence Brook. a:t:.. New Brunswick i.s c.on"'" 

th·ts. source has been. developed. ta its maxinttim capacttJ;,r 
. . . . 

· -~~ct N~w ~-rtu1swieck. and; sev:~ral of the. adjacent rnun.fcipal:ttie.$ 

, !:.nci_t.l<:}.in9, .MQrth Brunswick .and East· Brunswick at the present· 

tii.m~ mu~t. rely upon the walers of. the Delaware. & Rarttan . 
. . 

theirs,uppl.y, ancL thls, i.s, of course, a dlmfnishfrrg 

lt: na.t.urally fo.llaw:s: that. the. future. growth of 

rvtJddle~ex. County i.s direc:tly dep.endaJ1t upon the: deve.topmefrt · 
·1 

·. . ' 

the,·llmtted s,upply which· ts: now and may bec.ame. avaLlable . 

. fJ:orn the: Delaware &- Rari.tan Gana:!... There" are: .no: a.lternate~ 

The:Water AdVls,ory· Gommitt·ee' of.· whi.ch:. r~ ·am: ~· m~mhetr :r 

.Q:f:::JVU~,~les:ex, County,. ha.s:: car.efu.t1y· constdered::th"eT report. oc· · 
•, .tne:r ijew Jersey· Wa.ter· ·Resourc:es:o Adv! .. sory c:ommlttae', whlch· · 

· t.n.cJdentall:y · has:, clone: such a:, splendid: Joh, including;. the 
. . ' . . ··, · .. ·. ' . 

heJ~:ommendatiofls:c fo-.r·· both: the,;.d.ev~lopntent: of'.>on-r·iver~ st:orag·e~ · 
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dams arid ground-Water_surveys in ~hich the County has a 

large stake, as has been stated,. 

At this point l would like to interject that we 

think the- -program of the Cammi ttee in respect to these 

ground water stud! es should b~ accelerated so that we may 

have the benefit of tn;1;i>tfildi11~s a.t.i i~e earlies{ possible 

date and we recommend that tl'l.e l;,,egislat.ure-giveevery sup-

port in financing thls PtoJerit. -
lt, (the Water Aclvisofy;. <;orrunittee of Middlesex County), 

heartily endorses in princtpl~the basic program provided by 

-the report and enalHlng f~gfslati on for which this hearing 
- - -

is held. The state can rio lfjng~r waste the great flow of 
. . ' ' . . . . . ' . 

. . . . . 

potentially potable water which now f1oods--:f'rom the Valley 
. . ' ., <:-"'., .":_·· . ' . . , .' . . . 

into the·-Atlantic o,cean_. 0as described by Dr. Nelson. 

The recommendations of<t.he Advisory Commi.tt.ee a.re a. modest 
. . . ·.. ..,::.;:/.:;,•._,,; :.,·· .. ', 

yet a very impot'tant step tpw~rd -providing necessary supplies 
. ' . . . . 

- - -

for the period of the imme:dfate future for Centfal New Jersey. 

failure of this prograrn and greater delay m~y well_ cause a 

withering away of one of 0the most. promising growths that is 

now blossoming in ou:r :Garden State •. Unless there be early 

Raritan R.iver devefop1Ilent.s, eccmomic retrogression will be the 

inevitable result. 

May we ask our ne!ghborlng Mercer an<i Hunterdon · 

Counties to take a broad look at the interest of the state at 

large and the imperative needs of its sister counties. 

Objections may always be conjured which are many tlmes imagin-

ary or visionary, and, of course;: also may have substance., 
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A :reservoir of pure water with a protected and planted clr-

cumferal area can be a beautiful rather than an undesirable 

asset,. 

And in this connection may 1 suggest that as to 

these d:raw=down areas modern dam construction provides:., a 

line of the area where the water may be drawn down so as 

to avoid mud and mosquito breeding a:reas .. Its contribution ,, 

can be augmented as has bten recommended by the :report by 

properly regulated recreation.. It ls suggested to our friends 

in nearby cottnties that with ,Proper precaution provided by 

the Division of Water Policy and Supply upon whose judg:rn~nti. 

we must :rely£) these :reservoi:rs. may be wholesome :rather than 

unsavoryo 

With regarjd to the specific legislation,, which is 

tlie subject' of the~ hearings, we have the following comments 

to offer, and on some of these subjects allusion has already 

been made todayi · 

Attention is fitst called to Section 2. Paragraph (g)o 

This section contained in- both bills appears to guarantee a 

substantial and desirable minimum flow in the Raritan River 9 

a f 1 ow which wi 1 l be available to Lndustr ial and. othe:rr r :iipa:r= 

lan users for th¢l:r particular purposes,. Although there ls 

no designation of the,qttantity of water which will be avail= 

able for sale for potable usa, these users under the legisla-

tion will have to pay the full cost of amortizatliont operation 

and maintenance of the proJectsa 
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Referring to page 18 of the Advisory Committee's 

repo:rt it appears th:at in the case o.f Spruce Run, for example., 

90 m .. g .. d.., will be the sustained minimum flow and only 60 m .. god,. 

will be available for saleo For this reason, we think that 

the Legislature ~hould consider the possibility of charging 

the lndu~trl~l and other riparian users for so~e portion of 

the benefit to these users by reason of the increased minimum 

flows which will be made possible as the result of the projectsa 

It would seem that~hes~ users would not object to paying some 

porticin of the benefit they thus derivee 

With regard to paragraph 7, on page 6 of the Reser-

voir Bill, it appears that no allo,N'ance has been made to per= 

mit a deficit In the net rsvenues for even a short period of 

time while the projects a1re b€ing developedo It would be 

undesirable to have further development cut off because of 

the fact that there may not b~ in the first instance sufficient 

purchases of water in order to provide net revenues sufficient 

to meet the annual pa:vme:nts of p:rincipal and interest required, 

without making the charges proh:I:bi t!ve.. It is suggested the 

legis.J:ation should be made more flexible than as presently 

draftedo 

With respect to reimbur:;;ement to municipal!ties 9 I 

think it has been recognized that an amendment to the bill is 

desi:rableo' 

Now.I) on behalf of the Township of North Brunswick and 

adjacent areas!) we also urge that construction of the Stony 

Brook Dam b~ simultaneous with that of Spruce Run~ 
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Referring to page I8 of the Advisory Committee's 

report it appears that in the case of Spruce Run, for example, 

90 m .. g,.d,, will be the sustained minimum flow and only 60 m,.g..,d0 

will be available for sale.., For this reason, we think that 

the Legislature should consider the possibility of charging 

the industrial and other riparian users for some portion of 

the benefit to these users by :reason of the increased minimum 

flows which will be made possible as the result of the projects. 

It would seem that .,these users would not. object to paying some 

portltin of the benefit they thus deriveo 

With regard to parag~aph 7, on page 6 of the Reser-

voir Bill., it appears that no allowance has been made to pe:r= 

mit a deficit In the net revenues for e~en a short period of 

time while the projects ar~ being developedo It would be 

undesirable to have further development cut off because of 

the fact that there may not b~ in the first instance sufficient 

purchases of water in order to provide net revenues sufficient 

to meet the.annual payments of principal and interest required., 

without making the charges prohibitive .. It is suggested the 

legl!lation should be made more flexible than a~ presently 

draftedo 

With respect to reimbursement to municipalities, I 

think .it has been recognized that an amendment to the bill is 

des i :rabl e o, 

Now.s, on behalf of the Township of No:1:·th Brunswick and 

adjacent areas,, we also urge that•. const!'uction of the Stony 

Brook Dam be simultaneous with that of Spruce Run~ 
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Some ·que~tlon has :::oeieri raised:\o,~ut.' 
'' water•.,: Wh~rr'we w!tn*ss-.th.e' ~r-~$ent g;o~th a!ld".:the' 'Pro~: .. · 

Jected; gt-'.o\Vf.h'.in $•ornex-jf~t .• ahd·• .. 1\/fiqd1 es~~-· CotintJ.·1~•·• .. ana el:~e~her.E(,. 

'tn 'c"certtial< ·Ne~·:J ;rJ~ey/ th~re . ca.,ii ~e:t1 t tt:e" questto11 ··tii:a;t ' ,•,, ·. ,, :1 ·,' ·•·· ' 
.· ··a11 'the wei.t;r. t.hat ls made aiat ~affe w-!Jl:-·snortly be. ln usef~ .. 

If i~dustt·i ls: io ,K?9W''t'.l'l.a:f ~(tl"lfri .~om~ p~l"iod of·th:ree . ,,l· 
'year'sthfs a_ddltfonaJ•.~it·~r sai,pi3/,w111: ]:)~com~: availible,• Yt: 

'· .. ··.,.,·is V,ffY e•~~y fqr, th~.m· .. tQ plan t:or .. tbe fut1;1reo··' 

Nov,,/ Mr .. CJJ~!'.~~~n,' we:w~uJd'· i11ce-to:,· 'as', th~ :ot.l'i~r•s. · 
.• . ,·~aire',': re ~~rv~:.th.tf'rlght :t.~ m~k~ at.her' ;tig17f~.s.tloris f:or :.this 

legi.slaJ!on : such as, f?t' ~xamp1¢ ,.: ·:c>n ·the q,.~s.tio~. of' , ~,.c,n- ••·.·•· 
' ( 

clemnatton wtt:h wh:lclt ittfJ,cit. !'' ~ill, qtilte. tamiliS:t,' as Senat,o[ · .. · 
T•·.·._ 
!'. 

i'.;li Udnl-t· p,erh8:~s(t:1.1;re may .be ~pme 'slariry{ig•· provtsL' 
.. ·· i~~s w! t.h respect t9 ti-i,~ p~ovl'stori/o:f eminent- :qomain •. :B:ut,J ·.··· ... 

. . . . . . . .·. ·-· •. t 

fiince: the que~t.ionw~s 'broilghi;;;ttp, toda:Y:· t.hat. th~re ,mig~t · ]:je•• 
' .· ,:d~iay by: rea~ion ;i th~: t~et th~t t~er,e :<?~illd not be ., 'ai{ ~.·· .·· 

' negotiated, pttrchaS8$. ~f'-,:J;)ffOJ>ert.y, 1 ·J~nt.t,o_;Pot_nt··· .. 
presently the,: hill provides .. the ·proper' proylsl0ns ,in this' 

re~ard.- :in ltn;e .. wttl-i, mJctefrf ·etlii#e~t d;m~tri legi$'ialt,ort• 
· .. · there'ls ai' pro:vis.(o:ri: lt~~rl ~i?'~ .. de,dlatat.t0n., o1:/ pat~nt 

whe~~by· tlie ~tafg,')1p9n '.lllEiking a reason.a.bl~ ::deposit of, 

am~u~t ·estimated as the ;;~l,ue· 6t Jp.e>pr(:>pefty, ·ma.y•.tti~ 
''' d~claration of. ~akfng a~d frorne4ia.t.e:ry take' P,6.sse~s! O:~ 

. : -the propert.y~: Th~ pl"Op~r.t.y :owaer ,is >efi·tJreiy pr~t~cte:d for 1, 

',. tr' :~rl· befor~, ~b~·<:onde~natien>co~i-ssl'-o'ne;s~ ()r' <} ' 
'fa;er.,in the C'o~rts a ~·gf~at;e,r,ver.d~ct' J.5-,\Jiv~~to.tfi,·ttop~~t;,··•· 

/ .. ,' 
. ,: ,-:: ,.·f<.· -·. '' · .. · J.·.·· 

, ···:.r·.·· _.,,;·-; 
' .. ir--

' ' 
- r - . 
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owner, they get the full amount together with the legal :rate 

of interest of six per cent~ 

In conclusion.,, one other subject that came up today 

was the question.!' Senator C:rane 9 of the relocation of roadso 

As 1 read definition Con page 3 of the bill.,, the cost of 

the project, I think probably would include the cost of 

relocation of roads and utilities and particularly that 

phase at the end of the paragraph which says~ na11 other 

expenses necessary or incident to the financing, acquisition, 

construction, and development of such water supply faci li tie.s ,;ff 

Now, of course.,, it would be immoral lf not illegal 

for the State not to :reimburse municipalities ot counties 

for the relocation of roads , so far as utilities are 

concerned., I think it would naturally be: clearly illegalo 

However, I have a suggestion to make with respect to this 

legi~lation and J would refer you to the New Jersey Turnpike 

Authority Act with which I am familiaro There is a special 

provision there whereby it is required and it is fully set 

forth that the Authority, in that case it would be the State 

here, would pay properly all these expensaso That ls a 

section of the New Jersey Turnp{ke Autho:rity Act wlth :respect 

to location., 

In conclusion, gentlemen., with these comments we 

heartily endorse the basic program of the bills and urge 

favorable action by the L.egislatu:reo 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are there any qttestions to be asked 

of the witness? 

Thank you very mucho 
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SENATOR DUMONT: Henry S. ·Haimes,. Cb~1rmart, .·. 
Water fiesdurc~s sb1dy. COinfUi\ tee <>f ,New Jersey Assot i~t.fon: . 

''of' Re~·l :Estate apa~d~.' ' 
' ' HENRY s. HAINES: ' Mr-t CQa i rman., We 'are .gratefttf .. 

. :for ,the .opport.ttnity :to express o,~rvJews at this publi.c 

,·;, ·hearing. on t.llfs. -~ubJect. ·· .. 
The N¢w Jersey Assoc-iatJon of Real Estate 

Boards re~oghizes·tlie tieed• th~ development of water:, 

·. resources i.n thi$ '$tat~. ' l t do.es not purpo.rt to be .·quallfled ' : 
. : . ,_. .·, . 

to pass judgment on the best s0Tut.io1p.s for inmiediat~., 

·.·· int.er-me~late aii'~ '1o~g-.rE3.nge pl'G'.>granis for' development oL the ,, 
• .""•• •:•c ••• •,• ...... : • ,••• • • • • 'O • • 

Sta:te·' s water resoufices .. 
. . ' 

We reCogni:ze •• the need, for some immedia.te·. ,· .·. 

relief whic.ij is hnperat ive if the. n~~theastetn. sect ion of 
' ' 

.. the $\aj:e is'. going. t~ Jr~>able to continU? to' grow ' 

tesident; ialJy and .JDe able to ;a6c~~Odp,ie. ind·~stry. ', 

With· rispe(:t to Senate Bil1 272, we t~lte 

ser i'C>tlS :exc~ption to .J.tem ( d) 'in .pa,r.agraph. 21;, which 

insufficfent, the ptoC¢eds -Of an annual ·state tax ad 

valorem on· ali taxab.fe real arid personal prqpifrty;· to· .be. 
. " 

assessed, le:vi ect artd .. t:oi le,ct~d as. here inaf't~r· 'provided.ff, ... ,,, 

'Locai. and cotinty gov;rru11erits have, for all 
,·.· 1>,ract ica.01 e ,purposes, as tbe ir ~nly. so~rce or. r~ven.ue 

rea'.i' estate and, persQnal, property :tax ... · The' burden oh' 
real es·t:a:t~ to s,'1pport .the cost', of: iocar aiid conn.ty 

·: gci've·riim~nt. has Feac·hed tµe b'reaf{i~g point~ · .. We 'had' b;ped ;< 





tb,at taX on real estate would continue, to be.reserved as· 

a 'source ~f f inane irig local and countY government, arid ; . .. 

that theStatewou1d n6y¢nc,:toadh on thi~ taxfng .. source. 

. , We· b~lieve t~~t. :tlie ;incorpqratioh of. this. pro-

.·. ·viston\n t.he bill will··Jeopardlze· i~s.pa·ssageTn a· 
, . 

State-wide ref erendt1n1. · 
. ' . .. , 

· The New. Jerse;y- A~sociation @f Real ~state ·· 

Boards respectfully request ·that ·this partiC1:1lar U,em (d} .• 

of paragraph 21 .be> deleted. ·. . . . . ' . . . ' . . 

Again thankyou exceedingly for the opportunity 

to be hea.:rd on this subject'· 
. , 

SENA.TOR DUMONT.: · AflY questions? Senator Crane .. 

SENATOR CRANE:. Mr • .Haines, I Just W~nl t~ 

ask you if you nave 'recognized that it has :been brought.· 

out this al,t.erX[OOn that ;that is. a standard phrase in a 

. bond act in:· the State'.: I do,n' t.kno:w of any case where we 
.• . 

hawe rea'ched that polnt; where the imposition of sucb a 

'tax-has beennecess8:ryl 
.. - . 

MR.HAINES: I was not familiar with the fact 

. that it is a stap.dard prov is.ion in all bond referendums. '' 
. . . . : . . . 

. ~ega:rdless of that, we, do bel:ieve tha( tllat provision' in 

the.re at this tiine, \ii~h all the municipalities of the . 
,: ., ,· .· . . . . . ,• 

State being very conscJous of the gr@wing real estate· 
' . . . . ,··- ' .. . -· .. · -· . 

. . 

· tax, . will Je,opardi:ze tl1e pas.sage on a state-wide ·.basts. 

:SENATOR CRANE: .· r think this is more a: . 
questio.n., Mr. Haines, bf perhaps talking with ,the bo11d 

people to: see what. a.lter:n~te '])~r:ase mlght be iiaserted 
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that would still qualify the bonds at the same price. 

Do you understand what I mean? 

MR. HAINES: Exactly .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions of Mr. 

Haines? 

Thank you, Mr. Haines. 

Now we have four opponents that I will have to 

put on out of order because they can't come back next week, 

then next Thursday.,when we resu.me at ten-thirty, we will 

put Mrs. Van Dyke on first and then Mr, Kean, and Mr. 

Shanklin late in the afternoon. Then the opposition or 

any other proponents who want to testify, if they will 

give us their names at that time, they certainly may do 

so before we get into the principal opposition. 

I was asked to call your attention to the fact 
are 

that there/water resource, land use, and other related 

maps, which are a record of the studies of the Stony 

Brook-Millstone Watershed Association and Rutgers 

University, located in the hall, right out here in the 

corridor and you can look at them, if you wish, on the way 

out. 

Now, Mr. Herbert Voorhees, President of the 

New Jersey Farm Bureau. 

HERBERT 11\f. VOORHEES: Mr. Chairman and 

gentlemen of the Committee, my name is Herbert W. Voorhees. 

I am President of New Jersey Farm Bureau, a private, dues-

paying organization of approximately 7,000 farm families with 

membership in all of the counties. We appreciate the oppor-

tunity of presenting our views on this important matter. 
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New Jer5e'y F~rm Bureau has a · iong-.stand;ing po:I::i.cy on t~ cortservat:i.on and :ttevf;llop .. 
. ~nt of wat~r :resources iii tne state,. Farm Bureau has J.oµ~ b~et1j.nvolv~d i,n state7wt!;le 

. water problemse ·rt has tak:en'the le~cl du;r:i;r1g the~e ye'~rs ;in 'qringint together ,ex~er,t 
-i· 

opinion on '.e~ry asp,ect Or the. su,l:>Jf39t,. < T~,~ ba.s.be~n mo~t rec~~~lY. #Fessed ,¥1 our wat~r 

Policy stat~ment adbpted PY voting ' delegates' from t~i County Boards di· Agriculture ·t,, the 
. • . .. • "\' . ,·-... i: - '. ' .. ·'" ' ,··._ ·· .. , . . ·,,: ,·. .-: ... , ·.••,.. . - ···: -; 

•· 38tq Anrlual Meet;i.n~., held la.st November ;L5 at Far· Hill~ •·;rnn, 8()lllefv1;1e., N.ew· Jersey, J now . 

. w:1.sh· \o q~ot:e i.hat policy.· 

. · serv:tng the watir sup~J,.y :i-11 qµ,r st1 te / lriorease~ use ~r · sur.t'~ce ancl> sub .. :1:1urface water b;y- . I . . .. . . 
rap:Ld+Y increasing urban arid sm41 l.~tb~ pppu.:1-B:tic:>ns, expansion 9:(' plq' industry anq 'the ' ' 

(. . . . . . . .... ' . -. . .• . . ' .. · ... '., . . . · .... -. . .. . . 

· btUl,d:\,ng qf new mdus~ry :reiqui:r:µig increa$in&; amo~ts of water,; alld,. the ~xpanding use· of .• 
. . -· . . -0· . . . 

agri~µltural- i:rrigat:Lon., all cop,i;ripute to depletion qf Q~ once:-abund13,n,t water resour9~e .··. -·. ·. .: _·· . - . •, ... ·. '••' . . ' ·. 

:~ole civi:L;zat;l.ons ~ve been scatte'red apd some have beppme e:x:tincit b~caus$ of fai~iqg ' 

water· suppl:ies, 
. '1( 

ilWe urge the e:x:ecu,tiye co~rrdtt~e, the ~ff;i.ce~s and -staff; to use all! pe~ou;oes 

water rights l.egislat;on~ use· 6£ aoandon~d mill ponds,, can~ls' other e:ia.~ting t~oil1~ 
ties in'which to stor¢ water; c6ns't:,;o1'.Ction pf sma:J.l pondt:! and lakes on ,the local ievelj 

. ··_ . •,. . ,•, : . -· .. 

· establishmeint. PY. the state or p~he 1
~ a~encies 0£ new,: large storag13 f~ciJ,i~ies anc:l t~f;l · · • · 

· methoqs of finaricing same) urge re'stricitions otj usir{g :undergroµnd wat~r fOr a;i.r .. 
,.' ·,. • ' ; '• ·,. ,; ••·'· • ,' :'I •,·,., ' • •· ·. ·• • . . •·'' . . . ,,, .. •· ;,, 

ponditioning in industrial }2l~nts,t aqditional representation .of f~rmer~< on the state Wa.ter 
.'!-• -- • • . ' - ., • . • ' ,. • -~ : ·.;·-

Policy and Supply Councii.l; a~levi~te, the .res~rictive regu!at,ions ?6~cerning the ao~ion,.· 

of famers dril.ling their .own :we+ls lon,g ~f3 they obs.erve re~i~t.r~tion of weU s£zesi < 
depths and capa~Uies5 ,urge' tarroo r~ .to. a6tivelyparticip.afe 'in the' es~ablisnment ot lpcal' 

watershed. administration P,rograms. •··· · 

... . . . 
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11 ffe urge county and state govern111ents to irnrnediately consider t1.sihg presentlyheld 

publlc lands., s1,1ch as state park:.s., Fish and Game lands., county parks., etc. as soaking-up 
' ; . _- ' ' ' .. _-::' . . j ' ' . . _.·_ ' .. ,'. ' . . ' -· _· _,_ . " . _._ - . areas and water supply reservoirs rather tµan take any fµrther taxpayipg .Ianps out of 

product ;Lone II 

· We are here today to consid~r specif:Lc legislati ,n which purports ·to offer a cheap 
, . 

and quick solution to our immedia.te water needs~ This· :!.egis:I.ation has been introciucecl in 

the form of two bills., s-27g and fr-273.. A casual reading of t)lese two proposqls would 

lead the uninformed to the conclusion ttat here., at last, is the a.nswer to our water 

prqbleJQs. our good friend, Senatq;r Crane, who introduced these propOsals~ may not be sure, 

for in his .state~1ent at the end of page 12 of both b:i.Us. he states.,. 0This is l,of 2 bills 

intended to carry out the recommendations of the F:i.rst Report of the New Jersey Water 

Resource.s Advisory ,Comniittee (1lpril ?5, 1957, )" 

We clearly understand where the Senator stano.s, It seems quite clear he is not en-

dorsing his own proposal. He is endorsing a proposal submitted on April 25, 1957, to the 

l{ono:rable Joseph EJ, McLean, Commissioner, Departrnent of Ce>nservation ./:l!ld Economic l)evelop.-

. ment. Could it be that we are real.ly joining hands' in a true bi .. partisan approach to a 

solution of one of New Jersey 1 s most vital problems? 

Unf9rtunately, no i A shadow, bla,ck as night., has been cast over• this whole issue 

by too secret and hasty efforts of t,his 1\dvisory Committee in an attempt to force through . 
. ,• . . , 

ls gislation for the benefit of a handful of. industries in the Raritan B=tsin, 

The great issue today is not the flimsy inaccuracies and gross financfal under~ 

es.timates of the li.dviED ry Committee's report. • It is not the substantial financial con ... 

tributions made to this 11 public 11 commit.tee by pr:i.vate interests .who would benefit largely 
. . . 

by the adoption of its recommendations. It is not that people would be forced to surrender 
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their homes in. the affected areas. It is not that we don't need a waterpo1icy in this 

stateo 

The real issue is one that l\1ew Jersey Farm Bureau has always opposed and will con-

tinue; to oppose with all its might. We are solidly against legislation for the few at 
-i .· 

the. cost· of the many~ Thi,s proposal i~ just that. This 1s the i ssµe. 
I 

.. There is nothing in the AdV'isory Committee Is report to show hok.the proposed reser• 

:voirs.,, especially the o.ne at stony Brook., will. fu.rnish potable water to .the metropolitan 

area13 in the n-ortheast'part of the sit ate o Qf what· value will these . proposals bei to the 
. ' ! . 

citizens of Trento11,, Camden or. Virieiand1 . fl'o·the potcJ.t,0 grower tn Central Jersey_, to ·the i . ·, . '' ' . i 

truck fcJ.rms of south Jersey? . 1. . .· . . . . . I am sµrprised that eith~r political party would, like to 

Wave· this program discus,sed this year L · 

Let us approach-this problem with facts •. rr·more engirieeri,ng studies must be·· 

'mde., let 1s make them. Let 1 s _consider New Jerseyis water needs in the comprehemsive publi 

interest~ Let 1 8 consider them whole, not piece-meal. · 
i 

The first basic principle .of water conservation is to hold the water. where ;it 

falls and release it when it iS neeo.ed •. The acceptance of this fact has been; recognized 

by the Congress of the United states in the passage of its W. :.te:rshed Protact;i.on an,d Flood 

PJ:'evention Act. (Pllblic Law ,566). 
' . . 

_It was· Arnerican Farm :sureau,wh:i.ch sponsored and succeed 

ed in obtaining this ~egislatione One of .the first groups in the United Stab es t,o apply 

for assistance under this act was the Stony Brook-Millstone Watersheds Association, Inc. 

Work on the firE:Jt at' a sorie.s of nine local dams on Stony Brook was to r • .:we begun in a 

few weeks., This was the result of ;years 0£ careful planning and study, all financed by 

local, volUhtary menbership. ··Those· plans niust be abandoned ln the face of this costly, 

ill-planned proposal., I am commending the Stony Brook~Millstone Watershed Association, 

simply to show that there are ways to conserve <1nd use water without the destruction that 

would be involved in the J:..dvisory Committee I s prograrne 

A ,wrd about. industrye New Jersey has welcomed and encouraged the growth of 

industry -for many years., Every one 9f us here has. enjoyed the benefits of the great 
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industries of our state. But we have-13:nJoyed these, some-
. 

times' at a trezn.endous cost. ·. Gray factory' slums have been 
.. . . . 

created .• · Streams have. been pol lated •. ··. Gasses from ma~y- ... 

· .... smokestacks _contaminate qur a i:r. · · 
: Flia~y industries have realized that.• s'omething . 

must be do.Re .about, these proplems and. have taken the .. lead 

J:n. doing something ahottt them. JTew Jersey Farm Bureau 
.·,, •, . . . .. ' . ·, · ... ·· .· .-·. . 

·comm.ends.them for taeir.farsiglited eff0rts· toward making our 

state a .. rriore bea'.iltiful: and healthy place ln w}lich to live . 

. But rieitlier inclustrY nor the state government has 
,·,. '• . 

. yet seriously co~sJder~d the disciplines that i~ the fttture 
' . :: ·. . . · .. · . . 

. . . 

must be a part of ··our integrated water po 1 icy. It is not 
. ·,·· . . .. ; . . : . . . . . . ' 

enough to erect costly dam,s at the expense of th~ taxpayer 
, • -• . . '!; 

. . 

for water that _all t.oo often ls squandered. lnd111Stry must· . · 

share much of the resp<>nsibllit;v: for this terrific daily 
_·.· -:·· . .. •,· ' . ·. :, ·.. . .· " " ··-.. ·.: .. : 

Possibly the :time~ faas come ta not only co.n.sider 

legislation for eoaservlng water a.t its sott.rce, ln1t a'tso >at. 

its point of use. I s~e no such proposals in this hill.•,. 
. ' . 

Fal"m B11rea.tt would more: serioiasly eonsider amyfut1i1,re proposals 
• '. • • • • • ' • • C • • • • • • • 

. if this ~hase ef conservatioa· -were ·equa.ll'y stress.ed by due 

process of serious study and balanced. le_gl;lati~ll-
. . . 

I tha~k you· for the privl1ege of ,ip~esentlng · .. 

· 011r statement ~n this ~ital ·1ssae. · 
. -··· 

. (Applause) .. · 
f 

SENATOR DUMONT:· .. Any questions of Mr. Voorhees? . 
' ··Senator Cra~e 





1. 

SENATOR CRANE: I just want to say this, 

Senator Dumont, in response to Mr. Voorheesff statement, 

that I hope he will see in my leading statement today 

some assurance that there is no feeling in the Legislature 

that we are attempting to railroad through some program 

handed to it by someone else. We have taken this because 

we felt there was some merit in the Raritan small dam 

program which this program has forwarded in part, sir. 

And I think, under the splendid and conservative leadership 

of Senator Dumont, that you will find in the end analysis 

that we are proceeding. slowly in an- effort to see if this 

is a possible solution. 

MR. VOORHEES: Thank you for repeating it, 

Senator. 

SENATOR DUMONT: He has referred to you as their 

friend anyway, Senator, so you are in good shape. 

(Laughter}' 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Mr. Voorhees? 

Thank you very much, Mr. Voorhees. 

Mr. Otto L •. Ne 1 son, Jr. of Lawrence Township. 

OTTO L.NELSON,JR.: My name is Otto L. Nelson,Jr. 

I live on Carter Road adjacent to the Stony Brook bridge in 

Lawrence Township. My property would be taken in whole or 

in part for the proposed Stony Brook reservoir. 

I believe that I can claim technical competence 

for what I have to say, and to substantiate this it is 

necessary to refer briefly to my work and experience. 
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I hope you v-,111 please pardon th:is personal reference. 

I am a vice president of a large life insurance company 

where I have been in charge of a const ruc;:t ion and real 

estate program c·osting i11 excess of one hundred mill ion 

dollars.. This work has included design, engineering, 

comstructlon, real estate appraisal and operation, an<;:l 

experie:Rce in condemnation and in litigation· arising there-

from. lri addition, 1 am a vice pres1demt Of the Regional 
" ' ' 

Plah Association of New York and have been involved in 

reg iona 1 pl arming for tne past ten years. Finally, 1 
,? 

can say that I know almost every square foot of at least 
. ' .. . . 

several hundred acres Of tbe Stony Brook reservoir area. 

May 1 urge you s.trop.gly to take no actl0n. 

until you have additional information. What you have 
C 

received to date ls so incomplete and so erroneous that n:0 

person occupying a position of public trust or responsibility 

can or should be expected to act on it. Any b1:1.siness 

executive who acted ca.such incomplete information woa.ld 

properly be subject to a stockholders' suit. 

Let me be specific on Just a few of the 

inaccuracies and significant omissions. 

The land c~sts as estimated by the Smith Report 

,are grossly inaccurate. The estimate was that the 1_520 

acres of reservoir area 0 plus. a modest strip of land around 
\ 

the water area,'' size not specif led, could be acquired for 

an average of $1100 an acre for both land and buildings.· 

This is so gross an tmdervaluation I am reluctantto 

characterize its mot;.ivation .. Mr.Ritter, the Engineer, said 

that at least a 50% exc;ess would be need~d. I bel iev.e it can 
109"".A 
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be demonstrated that the land values alone, with all bu:1J.:dings 
.· and improvements' excluded, :~e worth at .least •four or five 'times .-·•' 

. ~e: $1100 per ac;e price given in the_ Smith Report.-•·· In .condemnat:ton 
' ··. • -. .·· ,I . ' ' . • .. · . 

9ases market valu,_~ is the test and the be.st evidence of<market value 
is obtairietf> by i;he ~ale p;r-ice -of' comp~able .pr9perty ln,: the: ·neighbor- · -·• 

.. -·· . ' . . 1,. ·• . ' . • . . 

tiood. I can assure you tha:t I ani prep~reci to prod1.1ce evidence of -
comparable sales and to -secure ··the se~vices ··of expert appraise.rs_· 

. : ' ·. . . ': 

i - and; thereby demonstrate· that·lahd.:values alone, excluding all 

·inlp~oyements, are in excesst of. $5000 an l:l.9re" -... ' 

i I/at .me ~ay f\u1ther t~t.~o: would hazarti 
- ,: . •·. · : -·· .- ·- .· i -.· ·- : : :< •.· .-.--- · . I.• ... -' : · -·- ···._ : · .- --

value~ on. buildings and impr9vements with~Yµt a· ¢leta1led· physical 
: ; •• : .· • ·_ •. • • • . • ,. • I 

inflpeqtion of eacn of tp.e_ btlild:tngs and ~provement~ involved·. •.··· 
-• , ~f ·· oour~e has not · beeni .done.· · . .· .. \ . - . 

.. ·. - In vi~w of. the gross.:in.a~curacies :tn the· Sm.1th R~·po:rt: (pf -
. ·· .. · ._ . ' . . . : . . - . . ' ,. ... ' . . . : ,. ,• ' . -· .. -:· . . . -. . ,. _. ; . ·1 . . . . 

.-. whic~ land: oost estimating is illui;:itrative) and its 'Uriscien~ifio 
' - . -· . . : . •• .. -· -. ' ' . . '' ' -. ' ··. i . ' 

a.pd su:t)e:rficial analysis of\:the · probl~rn:. :Lts sµb~~siqn· ;t·o ~h+s .. 
. . . ' . . ' ,_-. . .. ···,· .... ·. . : . ·. . ' '··-....... ' 1·.. . 

. . . . - . . . , ::· .. , - . ',. -._ - ·, , . - .. c - •· :· ... · . .. . ·. . . I 

Qomm:Lttee is hardly oompJ.emen.tary t,o, the members of .the ·Committee • 
. · .· ! · • t ,. , • • , ,. • , , • , , , , • • :, • 

:t am amazed that any 'so~called advisory connni:ttee would'.be so' 

r·1 -.-.--. -· ,:·iaok~-~;i?_r~~~-~t fo(.~?!~:;:c?~~7~-~:,:;~hat_· y~11:.,9:°.st ·· 
' - estfma:.tes whJch wl 1 f boom~rang an9 come. back to' embarrass . the 

. : . memb~rs of thi.S Comm! t tee, : L~t nie urge you, part icul_arly now· 

.that- you have b'e~n 'pµt Ofl notice -t~at. the Sm!th Report !$ not 

t,o· be trusted; that Jt woulq 'be ·ga~bllng wit}) your reputaticm 

and with the trust that the .people of,New Jersey. haVe Jn the _ 
. . . . . . " •,•. : '. . .. ·, •. ·, ' . 

. 'elected r:epres.entathres to ~ncfors~ -.. the Smfth :Repo,rt and Senate' 'i 

a1q,~ Nq. 272 arid N~. 273~ · .. ~et rne $-tate on. ·tlle basis .oi·.checlt~ · · 

equa-1 ly a~ good a~ t.hose_ 'or the .Smi thRepo;t 't~a t, the prop~sed 
. - ' 

-- Stony Bfoak:.Spt~ce R~n ,resir~o lr-$. dt:f!Tl$. a.nd rJow contra l . ' 
. .. . . . - . . - .• . . . 

acce.ssory equipment wq l Come. far closer to costing forty. rnHl Jon ' 
. . - . 

·ctoll"rs than the. estimated icrnrteeri million-dollars. 
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. . Next, I should iike tq in~ite' your atte,ntion_ to the tack of 

·-topqgraphlcai data ~nd:•the ~complete omiss:ion of field engirieer-ing/ 
- • ·,. ,. • • ' • , .. • • • •• < • 

. Wllioh is: so;. essential'.. in the stony' Brook area.· wher~. the ground is --•···. 
so gently- slopirtg~ ·qne db~,6:}1ot have to be- an engineer. to .. know- .. · .. 

that ·a relati~ely · fl~t ·val~et is :tii~suited. tor a dam·\_· I.etime, 

quote briefly from the Tippe{;ts~Abbett~McCartriy~:3trat'ton Surve7: · . 
.. ,· ;' - .: ...... : ·;· ·,. ,.:·,: . . . . ·. . . - . '. ·.·· ·: ,· -:·' 

of .Ne,w. Jersey Water .ResoUI'4es Dev~ lopment dated December' ; .1955f 
-_ wt,.ich piE1ced on~~iver:~s :Vf~ry'9lose to: ,the -bottom. of. the. iist···· 

of suggested projec·ts. ·· · -

·. On>pa~e 14 :or Chapte~<ll tiwr~ ·1s this statement; 

:~ "It nnist be recognized:' that pdtal:?le· .suppl:ies obtained 
.· • .with a:r1y of the ort,-r1v-f3r .schemes would no.t .bave the , 

, advantage.of deep•storage.for q_ual;tty improvement and 
-low .tempera,ture '.aq.d that de:Llve-ry of ·the Ettipply •will ._ 
. be· dependent upon pumping at all times •. _ The ahallow ··_ . --
depth of all the on-river sites {with the possible ·, .: 

-· exception · of Spruce .Run), and the many swampy areas . -
•. which would probably be unavoidable in the ll1$.ny arms __ -,. 
··.·.and branches of,_ .. tne reservoirs, would not be .,conducive· 

t.o :water· of·'the m(?st desirable quality. II .. , .--

Again,· on ~ge :tri18 ,;tb~re ls ''the statem~rit: · 

"rt·must be.reqognized·that' the_ on-riverdevelopinerits 
.... ·· discussed. here would not be _ capab_le of furnishing: • • .. · 

-·--_ water of equivalent quality ano. temperat'U;t!e tq 'tha.b · •- .. ••. 
whi9h could be sµpplied by certain off-river develop.:.' 
men.ts described, in:following sections-of.this chapter 

·'' -and which he.ve t:ne :advantage cf- deep storage~ . During 
.periods of flood runoff) sediment depos:1 ts ,would be · 
accumulated in the·. ups·tream. portions of· the on-river 

· r·eservoirs. These'.' deJ,,ta areas:, because of th~- flat · 
slopesin most of the Raritan Basin., may·:resµltin 
swamp conditions. .' This would. cause increasin,g wati3:r .- _ . 
losses due to eya;poration and .transpiration, a gradual· 

deterloration in water quality, and a decrease in· .. 
res_ervo;l.r capacity~.·· In _addition,. the_ full oh-river 

<.reservoir development·would inundate' or remove f:roni 
production and taxation a ~total area of appr9xima.tely .• ._ 

-· ,•. 17,000 acres of land, •. Provision for a• new ·200 million· ... -·. 
· -· .· . gallons per 'day potable supply,.· in -adc:iition to the · · 

Eliza.bethtown Water Oompany's diversion and stream. , • ,. 
: .. re~lation, · _will ·· ~quire land. takings· of 13,600 -acres•,. - .· -.... 
:'• By compa:raison, ~he/ :proposed Chim.nay Rock Reservoir site., >>> 
:,.oper_ated in conJ11nc~ion with the Spruce Run ~site, would ., 
,,. provide the same .total water supf.lY and rive;rregulatl9n 
· • with the use, of. ot1lf 4800 acres._' · · · · - ·-
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.. · )eat1f :t~· $~ ·-~leva.t:liprfiE1,~I'. +•$" Fllrt,f 'R:tdge : Roail; 1 ·M~ch. :of. the: are·a.-· ·wou.ld. .•' . 
,··, be;' ij·iew~P: "With',:pepfulps:;~fqpt o,-/·w~t~r. ~hen··.~e::::,ea~rf6i~·fs :·f.4ll•~· .' .. ·•· 
· ·•-~~ns:'••§u~~-'9t••:tti~_-.·.~~~-· .. .. va.~t·i,+~···. · 
· at least 660· ~'.f t~- .t~tal' :J.500: ~cres wtll be. just -tna.t:, mud flats. 

c-,~•:eva~or~tiqnind:,7tJ:'~n~pir~t1Qh.iµ'th~se'..:f3~119t1\-ta:t~r::aj'~$.~:-~11i·> 

• •. :::,~~r;~:~~;:~~tt:c.ii~:¢t: ~;o~~.::~e;7:~ , .. ·.·•'· 
·• det~·~µe ~~tner : su,eh f~t~• would'. ibe . f argety· ~•~~n.s•1 · ·ro:ck -e:k¢t3.vatton· .. •· .. 

. - ... _ ... _ . ' :~ 

' ,' ,, .:•r~~ttires ~~na:·detail,s-.:ot .. -t~ 8Ili1~:-~~:pprt·· a~q-~e. t~9C.~ropc;ise4/ bifl,a- ,' 
. . ·, Wlli~~ ~ou.ld imP+~mep,~ .tli¢ . ~ppr~l{ • qthers ·, '~ve : or .. ·~11\ 

: :Of: th~s·~-.' cl._~ta~!;:i} .. :flowfv~r~.-. :C:- <i<l 'yi:Lsf;(:to ::Pqtn~. oiit. Wliat ·./, . ·•,' 

. .) .... •.· J~o • b~ ·· thE?. ba;a~c Jmppopr:1.ett . ~no?·un:re 11~b111; ty· 1.n;;bo.th .: the.··.· l1J?~hod,s: · '. ·; •:~r·~-=t~~-"~ 
' '.goo~ l:)~ginning ln' tha.t/ :l~ _s@ve~d· in ~. l)r~l.1min&~y :r,a.~h;ton':a.lr < 

.·o:r··~~w: :J°ersey•s wa.t~;· ;es~tµ>ci~! .. -.One woµld normaJly ezj)ect· that 
.. ·.'. •. 

·, · th1$ prel:tm~hari survey<'4otiid· "be followeci; :by' a c6111preheristite report ·.· 
. ••· ... ·on t;1w. R~i1/m ~i\'81' basfo~ ~· dlita,i;ed e;J_;si-~ ·:tµqii. wO\lio. , · 

. ·.· .. · ,r~::~!: z ;~ti::;~:ttri;t::::.:a1r;~~~~~ 
.<}gf ·. each as; WE>ll as the'' cqst, ~> •In such :S:; tePol?t: both ori.iri\ier atid~ ·oit~ < •. 

· \ r.1vfr .. ~seryci:1~s•:'wo~1a\·b~···cidns:1.d~rec1 ·•as,: 'W~ll' as. the-• ~e:+at±ve·,_•·lmirit~/. 
· 1o{i ·.•g~s ::or · .. a:ii~etri~ei:.pt 4ams)} .-M~P~ -~i,pr~Etrit ·A1iiqfi}:e::: : . ./>.· .. · · 
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J,llow let me ~lld f'rQJll the. Slnith Report WhiCll Off .. a. lllap from ~ch• 
contourlineshave"beenconvexiiently~nutted there ts this note: .. . ' ·, ,,. ' 

""Reservoir water E1i'ea showriis· from.·--ava.ilab:Le .twenty. foot 
· contour maps and is, only approx~te •. · _ Tpe precise area 
to be acquired will be · determined by detailed engineering 
studies and will include a.modest strip of'.l.andaround 
the water area. I! · 

Mr. Rltter today gave tl).a..t modest stripas 50 per .cent. 
. . ', '· ·.· - . ' ' 

fask·you.1tthis sta.tementdoesnot0f ttself typify.the· 
. '• . ' ' . 

, " ·. 

slipshod and inaccurate technique 9:C.the Smith Report .. - What right 
. , . ·.•' ,.' . t~~i have to' expect this Col11l11:1:ttee .or thf3 people·-_ of New Jersey 

sign a blank: Ghe.ck? Whf weren't the deta.llecl engineering .studies 

- made before decisions arid actions were requ~sted? 

As a matt~r of fact," two foot ·.cor1tours are required 
··eng:i.neerfrig etudtes. are-t?<)):iave ~hy.accuracy becaus~ 

. so gently rolling and be~ause. tJ:J.e change in grade is 
.' ·' . ' ' - ' . . . 

1:i:tregular--•as ·you move awayat ninety p,egrees from- the-stony Brook 
' ,'. ' '. ., ·:_" '. , __ · ,'. . ' . ' ·,: . . 

~treambed. _ t.et ine urge t;he Conmdttee to make a physlcal . inspection 

and see. for itself. You 19ould drive :tQ Pennington and then<trav~l -

by Elm Ridge . Hoerl an.d thence across the Stony Brook bridge after 
. . 

_ which you could travel oq side roads to observe the south bank of' 
. . 

· stony Brook: 

'. Becaµse rny. property is operi afuf not' thickly; wbpd~d. You should. ( . 
·.. ..· • ·. . .. -.-· .·•• . ·.··-. -.. ·.-· .. -··· . . •; . ·. ..•. ·._ ·_ .··. · ..•.. ·· . . .· . . . . .. ······ > . · ..... -.·-. 1. \ 

walk tn.rough the fields. You will tJ:1en observe _how ur1satisf'actory: 

-_- and impractical it is. for a reservoir t.o be placed in. this .area. 

I -have land clo.se to Stony · Brook that is, higher in elevation than,. · 
is Elnl Ridge Fload -whibh. ~t that• :point is beyond tlle reservoih area. -

. ; . , ' . ' 

Yoµwill.f'ind1 stretches. 9ffrom~oo·to lOOOy~rds.wh~re.th~.difference_ 

· J\l!uch. of thi1;1. ar.E3a j_s pre.ot:J..-
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r~wr·t: Wbuld indi-cate .precise costs. and. relati~e: p~io~i~Y-' o:e: steps . 
. ··1' . _.. . . .· . . -· '" 

,·to be t:~n ·· se> that. ~n-intelligent start. coulq 'be made in: a compre~ 
. ·; . :-· :::_.. -_-. ·.· ·.:·. ____ -. 

·-hep.st ve, prog:t?am~.- · 
. ' ... ·:-~J~h W±th, ·e~isting_ ~ta,: :a st~ong:c~~e._can_be'.'~e :fo~·· .. st~rtipg 

.: __ ._ the water d~velopi;ienti and coriservat16n prog:r-mn·_right• d.O~J:1 in the.New. 
. ! ~: ,, . • ·:·. - . . . . . . . . . . - . . • : . • ' .· . •, . . . . -• ,' : . . . . . . : . . .. _ . . ·.. ··.. • . . 

. a dem. -flO~ five miles below r;fe"1 13runsw:tck as was ::sugges£ed by: the · .. 
1' .. . ., . . . - ,. . - . . " 

'l'.~~M~S: report'?. Su,ch ~.dam<would prevent fl:aes:Q .. wate!'· supplies 1n .. 
: .· 1:>oth the river and lo.cal ·"1~11~ trotn lJ~qom:t.ng contamiri.at.eq. "!)y ~.Eirt 
' water. . It . "1ou_ld give the Ne"1 Bruµ.swick i~us trial area.>~ reserv61~· • :· 

in its 'own backya:r.d-instea.d of•in our f:i;-ont yards~ 
· 0. : ·• Why !Should not the·. lazage industrial users. in the· ?-Te"1 Bruri~wiclc 

. ~- . . 
. .·•· . ., . . ' .•' 

.• a~a be- required t6 pu~ t~ir own h,ouses in.. Ord.et; _be-to~e they ask-··.· . 

th~-, ,ta.xpaye_r -of New :Jersey to •. do "1ha t · they cal?- and · should: be :req~i~g;" 

·~o do at thel~ own, e~n.sei :r refer n;ow to "1ater cons~rvatioti a;n4:: ·. · 
. . ... ·.i . ·.· . . . . . . .• .· " . .. .·. . . 

. the re--use of industrial. ¥~tar oyer l3.nd over: again by- iridu.stcy/1, 
. . , I ,; ·• . . . . .. ' ·• : : . . . . . .. . . . : , .. :· . . . • . . . .· 

·--- ·•· .. This Cl3:ri and should be dooo and it is being- done •.l;tD.(i i~ t-equir.ed :.:<·> 

. I 

·. . ,' :·. .. .. . .. . '·: . .. ': .. · 

in many parts of the United States~ In New Jersey la;rge'iridustria.1· 
· .. · tisers. are p~rrnitted to waste;. as much water .·as they choose~ 

. · _.·Let me.give.you just~wo.pertinent exmµp~es ·.to'.'-eontrast t~ 

wasteful practices in Ne; Jersey.~ith,practices eJ..seWhere. The 
·.' •· Company for Which. T work ~~ns snd qperates ~- -~!ld this is done by ' .. ' 

i~y dep~trnent -- a large ~hoppiri~ ~enter iUJ.i0~g Island.. ~here· we· 

have a large central. air cdnditioning plEmt fo~ the entire oenter.t 
• •~-.-•K~--,• ,-:·-:-••--=:;,n .... _,~•: _ • •,,: _,,,,;;.,,, \~ •-•,-~-• •• ' O • S • ,•, • • • • • 

-· 1-i4:-A .. .:;: . 
. . 



rr 
~; ,___./ : 



We obtain this water from two wells arid every gallon v.te take out., 

we put back into .two other wells. This is required by .the Water . 

Connnission and,is a sound water conservation measure.· Thereby the 

wate~ can be used over and over again. In the New Brunswick area 

I lalow of one p+ant which uses tremendous gallonage and then dumps 

. it into the sewer from which it is discharged into the lower flarit~n 

Bay .where the salt content of the water there makes its further use 
impractical .. 

Let me recail for your information:the data on New Jersey 

water consumption as listed in the annual report of the Departmep;t 
-

of Conservation, and I ·quote: 

· .. "The following table shows the comparative consumption . 
. of water supplied by public systems during the calendar 
. year 1951 · through 1955.: •- ·. · 

Consumption - Million Gallons Daily 
1951 1952 195~ 1954 1955 

Northern Metro- 393.37 405.47 420.01 413.37 431.28 
politan District 

Southern Metro- 75,06 · 76.99 78,41 80.03 · 85.25 
politan District 

"The publi~ water ;:11Jpply consumed in New Jersey each year 
-. is developed and distributed by 156 municipa~ systems, 

ninety-three private water companies; one maJor regional 
association (The North Jersey District Water Supply Com-
mission) and by the State of New Jersey in operating the 
Delaware and Raritan Canal as a source of water supply. 
More than f'ifty per cent of ·the public water is used by . 
industry; ,.Which also· obtains three billion gallons 9f' 

· non-potable water daily for consumption and non-consumption 
purposes • ·11 

. Northern . 
This official report shows that industry in/New Jersey uses 

pearly two bill~on gallons of water daily. Here is the· place to 

start on your water program by requiring industry at their own 

expense - and it · is a nominal expense ... · to conserve water and put ' . 
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.·.: .... ·• _·.·. •· .. · _.·_· .. •. ··.. .· _.· .· ..... ··. ·· ....... · ·. 

<their owri- ·plants 1n. ord~r before asking ~he3 ta;xpaye~ ~o '56\lve .· 

and pay for .their :particular ··water problem.•·' Not· e~en. in .·clrlca~o 

Where they have all Of : ~/.Michigan to .draw. f'rom do they perm:Lt .. 
! :- ' ., . . .. ,, . . ' .. . .... · ,· ,·· . .. 

· the -wastefu.lu$e._of ·•water ·by_-.industry.• - The.···wate;r-•main"s.'a.nd dist~i-· 
. . . . '.' . . ; . .·_ .'. - . 

. . buti:on system )lOUld not take : the Joa.d and so ra.t~r ·, than: a.sk the. 
. I • • • • , , . . •. ,- • : _. -·- • ·. . 

.·_ ta.icpayers to-pay for_-E1' newarufgreatlyenlarged watermains·ana. _•_-

. distribution: syst,em, indus~ry is expected to 9onserve and re-use . 
. . . . . . ' . ,· ' - . ' , . 

'• ·wat~r\; · Why should this. not be done 'in: the New Brtn1.sWick area by .. · 
• • • ., I • , ' 

-~- ·,; ' • • • • • • • ." • •• •• " -· • • • • • • I • - .- • • •• • ·, • : • I , . • • ' . • • 

. 'industry at its own e:,cperis~ ra:ther than.bf this p~oposed ousting 

or home .owners from their proper'ties·andpre-eniptirig local water 
. !. , •, : . ,_ :, • . •. • . • •• ' \ . " > I • 

: resotil:'ces of commuhitie's,tn:~ny m:tles away? I 

· 'S~aking 6:e the ta.xpaye~_~J interest, I ·would l~- to' poi~t · 

out how both the. Smith ~eport and Senate Bill No. 272 are lllislead1pg ·. 
. . . 

to taxpayers~ The allegat;ton is made· tha.t these two reservqil:'s and·-• 
)· . . . •· . i 

· .,dams_ can.:be: financed on a. eelf--liqu.idating basis .. fro~ revert1+es'. 
' . . . . ... . . . .. .- ,• . -: .. . . . . : ' . : . . \ 
. . .. . . . . • I .· . . . 

; derived from. the sal~ of tp.e water.and that, ~refore, the. 1ta.xpa.yers 
. throughout the State wbu1dlna·t 'be ~addled With: this ·a.ebt burden. -I··_··• 

. : suspect that the Smith _Comrilittee knew full well tM.t the Stony -Brook-

·_·.. Spruce' Run re Sti;Jrvo:trs wbuld.. not be self -.liquid.a ting or they would 
. . . . . . . . 

. · not ·have urged that the proposed· $14,000,000 bond _issue be e. general. 

obliga t1o~ bo~ of the St~te of New J·e1~sey ~- . If the attith Commit tee · , 

. had really believed 'that tp.e proj~ct would be se1r~11quidating why .·· 

didn-•t they make it more: i:ttract.ive polltically by t.trging tpat the.· 
' . - ., . . . . . . , . '. - . 

i bonds . be revenue bonds. pay.ab I e S(?:lely fro~_ water sale~La.$ rs 'the . . usua 1 

. case in(inanclng ·-these da~s on -~elf-liquidat-lng proJec.ts?· - They knew 

and th.is Committee sh~uld ~ow, th{l~t the t.axpayer~ of the State wi 11 





r-' r 1 

. . ···\. 

have to pay the bill •• ··Finally, there are serious -ethical implications 

. · .in the manner in which thee,e _·. proposals have c9me about which hi3£1.iy 

placed pubiic men, such as :your are, must cop.sider •. Here in the Smith 

Committee.you,have repr~~er1:tativesof·iarge industrial cot3;cerns, with. 
I . · .... · .. . ·. •·· .. . '. . . . . . , . . . · ... · .. ·. . . . . . . . . 

great direct rirtancial int~rest in. the problem, getting themseives · ' · . . . ' .. ; . . - . . ' . ·, - ', ·.. ' .. 

appointed as an advisory committee to art executive:de:partment .of.the 

·State .. · ·This. is. no advisor:{ committee; this· is a lobbying· committee·· 

With an axe ~() gr:l.nci; raising money largely from compt~nieB standing 

to benefit financially. from wha,t·_is rf'.commended 8.~d using fllll~time. 

salaried employeesofco~panies financially interested t6 work fu~l 

t1rne·· for·the ·committee. ·.· I :o,o not have .to spell out the implication 

hr.· this ~o'r gentlemen as perceptive as you.• If' there was ever a .· 

. ~violation of the conflict·of-interest ground rules, you can find i't 

. in what the so:..called adVi~ory committee. has done in pe~petrating · 
'. . . . . .·. 

this report and then: going ·.about the countryside. to secure support 
for it •. ··• 

. I ·have had considerable. expe·rlence With advisory ·comm.ittees 

· in .~he Federal Government in Washington. · :r khow of no instance-

·whe~e ana.dvisory committee toa·gqverrunehtalagency used funds. 
,· . - . . - . ·. ,· 

raised by financially intetested parties or used sala.ried employees· .. 

·of affected· industries as their. staff and then tlll'ned itself in:to , .. ·. 
. . . . 

a lobbying :pressure· group for its recormnenda.tions~ lf _t.his had 
. ·, ._ . . . ' . . . . . . . 

, occ:urred at the Federal level, it wouid properly be the sµbject 
. . . . . . . ' . . . ' . . 

·• of Congressional, ·investigation. ·, .. 
• • • • • • • j • 

Finally, how c6uld a greater travestr o~th$ democratic;: process 

,be :perpetrated thari has. beyn done in this· case .. To the people who 

· woul;d be. forced from their homes., the theme song Of the ,.Sniitb Report 
' ' - ' . . . . . -, ' . . . ·. . . -- . . . .. . . . '· 

. . -
-~:-.,.,., ··-·· .: .. ' .... 

. . . . 
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·propose to get. water expen.se and -we.don't·• 

care how we get it. l@t:us 'J.iftout of,contextacouple.of.p?ragraphs 
. . _-,--, - ' -·, . ,' -· ·, . -._ <·... : . 

of.the .T;.A .. M .. S. report and.••··.omit the ·Un.favorable,· comm~nts cbntained•• 

• therein •. · Ne.ver inlnd,how>th;ls affects the, •• corfun~rlities 1nvo1ved; we , 

don't care about theilbss'qflocalrevenuesor local .. water.supply>. 

. . 

industrial users in the Ne-w Brunswick:: area e . Dori' t /bother to -. ·, . ·-: ' . ·- ' . - . . "" .' .. '·. . .. _ - ' ' ' ' : .: 

With,locialcommunitiesor w;tershed.associations or affected citizens 

'to· ascertain if' .a muttiallyiaccepta.ble·and satisfactory water development 
'.' . - • ·,- ·-' - ·••, .... •, . •J •. , '·-, , : • ', ' '' '·' • ' • _ .• _,· • -

. a;nd .cons'erva.tion prograiµ Cl3.n b~ v,orka<f out Pull a fast and ·. slick 
. -, " '. ··,-- ' -·. . 

ope~at:ton. iri theJ:1ope. th~ti a; fancy, ... superficial report wilJ. .. hoodwink .. 
. . . ·- ' 

the. State 1.egfslatu:re and,•r~ the bill through be.fore the/general 

public .wakes.up and.become$ aroused.. 
. . . 

Let JJ1e concl.ude by saYing that every citizen. is 

. and iri favor of a sound W?ter- pdl,icy tp.at takes into account the 

inte:rie~ts of.' all concerin~d, ancl all phaf;1es of the .problem.' 

such.as .·the-Smith•.Report and ttie actiVities·or··.1ts members and their. 

henchn1eri "1:lll do more to jeppEi.roize ~he deyelopment of a sound water 
,_ . . ' ·_:-··: . . . " 

·POllcyforNew Jersey thahar,,fthing,I canthink of. Tbeydo not·conie 

ihto tllis f,orum W:ithclean'.hands;· their data is incomplete,. super~ 
- -· ' 

.ficial .inaccur~te an¢·mJs-l.eading. Theyhave ignored-the democfatfq 
. ' - ' ' . 

process and the •conflict· Of inte:rer3t;,prin.ciple •. I u_pge. you, to rieject 

the report.,· table the, ,bills, and st~rt · ove:ri on a .prope:ri technical and 

engineering .l?asiS' with advice. c,on1i.ng from individuals who do not violate 
;. ' '· . . ,: . . .. •.· ' . . . . . ; . . . . . . '. '· . 

the conf'ltct of interest p:t>Jnciple ahd. who do not have 0tlie pubi:tc be. 
,':-, ·, ·-... ' _' . ' ' ' ,. ' - -
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SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Mr. Nelson? 

All right, Mr. Edwin K. Large, Jr., Counsel 

to the Hunterdon County Board of Freeholders. 

EDWIN K. LARGE, JR~ Mr. Chairman, first of 

all I want to say that we in Hunterdon recognize the value, 

not only to the State but also to Hunterdon, of the 

stabilization of the flow in the Raritan River. However, 

Spruce Run Reservoir, as Senator Lance has pointed out 

quite recently in a very good article on the subject, will 

constitute the ninth piece of State-owned property in 

Hunterdon County. These pieces total approximately 9,000 

acres. Of that nine thousand, six thousand have been taken 

or will have been taken since approximately this time last 

year. Of that six thousand, all lie In the same school 

district. The acreage which will be taken for Spruce Run 

Reservoir will constitute close to twenty per cent of the 

land area of Union Township. 

On top of this there ls talk of a new freeway 

going through Hunterdon Countyo This freeway would go 

through Union Township and :tn general through the same 

area in which Round Valley and Spruce Run Reservoirs will 

be located. 

As you can see, the effect can be disastrous 

upon the economy of that section of the Countyjl not only 

from the standpoint of taxes but also from the standpoint 

of farms and businesses which will be pushed around. 

Now, we want to urge upon you people con= 
I 

sideration of three things In particular~ 
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1. We think that the item of most importance 

in the question of water is the proper development of the 
. . 

Delaware. We think that shou1d take top priority and 

should be pushed with all speed. 

2~ As fir as the Raritan ls conc~rn~d, we 

wonder whether there has been proper engineering development 

of the ttSabO fty of the gorge locE!,ted just north of High 

Bridge. Th.at gorge lies on _the ,South Bra11-ch itself artd the 
. I ,,. ' 

property which would be taken for reservoir purposes there, 

is already partly own.ed by the State. It would do us much 

. less damage to hav·e the reservoir p·1a:ced the.re ra th.er than 

at Spru9e Ruri.. 
3. The quest ion, of sec.t ion 14 of. S~nate 273 

has already been raised and we want to ra!se_it again: 

That section provides: t1Td the'e:rtd that a municipality or .. , . . . . ~- . 
' ', ! . 

school ciist'rict shall 'not be fil4incfr3.l.ly etnb~rra.ssed". The 
. ' ' 

county·1s ~1io involved. The county taxes come from lotal 

real estate. And we think that the loss to the county 

should be considered albng with the loss to the 

municipality and the school districts. 

Now the section goes on·to provide that the 

"Commissioner shall enter •into a contract with any 

municipality or school district to reimburse it." Suppose 

the Comniiss·ioner and the School District or Municipality, 

and I hope you will also include ·County, can't get together 

on a contract - where do we go from there? We think it is 
. . ' 

of the utmost importance that that question be solved and, 
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as you can see, with the great percentage of land area 

being taken out of our County and particularly out of that 

Township and that School District, the effect will be most 

important. 

We h6pe that before the bill is passed it will 

be made definite that we are to receive adequate re-

imbursement out of the project. 

Thank you very much. 

SENATOR DUMONTg Is it accurate, as we under-

stand it, that about ten per cent of the' total land in 

Hunterdon County is in a position now where it represents 

no income in the form of ratables to the municipalities? 
that 

MR. LARGE~ I do:n 17 t think it goes/high as far 

as the county is concerned. · l do not know at the moment 

what the total land area of Hunterdon is but it w-ould be 

approxima_te ly 9,, 000 acres inc 1 ud ing Spruce Run and not 

lncluding the freeway which ls ln prospect. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Now, the Ken Lockwood Gorge, 

which you suggested as a.n alternative!) yott say is mostly 

state owned land now? 

MR. LARGEg Well, it depends upon how much 

land would have to be taken fo:r that reservoir purpose 

and until the engineering work is done to determine what 

land would be required, we can~t say. Some of that is 

state owned property and in any case it does not contain· 

the very fine farm land which ls involved in Spruce Run. 

You see., Round Valley consisted of approximately 3800 
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acres of our best farm land. Now, Spruce Run is of the 

same ilk, it is very fine farm land and very likely it 

would run pretty close to 2,000 acres. before you get through 

there. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ How many properVies are involved 

in Spruce Run., do you know off.l)a,nd7 

MR. LARGE~ I can) t answer as to the number 

of property owners. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Would it be much greater than 

the number involved in the Ken Lockwood Gorge? 

MR. LARGE~ I think it would. But, again, until 

we know exactly what land would have to be taken in the Gorge, 

we canut say. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr. Ritter, may I ask you a 

question, please? Did you examine, in the ~ourse of 

looking into sites, - did you examine the Ken Lockwood 

Gorge as a possible site for a reservoir? 

MR. RITTER~ I have heard about that question. 

About two weeks ago we examined the maps. Unfortunately 

that reservoir would back water up into a community of 

North Califon,, you would inundate the railroad hoql-llup in. 

that area. That is a beautiful dam site. It would only 

hold about one-quarter of Spruce Run. Thatis the 

unfortunate thing about that l~cation. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER~ Mr. Chairman, I think 

that engineering surveys would very well prove that a dam 

on Lockwood Gorge could feed your now State-owned Round 

Valley. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: What is your name, sir? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Carl Heitzman. 

SENATOR DlJIVlONT 

MR. HEITZMA.Ni 

SENATOR DUMONT: 

Senator Crane? 

Where are you from? 

Union Township. 

All right. Any questions? 

SENA.TOR CRANE: Just this: As you will recall 

that paragraph that we have beendiscussing today was put 

in there experimentally at my request, to give tis a 

talking point, and I urge you, if you have a different 

viewpoint., as evidently you have., if you would care to 

submit to the Committee a suggested revision, we would 

be glad to have your thinking. 

MR. LARGEi Thank you, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Any other questions? 

Thank you very much, Mr. Large. 

Mr. Heatherington. Will you give your full 

name, please. 

JOHN HEP .. THERINGTON My name is John 

Heatherington. 1 am a member of the Township Committee 

· of Union Tm,mship, Hunterdon County. 

Mr. Chairman 1 we of Union Township are 

basically opposed to the reservoir and Mr. Hauck, who 

has gone home, will discuss this much more in detail 

at the next session of your Committee. 

We are als6 prepared to accept the inevitable 

if public pressure demarids it and we will have the Spruce 
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Run Reservoiro 

At the present time we have the New- Jersey 

Reformatory for Women, known as the State Farm, which 

contains about 344 acres., and we have a public shooting 

ground which contains 910 acres. The State Farm is all 

within our Township and all but a very few:acres of the 

shooting ground is in our Township. 

Our Township has about 7200. acres Jn it and, 

according to what Mr. Ritter said, _about 2000 acres of 

this will go into the reservoir. The New Jersey Water 

Resources Advisory Commission Report tells .us 'that this 

plan makes the project self-liquidating and will eventually 

return a profit to the State. This a'ddi.tion of new raw 

water to the. community ·located below the Spruce Run 

Dam site will invite new industry and new residential 

areas to come into being down there and all these 

buildings will mean more ratables for the communities 

that are located down the river, and they will tend to 

grow over a period of years .. 

I wanted to talk about sect.ion 14 but Senator 

Crane and some others who have be.en here today have 

mentioned the fact that there were things that should 

b~ corrected In it. 

The· purpose of my being here is to try to 

make a suggestion to this Committee for an addition to 

section 14. We in Union Township feel that since the 

State is going to sell water to private industry, they 
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are definitely in the water business and it has no 

bearing on the State Farm or the Shooting Grounds which 

is something altogether different and non-profit making. 

This is definitely making a profit and we feel that there 

should be some additional charge made for the water that 

is sold to these communities .and this additional charge 

turned over to our Township or our municipality and any 

other municipality and also any coµnty that loses ratables. 

The reservoir is not a non-profit organization or a 

non-profit project, it is definitely a profit-making one 

and I donrrt see why a small community like ours should 

suffer the entire loss when actually the State is going 

to get revenue from it. 

I thank you" 

(Applause} 

SEN.A.TOR DUMONT~ Is any part of Round Valley 

located in your Tovm.shi.p1 

MR. HEATHERINGTON~ No, sir" Thatffs Clinton 

Township. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ And you have 3L~ acres, you 

say, in the Reformatory at Clinton. 

MR. HEATHERINGTON~ And about 910 acres in 

the Public Shooting and Hunting Grounds. 

yes, sir. 

SE.NA.TOR DUMONTt Who owns that1 the State? 

MR. HEATHERINGTON~ The State of New Jersey, 

SEN.A.TOR DU1'-110NT: And al 1 of the proposed 





Spruce Run csite would lie within your Township? 

MR. HEATHERINGTON: . Not all of it but about 

98 per cent of it, again going on the rough outline map 

that they have. I think right at the dam site of it 1 -

we border with Lebanon Township and°Clinton Township and 

there may be a very few acres, but we would be the major 

loser by well up in the ninety per cent. 

SENA.TOR DUMONT~ Any other questions? 

SENATOR LANCE~ What percentage of your Township 

in acreage would be held by the State of New Jersey as 

tax exempt facilities1 

MR. HEATHERINGTON: Senator, you mean including 

Spruce Run? 

SENATDR LANCEt ·Including thi's:. Did you figure 

the percentage? 

MR. HEATHERINGTON:· Well, it would be about 

3200 acres which ls about better than= almost 40 per cent, 

isn't it? I didn~t-try to figure it out percentagewise. 

I am not a statistician. 

SENATOR L,ANCE About 45 per cent 1 as I figure 

it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Anything else? 

SENATOR LANCE~ One question. Does your 

municipality have school bonds outstanding? 

MR. HEATHERINGTON~ Yes, Senator. We have a 

school bond for a new grade school and also for the 

regional high school. I believe there are 13 districts 
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that participate in the regional high school and we are 

6ne of the 13, and they have a new~oid issui that is 

coming up for a new addition. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any other.questions? 

Now, is th.~re any other witness who is going 

to be seriously inconven~enced by coming back next 

Thursday, who wants particularly to testify today?· 

Wel 1 thEm, at this time we wil 1 declare this 

hearing adjourned until Thurs.day, June 13th, at 10:JO 

A. M. here in this Chamber. 

Thank yo.u very much. 

(Hearing adjourned) 
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The f0llowing statement was submitJed for the record: 

. . ' . ' 

ARTHUR S. MEREDITH~ My name is· Arthur S 

Meredith.·· 1 am a resident of Somerset Cottnty~ I am here 

today to speak in. favor of the prop0sed on-rlver >reservoir 
.. . 

construct ion program L Wish to .thartk tlae commit tee for 
. .. 

,_ •.·. -

providing this opportunity for th.e citizens of New Jersey 
. . . 

to express themselves today on this critlca1·· problem Q:t 

water supply. 

We ln Somerset County a,nd the Raritan Valley 

welcome the on-river. development .of the Raritan River 

watershed. S11cg deveiopmentwil1 proV'ide our county with 

the economic safeguards Etnd assets which the water plan of 

two years ago den led u,s. 

F.or example., the RaritallValleyhas been 

ravaged by increasingly destructive floods ht recent yea.rs. 

Flood control is now<Of paramount concern to us in the· 

development of a sound water resources program for the q 

state and our county. 

This plan provided the first sters in a program 

of flobd control so essential to ac9unty such as 

Somerset which is traversed by the Raritan.River and 

through which the Millstone River flows. 

While ott.r county has heen the scene of floods, 

it has also suffered from draught. and the attendant low 

flow in the Raritan river. Su.ch low flow has, al time.s, 
. ., . 

threate~ed to impair the·operation of'wet industries 
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along the Ra.ri tan River. Should such .. forced shutdowns 

ever become a reality,_ tJ!ley would work a real hardship 

on many of·our·wage~earning cittzeas. 

Ad<;titionally, we 1:n S?me:rset Couaty and otir •·· 

- neigh1!>oring county of l\1!lddlese~ are embarked on trunk 

sewer programs that <iepend :to som~ extent for their success 

upon a sustained minhnttt'll £:low·• in the Raritan River. 

Thfs plan,-._ unlike the 'proposal of two years a.go, 
. . . . 

' . . . . 

guarantees us a sust~inedminimum :flow in the Raritan 
- . . . . . . . . ,·: ,• .·_. .. ·. . .. 

' . . . 

River below its confluence :Wlth.the?llfflstone~ 
Flood ~o;atro1 ~nd the J1faifntenance · of a . · -· 

. sus:-tained mfnimunr flow hi the· Rarlta.n river are of. immediate . ,·_ 

importance to us. 

Still another consid~ratiori is the ftiture of the 
. . . ·. . . . .. . . ·. 

Raritan Valley inc_lttding· our own courity a_s a region for 

new industry, new _commerc ia t enterpr.ise. and new home_s. 
. . . . 

-Obviously, if otir_ growth i's to keep pace· with 

that of the .. rest of the state, we will have to have access 

to more water in the yea·rs to come~ 

This plan. of feI"S us th_e assurance that. we want. 

It makes it readl ly apparent· :that ie, as wel 1 as north- -

east New Jersey, will be able to ·share fully the b~nefits 

of this on-river developme_nt. 

- This ~ater plan wi 11 I)ermlt copt inued economic 

expansion in our state. What is more, it helps assure. 

such growth ·on-~n eq-itable ba~is without ~acrifici~g t-e 

future of one region to benefit another. 
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Two years ago, many of us in Somerset County 

played· a vigorous part in op.posing the water scheme 
,, . : .. 

advocated by the Legislative Committee on Water Study. 

·our opposition at that time was not.based 

upon narrow local considerations~ . Rathe,r, it was based 

upon engineering. facts. ·· 

·We opposed the referendum of 1955.ori an 
economy bas is, too. Chi'lrmey Rock, in first stage con-

. struct ion, would ,have. cost. $66 ~i 1' lion do 1 lars as com.pared. 

to $14- million for 'this on~river plan~ 

· And the -pr0posa1s ,<:>f 1955 w-ouid have put the 
• • ' > • 

state deep in the water bus ine.~s, not only as a reservo·i r 

builder, but. as the l,uilder of' treatment and. transmission . 
·: ,. 

lines. 

This plan allocates rnuch of the work to 

private industry, where ·it belongs. 

_This is the ~ind or plan that encourages 

private industry and the state government to work together 
' . 

- ' 

for the mutual benefit of the people of the State.of 

New Jersey. 

In view of the restriction placed upon the 

development of Round Val.ley as an off-river reservoi-r, 

and the critical nature of.our stat.e's water storage 

problem, I re~pec~fully ask that the Legislature and 

Governor Meyner move swiftly to make this proposa1 

a reality .. 

Thank you. 
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